
 

 
 

VILLAGE OF LINDENHURST 
Regular Plan Commission Meeting Agenda 

Wednesday, May 15, 2024 
  7:00 p.m. 
 
 
I. Call to Order 
 
II. Roll Call 
 
III. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
IV. Approval of Minutes from the Plan Commission Meeting of November 15, 2023 
 
V. New Business 

A. Public Hearing and consideration of approval of an application filed by Redwood 
Lindenhurst West Grass Lake Road IL P1 on behalf of Sherman J. Towns requesting 
rezoning to the R-4 zoning district, a Planned Unit Development with departures from the 
minimum living area per dwelling unit, guest parking, and landscaping requirements, a 
Plat of Subdivision and Site Plans, Architectural Elevations, Landscaping Plans, Signage, 
and related plans for the development of 21353 West Grass Lake Road 
 

VI. Staff Updates 
 
VII. Public Comment 
 
VIII. Adjournment 



VILLAGE of LINDENHURST  
Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 

November 15, 2023 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER   
Chairman Aswad called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.  
 
ROLL CALL 
Present were Chairperson Andrew Aswad, Commissioners William Douglas, Robert Buehler, Phil 
Rovang, Jon Feld, and Chris Gheysen.  
 
Also in attendance were Village Administrator Clay Johnson, Village Attorney Julie Tappendorf, 
and Assistant to the Village Administrator Karleen Gernady.  
 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES   
Minutes from the September 20, 2023 Plan Commission Meeting were presented for approval.  
 
Commissioner Gheysen made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Douglas, to approve the 
minutes from the September 20, 2023, Plan Commission Meeting. 
 
VOICE VOTE 

    Aye – 5 
    Nay – 0 
    Abstain – 1 

Motion carried. 
 
  
NEW BUSINESS 

A. Consideration of an application filed by Cal-Atlantic Group (Lennar Homes) 
requesting approval of a Plat of Resubdivision, and amended Site Plans, 
Architectural Elevations, Landscaping Plans, Signage, and related plans for the 
development of the vacant portion of the Heritage Park Subdivision consisting of 100 
townhome units– 0 Neubauer Circle 

 
Chairman Aswad stated the purpose of the Plan Commission meeting was to consider the 
application filed by Cal- Atlantic Group (Lennar Homes) that was requesting approval of a Plat 
of Resubdivision, amended Site Plans, Architectural Elevations, Landscaping Plans, Signage, 
and related plans for the development of the vacant portion of the Heritage Park Subdivision 
consisting of 100 townhome units– 0 Neubauer Circle. Chairman Aswad invited the 
representatives from Lennar Homes to present.  
 
John McFarland from Lennar Homes presented an overview of the proposed townhome units 
that would fill the vacant portion of the Heritage Park Subdivision. John McFarland noted this 
development is unique because the existing condominiums in the Heritage Park Subdivision 
have an existing homeowners association (HOA). Due to state statute, the townhomes must 
create their own association and work with the existing HOA to maintain the common areas.  
 
 



Minutes – Plan Commission Meeting 
November 15, 2023 
Page 2 
 
 

Commissioner Feld asked if the existing infrastructure in the subdivision would meet the needs 
of the townhomes or if there would have to be utility work. John McFarland stated that the 
majority of infrastructure has already been installed. However, there would need to be asphalt 
work completed.  
 
Commissioner Gheysen inquired if the two HOAs would have the same property management 
company. John McFarland noted that the negotiations with the existing HOA are ongoing, but 
there could be a possibility of having the same property management company.  
 
Commissioner Rovang questioned how the new units would impact the school districts and 
traffic count. Attorney Tappendorf stated that the development was approved in 2007 with 188 
units, so the impact fees considered the total number of units. Village Administrator Johnson 
noted that the traffic impact was also considered when the original development was 
considered. However, the Village could review the intersection if there was an adverse impact.  
 
Commissioner Buehler commented on one of the presentation slides with the electric meters in 
front of the buildings. John McFarland clarified that the electric meters are already installed on 
the side or rear of the buildings. 
 
Commissioner Douglas asked questions on the pricing of the homes and the elevation of the 
driveway and sidewalk slopes. John McFarland stated that the homes would range from 
$325,000- $375,000. Lennar Homes plans to address the slope concerns by stepping down a 
foot to lessen the slopes, making the driveways and sidewalks more accessible and compliant 
with standards.  
 
Commissioners asked questions about using river rock versus ground cover. John McFarland 
stated that Lennar Homes prefers to use river rock between the driveways because the ground 
cover gets destroyed. Lennar Homes plans to relocate additional ground cover to part of the 
side or ground of the building as part of the adjusted landscaping plans. 
 
Commissioner Buehler questioned if the impact fee would be adjusted with the addition of 
three-bedroom units instead of the originally proposed two-bedroom units. Attorney 
Tappendorf noted that impact fees vary depending on the number of bedrooms, so that the fee 
may be adjusted.  
 
Commissioner Douglas asked a question about the streets in Heritage Park. Village 
Administrator Johnson noted that the roads in the subdivision are private, so the HOA is 
responsible for maintaining the streets. Lennar Homes stated they are putting another layer of 
asphalt on the existing roadway.   
 
There was a discussion to move up public comment to allow people to comment before voting 
on the presented motion.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Joseph Scharnack, attorney for the existing Heritage Park HOA, expressed concerns about 
ongoing negotiations on private agreements, impact fees, increased traffic, and potential tax 
implications for existing residents. 
 



Minutes – Plan Commission Meeting 
November 15, 2023 
Page 3 
 
 

A member from the Heritage Park HOA expressed concern that there was no reevaluation of 
the impact fees and traffic needs because the Heritage Park community has evolved since the 
original development.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
There was a discussion amongst plan commission members on their role in assessing the 
presented plans' adherence to zoning codes and standards. Commissioners noted concerns 
that the private entity’s requirements in negotiations may hinder the property that is ready for 
development. A motion to approve the resubdivision, site plans, architecture, landscaping, 
signage plans was made by Commissioner Buehler.  The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Douglas. 

 
     VOICE VOTE 

         Aye – 6 
     Nay – 0 
      
     Motion carried. 
 
STAFF UPDATES 
None 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Commissioner Buehler made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Gheysen to adjourn the 
meeting.  
 
VOICE VOTE 

    Aye – 6 
Nay – 0 
      
Motion carried. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:52  pm. 
 

Date Approved___________________________________ 

 

__________________________________  ________________________________ 

Andrew Aswad, Chairman     Chris Gheysen, Secretary 



 

 
2301 E. Sand Lake Road • www.lindenhurstil.org • mail@lindenhurstil.org • (847) 356-8252 

 

 
DATE: May 10, 2024 
 
TO:  Chairman and Members of the Plan Commission 
 
FROM:  Clay T. Johnson, Village Administrator  
 
RE: Plan Commission Supplement – May 15, 2024 Meeting 

 
A. Public Hearing and consideration of approval of an application filed by Redwood 

Lindenhurst West Grass Lake Road IL P1 on behalf of Sherman J. Towns 
requesting rezoning to the R-4 zoning district, a Planned Unit Development with 
departures from the minimum living area per dwelling unit, guest parking, and 
landscaping requirements, a Plat of Subdivision and Site Plans, Architectural 
Elevations, Landscaping Plans, Signage, and related plans for the development of 
21353 West Grass Lake Road 

 
Property Owner:  Sherman J. Towns 
Name of Applicant: Redwood USA 
Street Address of Property:  21353 West Grass Lake Road 
Existing Zoning Classification: Unincorporated Lake County, Zoned AG-Agricultural 
Requested Zoning Action: Approval of Zoning of R-4 PUD with deviations for living 
area, guest parking, and landscaping plantings, a Plat of Subdivision, Site Plan, 
Architectural Elevations, Landscaping Plans, Signage, Lighting, and Related Plans 
 
Background 
Redwood USA is a company based in Ohio which specializes in the development of 
single-story, two-bedroom/two-bathroom apartment homes with attached private 
garages.  Redwood has residential developments throughout the Midwest and South 
with communities built (or in production) in Ohio, Michigan, Indiana, Kentucky, 
Illinois, Iowa, South Carolina, Nebraska, and North Carolina.  Their advertised rents 
are based on market rates and the company does not participate in housing voucher 
programs. Redwood’s materials indicate that their rents are equivalent to an area 
$250,000-$350,000 home. 
 
Redwood was founded in 1991 and manages a portfolio of over 150 neighborhoods 
and 17,000 homes.  All properties that were developed and built by Redwood have 
not been sold and remain in their portfolio.  Their product tends to appeal to empty 

MEMORANDUM 



 

 
2301 E. Sand Lake Road • www.lindenhurstil.org • mail@lindenhurstil.org • (847) 356-8252 

 

nesters and young professionals who seek a living arrangement that does not include 
regular maintenance, landscaping, and so on. All residents are screened prior to 
approval of a lease.  The screening process includes the applicant’s rental history and 
checks on credit, civil judgment, and criminal background (felony assault conviction 
and DUI). 
 
On November 27, 2023, representatives of Redwood presented their concept plan for 
the targeted Grass Lake Road Property and background about the company to the 
Village Board.  At that meeting, residents of adjacent subdivisions were present to 
learn more about the development and speak with the developers.  The Village Board 
listened to the presentation, asked questions, but posed no objections to Redwood 
moving forward with a development application and review. Since that time, 
Redwood has provided submittals to the Village for review and comment and updated 
aspects of the original concept presented to the Village Board after receiving feedback 
from staff and neighboring residents.   
 
Site Plan 
The subject property is bounded by Grass Lake Road to the north, Wedgewood 
(residential PUD) subdivision to the east, Grant’s Grove (residential PUD) subdivision 
to the south, and unincorporated residential uses to the west off of Wittenburg Road.  
The land uses that are due north of Grass Lake Road adjacent to this property are 
residential and agricultural. Both of these northern parcels are within unincorporated 
Lake County. 
 
The site plan provided for consideration by the Plan Commission consists of 128 two-
bedroom row home residential units.  The proposed property will consist of two lots 
which will total almost 78 acres.  However, development will solely occur on Lot 1, 
and Lot 2 will be comprised mostly of the wetland and natural area (passive open 
space/conservation area).  For reference, the construction of the property would take 
part on the westernmost lot, as evidenced by the area outlined in orange in the image 
below: 



 

 
2301 E. Sand Lake Road • www.lindenhurstil.org • mail@lindenhurstil.org • (847) 356-8252 

 

 
 
The site would have only one point for ingress/egress onto Grass Lake Road.  Grass 
Lake Road is under the jurisdiction of Lake County Department of Transportation.  The 
applicant has applied for an access permit with LCDOT.  The Village participated in the 
pre-application meeting with the developer and no major concerns were raised by 
LCDOT in response to their request.  The developer will have to conform to all 
standards for ingress and egress required by Lake County for access to the roadway.  
The Village has requested that it receive a copy of all materials provided to LCDOT. 
 
The proposed zoning for the site would be R-4 Planned Unit Development (PUD). The 
developer’s proposed residential units of “row homes” are permitted within the R-4 
District. Pursuant to our review, the Redwood development meets all R-4 District 
requirements for minimum lot area, lot width, density, and open space ratio. The 
development still meets these standards even if the more easternly lot, Lot 2, is 
omitted from the calculations. 
 
Redwood’s development meets all setback and buffer yard requirements.  However, 
five of the six floor plans of the different residential products do not meet the 
minimum total living area of 1,500 square feet.  The smallest floor plan offered is the 
Forestwood model at 1,294 sqft, and the average floor plan size is 1,362 square feet 
in area.  The development meets parking requirements for its residents, but is 42 



 

 
2301 E. Sand Lake Road • www.lindenhurstil.org • mail@lindenhurstil.org • (847) 356-8252 

 

spaces short of standard for guest parking.  Requirements for accessible parking are 
met. 
 
Landscaping/Signage 
Redwood proposes a single sign for the development which meets the code standard 
in number (1) and area.  The sign also meets Village standards for height.  Three-
Hundred (300) square feet of proposed landscaping area around the signage satisfies 
the Village standard of 80 square feet of landscaping. 
 
The development will require a significant number of plantings to meet the Village’s 
landscape ordinance requirements. In areas external to the property, along Grass Lake 
Road and those buffer areas to the West and South, Redwood’s landscape plans meet 
and or exceed Village’s requirement.  Along Grass Lake Road, tree plantings meet code 
standard and an extra 104 shrubs are proposed to be planted.  Along the west buffer 
yard, Redwood is planting an additional 9 canopy trees, 35 evergreen trees, and 50 
shrubs. The South buffer yard, will have an extra 22 evergreen trees and 3 shrubs 
planted. There appears to be a deficiency of shrub plantings needed for the lot 
landscaping when compared with the code, but the developer has indicated their 
intent to meet the requirements of the Village’s landscape ordinance. Including the 
requirement of compliance with the all aspects of the landscape code may be included 
in the approval ordinance language and/or a development agreement. 
 
Staff Comments 
Our staff was not familiar with Redwood when they initiated conversations with the 
Village about developing in the community, so performing due diligence on them as a 
developer was important to our understanding of their company and their product.  
During the review process, our staff checked in with numerous municipalities in Illinois 
and Indiana to get a better sense of Redwood as a company and the impact of their 
developments in these communities. In Illinois we received feedback from Lockport, 
Crystal Lake, Oswego, and Volo.  In Indiana, we spoke with Merrillville and Avon.   
 
In summary, what we heard was that Redwood was a developer that was willing and 
able to meet with neighboring property owners to explain who they are and try to 
allay fears about the type of development that they seek to build.  They frequently 
make reasonable adjustments to their proposed plan once they hear the feedback of 
adjacent residents.  In our case, representatives of Redwood met with residents of 
Grant’s Grove subdivision shortly after their initial presentation of their concept to 
the Village Board. These conversations led to the reduction in overall units (135 to 



 

 
2301 E. Sand Lake Road • www.lindenhurstil.org • mail@lindenhurstil.org • (847) 356-8252 

 

128), an increase of trees and landscaping along the southern edge of the subject 
property, and the removal of a drivable paver connection proposed for emergency 
vehicles between the two subdivisions.  (The units will be constructed with sprinkler 
systems instead.) Their meeting with the residents also largely preserved an existing 
tree line that serves as screening between Grant’s Grove and the proposed 
community. 
 
We also were told about how amenable they have been to requests and requirements 
of the municipality.  There have been no concerns raised by these municipality 
regarding the quality of their product.  In many cases we were told that these 
communities are directly adjacent to single family units and some “55 and over” 
communities and that their developments have not disrupted those property owners’ 
ability to enjoy their own properties. No municipality we contacted mentioned that 
the development has disproportionately increased calls for service. These sentiments 
comport with claims made by Redwood regarding the types of residents within their 
communities and our experience thus far with their representatives. 
 
Action Requested 
The items before you are subject to public notice requirements.  Exhibit A includes a 
map of the subject property with a buffer area of 250 feet to determine property 
owners who are required to receive personal notice via US Mail.  Exhibit B is the 
applicant’s affidavit of mailing the notice information. Public notice was published in 
the Daily Herald on April 29th and signage indicating the date and time of the public 
hearing was erected on May 5th.   
 
After a public hearing, the Plan Commission will consider providing a recommendation 
on the rezoning to the R-4 zoning district, a Planned Unit Development with 
departures from the minimum living area per dwelling unit, guest parking, and 
landscaping requirements, plat of subdivision, site plan, landscape plan, signage, 
lighting, and architecture for the development of 21353 W. Grass Lake Road.   
 
Supplemental Documents Enclosed 
1. Development Application from Redwood Lindenhurst West Grass Lake Road IL P1 

(Redwood USA) dated September 7, 2023 
2. CEMCON Consulting Engineers on Behalf of Redwood USA Request and Statement 

of Development Objective dated September 15, 2023 
3. Review Comments for Redwood USA, provided by Manhard Consulting dated May 

7, 2024 (as revised) 



 

 
2301 E. Sand Lake Road • www.lindenhurstil.org • mail@lindenhurstil.org • (847) 356-8252 

 

4. Preliminary PUD for Redwood of Lindenhurst dated September 8, 2023 
5. Preliminary Engineering Plans for Redwood of Lindenhurst dated March 12, 2024 
6. Preliminary Plat of Subdivision for Lots 1 and 2 dated September 8, 2023 
7. Elevations of Redwood Models dated March 21, 2024 
8. Color Renderings of Redwood USA models dated December 21, 2020 
9. Floor Plans of Redwood USA models dated October 17, 2017 
10. Preliminary Site Landscape Plan revised as of May 1, 2024 
11. Photometric Plan dated March 26, 2024 
12. Redwood Traffic Analysis from 2010 

  



 

 
2301 E. Sand Lake Road • www.lindenhurstil.org • mail@lindenhurstil.org • (847) 356-8252 

 

Exhibit A 
Map of Properties within 250 of Subject Property for Personal Notice 

 

 
 

  



 

 
2301 E. Sand Lake Road • www.lindenhurstil.org • mail@lindenhurstil.org • (847) 356-8252 

 

Exhibit B 
Affidavit of Mailing 

 
 















































 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Date:  May 7, 2024 
   
To:  Clay Johnson, Village Administrator  
  Village of Lindenhurst  
 

From:  Jeramiah Yeksavich, AICP and Jodi McCarthy, PE 
  
RE:  PRELIMINARY PLAN REVIEW #3 – PLANNING & ZONING COMMENTS 

REDWOOD DEVELOPMENT – R-4 PUD 
21353 W. GRASS LAKE ROAD 

  LINDENHURST, ILLINOIS  

_________________________________________________________________ 
 
Per your request, our office has reviewed the submittals for the proposed annexation, subdivision, and 
rezoning of 21353 W. Grass Lake Road (Subject Property; PIN: 02-27-200-005, -006, & -007; 
approximately 78 acres) by Redwood USA LLC to build a 128 two-bedroom unit rental row home 
development and provide the following review comments. 
 
Note, a number of comments remain from our previous memos (dated February 14, 2024 & April 17, 
2024) for the Plan Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals’ information and assessment as part of 
any Public Hearing review. 

 
Comprehensive Plan & Zoning:  

1. Comprehensive Plan: Based on the Subject Property’s Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use 
designation differing from the proposed land use development type, the Village may wish to 
review whether the proposed development would require a Comprehensive Plan amendment.  

a. Subject Property Future Land Use Designation: SE Suburban Estate Single-Family 
Residential District development (2nd least dense residential development land use), 
which is intended to provide for the continuance of suburban/estate detached single-
family lots with a maximum gross density of 1.71 dwelling units per acre.  

b. Proposed Development Future Land Use Designation Type:  R-3 Multiple Family 
Dwelling District (Most dense residential development land use), which is intended for 
all multiple family dwelling types other than duplexes with a maximum gross density of 
6.10-8.00 dwelling units per acre. As outlined below, the proposed development would 
have a lower density level than this designation type on gross density basis, but it would 
match it in development structure type.  

c. Annexation Plan: High Priority Annexation Area, subject to the outlined policies for 
evaluating annexation and its benefits to the Village.  

 

 



 Redwood Dev. Preliminary Plan Review - Planning & Zoning Comments 
May 7, 2024 
Page 2 of 14  

 

 

 

2. Zoning: 

a. Proposed District: R-4 Multiple-Family Dwelling District Planned Unit Development 
(PUD). PUD approval would allow for relief departures from any strict Zoning Ordinance 
(ZO) and other development regulation standards determined appropriate by the Village.  

b. Zoning Use: “Row home dwellings”, which are a Permitted Use in the R-4 District. 

c. Subdivision: The Petitioner proposes to subdivide the Subject Property into two lots: Lot 
#1: Row home development and Lot #2: Passive open space conservation area. Both 
lots are proposed to be zoned in a R-4 District.  

3. Neighboring Property Planned & Existing Land Uses & Zoning: 
Also see, Exhibit A: Neighboring Property Existing Conditions attached to this memo.  

 

Annexation Agreement: As per our office’s understanding, no Annexation Agreement has been 
developed yet. The type and format of any Annexation Agreement is subject to the Village Attorney’s 
review. The Annexation Agreement may need to include: 

a. PUD Documents: Include any PUD documents and exhibits as appendices and list any 
allowed departures from strict ZO standards.  

b. Impact Fee Requirements: Agreements and impact fee requirements for school, park, 
and/or library contributions.  

c. Covenants: 

a. Any covenants associated with the operation of the rental housing development. 

b. The Village may wish to include a covenant that the Subject Property must remain 
under single ownership based on its current development pattern. This condition 
would restrict any development owner from selling individual units by changing 
the Subject Property to a row home development or a condominium 
development. The Petitioner has indicated to our office that they would agree to 
this condition upon reviewing further with the Village.  

Neighboring Property Existing Land Use 
Comprehensive Plan Land 

Use 
Existing Zoning 

North 

(Across Grass Lake Rd.) 

Large Lot Single-Family 
Homes/Vacant 

E -Estate Single-Family 
Residential District / S - 
Suburban Single-Family 

Residential District 

Lake County AG -
Agricultural District 

East Single-Family Homes 
S - Suburban Single-Family 

Residential District   

Lindenhurst PUD-1 
District 

West 
Large Lot Single-Family 

Homes 
E - Estate Single-Family 

Residential District 

Lake County RE - Rural 
Estate District 

South Single-Family Homes 
PUD-1 SE - Suburban Estate 

Single-Family Residential District 

Lindenhurst PUD-1 
District 



 Redwood Dev. Preliminary Plan Review - Planning & Zoning Comments 
May 7, 2024 
Page 3 of 14  

 

 

 

Bulk, Space, Yard, and Height Standards Comments 

1. Lot & Density Standards: 

Lot & Density Standards Table 
Highlight Underline = Departure 

Notes: 
1. Lot area based on post Gras Lake R.O.W. dedication.  
2. Lot #1 Only Gross Density Calculation: 128 dwelling units / 29.25 acres = 4.4 dwelling units per acre  
3. Lot #1 & #2 Gross Density Calculation: 128 dwelling units / 76.75 acres = 1.7 dwelling units per acre 
4. Both Lot #1 Only & Lot #1 & #2 Net Density Calculation: 128 dwelling units / 19.75 acres = 6.5 dwelling units per acre. Lot 
2 is completely covered by wetlands and wetland buffer setbacks. 
5. Required yards are excluded from open space calculations.   

 
2. Yard, Floor Area, & Height Standards: 

Yard, Floor Area, & Height Standards Table 
Highlight Underline = Departure 

Category 
R-4 District 

Requirements 

Proposed Conditions 

(Approximate) 
Degree of Departure 

Lot #1 Only Lots #1 & #2 Lot #1 Only Lots #1 & #2 

Min. Lot Area 
1 Acre 

(43,560 sq. ft.) 
29.25 Acres1 76.75 Acres1 None None 

Min. Lot Width 150 feet 1,035 feet 1,260 feet None None 

Max. Gross Density 
12.0 dwelling units 

per acre 
4.4 dwelling units 

per acre2 
1.7 dwelling units 

per acre3 
None None 

Max. Net Density 
25.0 dwelling units 

per acre 
6.5 dwelling units 

per acre4 
6.5 dwelling units 

per acre4 
None None 

Min. Open Space Ratio 
(OSR)5 

0.25 0.53 0.82 None None 

Category 
R-4 District 

Requirements 

Proposed Conditions 

Lot #1 Only 

(Approximate) 

Degree of Departure 

North Yard 

Min. Special Highway 
Corridor Setback – 
Grass Lake Road 

Not Applicable 
for R-4 Dist. 

N/A None 

Min. Front Yard – 
Abutting a public 
arterial street 

30 feet 

30 feet 

(25 feet to Building 
Envelope) 

None 

Min.  Buffer Yard 30 feet 
30 feet to unit patios 

(25 feet to Building 
Envelope) 

None 

(See comment below.) 



 Redwood Dev. Preliminary Plan Review - Planning & Zoning Comments 
May 7, 2024 
Page 4 of 14  

 

 

 

Notes: 
1. Proposed conditions based on Floor Plan minimum measured living area building footprint areas. Average value based on 
weighted average across whole development according to unit type counts.  
 

a. Building Envelope/Building to Building/Drive Setbacks: 

i. North Property Line Buffer Yard Setback: The Plat provides a 30-foot wide buffer 
yard easement from the north property line to the rear patios of the units along 
the north property line. The adjacent Building Envelope overlap this buffer yard 
area by approximately by five (5) feet. Provided this Building Envelope overlap 
area is reserved for only landscaping and screening uses, this arrangement could 
meet the minimum standards for a buffer yard. 

ii. Building “Z” Building: The Building “Z” Building Envelope does not fully extend 
south to include the entire unit around it for the southern most Capewood unit. 
See comments on Wetlands Buffer Setback Comment below.  

iii. Building “C” Building Envelope: The Building Envelope for Building “C” 
encroaches into the Building Envelopes of both Building “B” and Building “D”. 
Typically, Building Envelope areas should limit overlap to ensure proper drainage 
can be provided and proper setbacks are maintained easily during construction. 
This proposed arrangement is subject to further review based on more detailed 
engineering plans.   

iv. Building to Building Setbacks: While having some slight reductions to allow for 
the use of a private drive versus a publicly dedicated road, the proposed building 
to building setbacks appear comparable to other Village row home 
developments.  

Category 
R-4 District 

Requirements 

Proposed Conditions 

Lot #1 Only 

(Approximate) 

Degree of Departure 

East Min. Buffer Yard 
N/A. Set by 

Wetland Buffer 
Setback 

N/A None 

West Min. Buffer Yard 30 feet 
55 feet to Building 

Envelope 
None 

South Min. Buffer Yard 30 feet 

140 to Property Line 

(29 feet between Wetland 
boundary to drive lane) 

Subject to Minimum Plantings 
being met. 

(See also below Wetlands Buffer 
Setback comment.) 

Min. Total Living Area per Dwelling 
Unit1 

1,500 sq. ft. 

Forestwood: 1,294 sq. ft.2 

Meadwood: 1,326 sq. ft. 

Capewood: 1,620 sq. ft. 

Willowood: 1,381 sq. ft. 

Haydenwood: 1,343 sq. ft. 

Average: 1,362 sq. ft. 

Forestwood: 206 sq. ft. 

Meadwood: 174 sq. ft. 

Capewood: None 

Willowood: 119 sq. ft. 

Haydenwood: 157 sq. ft. 

Average: 138 sq. ft. 

Max. Building Height 
3.0 stories/40 

feet 
1.0 story/20 feet 
(Haydenwood) 

None 



 Redwood Dev. Preliminary Plan Review - Planning & Zoning Comments 
May 7, 2024 
Page 5 of 14  

 

 

 

Parking, Access, Circulation, & Traffic Impact Study:  

1. Total Parking Spaces: 

Minimum Total Parking Spaces Table 
Highlight Underline = Departure 

Notes: 
1. Minimum Parking Space Standard: 2 Bedroom Standard: 2.0 spaces per DU, plus 0.5 space per DU for guest parking 
2. Unit Parking Calculation: 128 DU x 2.0 spaces/DU = 256 spaces 
3. Guest Parking Calculation: 128 DU x 0.5 spaces/DU = 64 spaces 

 
a. Guest Parking:  

i. Quantity: While guest parking spaces separate from units are less than the ZO 
standard, the Village may find this reduction appropriate given each unit could 
have up to 4 total spaces per unit, if tenants limit storage in garages to vehicles 
only. The Village may wish to have the Petitioner provide information on the 
average number of cars per rental unit across Redwood developments, 
particularly in Illinois  

ii. Possible Additional Locations: The southern portion of the north/south drive lane 
does not have any sperate guest parking spaces along it until the southernmost 
loop drive lane area. If the Village has concerns for guest parking, it would appear 
this north/south drive lane area would be where additional spaces would be best 
added.  

 

 

 

 

 

Category 

Minimum Parking 
Space 

Requirements1 

Proposed Conditions 

Lot #1 Only 

Degree of 
Departure 

Unit Parking 

(All 2 Bedroom Units) 
256 Spaces2 

Garage: 256 Spaces  

Driveway: 256 Spaces  

(See Comment below on possible 
reduction) 

Total:  512 Spaces 

None 

Guest Parking 64 Spaces3 22 Spaces 42 Spaces 

Total Parking 320 Spaces 534 Spaces None 



 Redwood Dev. Preliminary Plan Review - Planning & Zoning Comments 
May 7, 2024 
Page 6 of 14  

 

 

 

2. ADA Accessible Parking Spaces: 

Minimum ADA Accessible Parking Spaces Table 
Highlight Underline = Departure 

Notes: 
1. 1 ADA space per 25 total spaces (Under 100 total spaces): 22 guess spaces/25 spaces = 1 ADA Space. 

 

3. Access: Access to the development is limited to the following two points. 

a. Main Access Point - Grass Lake Road: Northern entry/exit drive with a three-lane profile: 
one-lane in, right-turn out, and left-turn out, subject to the Lake County Division of 
Transportation’s (LCDOT’s) approval. The Plat includes an additional 20 feet wide of 
R.O.W. dedication to future improvement of Grass Lake Road.  

b. South Emergency Access Removed  – Crosswind Lane: Per the Development Narrative, 
the Petitioner removed the southern emergency access drive with Crosswind Lane per 
the request of the neighborhood to the south and with permission of the Lake Villa 
Township Fire Protection District (District). The Village will most likely want written 
confirmation of the District’s approval.  

4. Drive Lane: The development will be connected by a 22-foot-wide private drive lane. This drive 
lane is below the minimum standards for a publicly dedicated Village roadway, which would limit 
the drive lane from every being dedicated in the future. The Petitioner has indicated to our office 
that they only uses private drives in their developments.  

5. Traffic Impact Study: The Petitioner provided some information on traffic count tables from other 
developments in other states. 

a. The tables list AM and PM “Peak Hours” but they do not indicate what the exact hours 
they would relate to (e.g., 7:30 AM to 8:30 AM, 4:30 PM to 5:30 PM). 

b. Using the max listed trips per unit generation rate of approximately half the units 
generating a trip in both the AM and PM peak hours, the development would generate 
approximately 64 trips in each peak hour. Further information on Grass Lake Road’s 
peak hour usage and current level of service would be needed to evaluate any potential 
traffic impact issues from this trip generation level. The need for further review is subject 
to the Village Engineer’s and LCDOT’s determination.     

c. The Petitioner indicated to our office they have provided the Village with their preliminary 
LCDOT application for the Grass Lake Road access point.  

Category 

Minimum ADA 
Accessible Parking 

Space 
Requirements1 

Proposed Conditions 

Lot #1 Only 

Degree of 
Departure 

Guest Parking 1 Space 1 Space None 



 Redwood Dev. Preliminary Plan Review - Planning & Zoning Comments 
May 7, 2024 
Page 7 of 14  

 

 

 

6. Pedestrian & Bicycle Circulation: In R-4 District developments, the ZO requires design 
guidelines be prepared to address pedestrian bicycle access (ZO 159-7.505-B-5). 

a. Sidewalks:  

i. Location & Quantity: In R-4 District developments, the ZO requires sidewalks on 
both sides of a private drive lane (ZO 159-7.505-B-6). The Petitioner has 
requested a departure from this standard to use only a 4-foot-wide carriage walk 
on a single side of the private drive.   

ii. Grass Lake Road Connection: The carriage walk extends up the west side of the 
access drive connection with Grass Lake Road.   

iii. Crosswind Lane Connection: The Village may wish to review if pedestrian access 
should be extended down to Crosswind Lane to provide connections with 
sidewalks in that area.  

b. Bike Path: In R-4 District developments, the ZO requires a 10-foot-wide bicycle path to 
circulate throughout the development and connect with adjacent development areas (ZO 
159-7.505-B-2) and to also include bicycle parking at shared community areas. (ZO 159-
7.505-B-4). The Petitioner has requested a PUD departure from this requirement. 

Wetland & Stormwater Management:  

1. Eastern Portion Wetlands: The eastern portion of the entire Subject Property, primarily the 
proposed Lot #2, contains significant high-quality wetlands (ADID wetlands), which require a 
100-foot-wide buffer setback per the Lake County Watershed Development Ordinance (LC-
WDO). The proposed development provides sufficient setback from these wetlands.  

2. Southern “Ditch” Wetland:  

a. Location: The Wetland Delineation Report identified a linear wetland channel along the 
southern portion of the property.  

b. Buffer Setback: Per the LC-WDO, this wetland appears to require a 50-foot-wide buffer 
setback. When this buffer setback is applied, part of Building “Z” and the development 
drive lane encroaches into it. The Petitioner has indicated a plan to use buffer averaging 
to allow for reduced buffer setbacks in some areas. This allowance is subject to the 
determination of the Village Engineer and Watershed Development Enforcement Officer. 
It should be noted the minimum setback would still need to be 25 feet and the additional 
Building “Z” Building Envelope area needed mentioned above may be setback less than 
that distance. Future plan submittals should include the delineated buffer averaged 
setback to determine if it meets standards.  

 

 

 



 Redwood Dev. Preliminary Plan Review - Planning & Zoning Comments 
May 7, 2024 
Page 8 of 14  

 

 

 

Open Space: 

1. Active Open Space: 

a. Lack of Outdoor Gathering/Recreation Area: The current Site Plan does not provide any 
areas for outdoor gathering or recreation for residents of the development, such as a 
playground or picnic area park. The Village may wish to review whether some active 
open space area can be included.  

b. Comprehensive Plan Objectives: The Comprehensive Plan includes an objective for 
developments to provide general use outdoor recreational sites to meet the recreation 
demands of the resident population and for developers to provide neighborhood parks 
and playgrounds. Similarly, the R-4 District purpose includes an objective for 
developments to provide open space to maintain suburban/urban character. The 
Comprehensive Plan recommends 1.5 acres of mini parks/playground per 1,000 
residents. Using the Lake County 2020 Census average household size of 2.7 people 
per household, the development would have 340 residents, which would need access to 
approximately 0.5 acres of active open space.  

2. Passive Open Space: The Petitioner indicates that Lot #2 will be conserved as passive open 
space. Given Lot #2’s high-quality natural resources and bordering existing open space areas, 
the Village may wish to review with the Petitioner the possibility to include paths and other 
access to Lot #2 for passive recreation uses, such as paths and viewing areas, as may be 
allowed under the Lake County Watershed Development Ordinance.   

Architectural Plans, Building Elevations, & Floor Plans:  

1. Building Elevations & Renderings: The Petitioner has provided both unit building elevations and 
color renderings for design and architectural character review by the Village.   

a. Materials: The building elevations include labeling of façade materials, which are subject 
to the Plan Commission’s review and recommendation regarding design.  

b. Forestwood Unit Rendering: The Forestwood Units are all internal units, and per the 
Petitioner, the unit rendering is viewable best in the Meadowood Unit rendering.   

General Operations:  

1. Snow Storage: Given the limited drive width and open space area, it is requested the Petitioner 
indicate plowed snow storage areas so that the drive lane will be able to be cleared in 48 hours 
(ZO 159-7.610). The Petitioner indicates this information will be provided with Final Engineering. 

2. Garbage Collection: The Petitioner indicates trash collection will be done via curbside pick-up 
opposed to common refuse bin collection areas.  

 

 

 



 Redwood Dev. Preliminary Plan Review - Planning & Zoning Comments 
May 7, 2024 
Page 9 of 14  

 

 

 

Signage Plan: 

1. Freestanding Sign: The proposed entry freestanding sign will be located at the entry drive with 
Grass Lake Road.  

Main Entry Freestanding Sign Table 
Highlight Underline = Departure 

Notes: 
1. Sign Area Calculation: (173.25 inches x 33.24 inches)/(144 sq. inches /sq. ft.) = 40 sq. ft. 
 

2. Temporary Sign: 
 

Temporary Real Estate Sales (“Lease”) Freestanding Sign Table 
Highlight Underline = Departure 

Notes: 
1. Sign Area Calculation: (94 inches x 36.75 inches)/(144 sq. inches /sq. ft.) = 24 sq. ft. 
 

a. Temporary Location & Time Limit: It is requested the Petitioner provide they proposed 
location and expected length of time for the temporary real estate sales (“lease”) sign for 
review by the Village.  

Category 
Residential PUD 
Sign Standards 

Proposed Conditions 
Degree of 
Departure 

Sign Quantity 1 1 None 

Sign Area 

(1 Sign Face) 
70 sq. ft. 40 sq. ft.1 None 

Sign Height 6 feet 5.7 feet None 

Front Yard Setback 5.7 feet 
0 feet 

With R.O.W. Dedication 
None 

East & West Side Yard 
Setbacks  

30 feet >30 feet None 

Category 
Residential PUD 
Sign Standards 

Proposed Conditions 
Degree of 
Departure 

Sign Quantity 1 1 None 

Sign Area 
(1 Sign Face) 

32 sq. ft. 24 sq. ft.1 None 

Sign Height To be set in PUD Ord. 4.1 feet None 

Front Yard Setback 5 feet To be determined. To be determined. 

East & West Side Yard 
Setbacks 

30 feet To be determined. To be determined. 

Time Limit To be set in PUD Ord. To be determined. To be determined. 



 Redwood Dev. Preliminary Plan Review - Planning & Zoning Comments 
May 7, 2024 

Page 10 of 14  
 

 

 

Photometric Plan:  

1) Illumination Levels: As of now, the Photometric Plan only includes wall and eave mounted 
lighting. Some lighting levels (Max 6.1 foot-candles) do exceed the maximum R-4 District 
standard of 0.3 to 1.0 foot-candles (Max level dependent on cutoff angles and mounting heights), 
but most of the higher levels are directly adjacent to buildings with foot-candle levels dropping 
to 0.0 at all property lines. The Petitioner has indicated the higher-level lighting areas are due to 
using building-mounted lights at lower heights versus pole-mounted lighting. The Village may 
wish to consider the illumination level departures given the current design for residential building 
adjacent only lighting.  

2) Fixture Specification Sheets: Future submittals should include light fixture specification sheets 
(“cut sheets”) that indicate full opaque housing, flat lenses in lieu of drop lenses, cut-off angles, 
and the ability of fixtures to add shielding and/or dampers to address hotspots/glare after 
installation. International Dark-Sky Association approved light fixtures are recommended. 

 
Landscape Plan:  

Landscape Requirements Comparison Table 

Below are the comments related to the landscape plan:  
Highlight Underline = Departure 

 

Planting Location R-4 District 
Requirements 

Proposed Conditions Departure from 
Requirements 

Grass Lake Road  
Arterial Buffer Yards 
 
 

Buffer Intensity: 4 
30’ Width 

490 Linear Feet 
 

Buffer 4C Req.: 
21 Canopy Trees 

42 Evergreen Trees 
104 Shrubs 

21 Canopy Trees 
40 Evergreen Trees 
2 Ornamental Trees 

(Substituted for 2 Evergreen 
Trees) 

208 Shrubs 
 

Meets Requirements 
with the two (2) 

Ornamental Trees 
substituted for 2 
Evergreen Trees 

 
+104 Shrubs1  

Peripheral Buffer Yards - 
West 

 
 
 
 

Buffer Intensity: 2 
30’ Width with 3’ Berm 

1550 Linear Feet 
 

Buffer 2E Req.: 
34 Canopy Trees  

171 Shrubs 

45 Canopy Trees 
35 Evergreen Trees  

221 Shrubs 
 
 

Meets Requirements  

+9 Canopy Trees1           
+35 Evergreen Trees1    

+50 Shrubs1 

 
 

Peripheral Buffer Yards - 
South 

Buffer Intensity: 2 
30’ Width 

850 Linear Feet 
 

Buffer 2C Req.: 
18 Canopy Trees 

36 Evergreen Trees 
89 Shrubs 

18 Canopy Trees 
58 Evergreen Trees 

92 Shrubs 

Meets Requirements  

+22 Evergreen Trees1    
+3 Shrubs1 

 



 Redwood Dev. Preliminary Plan Review - Planning & Zoning Comments 
May 7, 2024 

Page 11 of 14  
 

 

 

Planting Location R-4 District 
Requirements 

Proposed Conditions Departure from 
Requirements 

Lot Landscaping  
 

CB: 6 Plant Units per Acre 
Required 

Lot #1: 29.75 * 6 = 178.5 
Plant Units Required 

 

 

270 Canopy Trees  
(72 Existing), 

44 Ornamental Trees, 
155 Evergreen Trees  

(43 Existing), 
 810 Shrubs 

 
(Above numbers include 
Buffer Yard Overages: 9 

Canopy Trees, 57 Evergreen 
Trees, 157 Shrubs) 

 
154 Plant Units B with 

substitutions (55 Canopy 
Trees per 110 Understory 

Trees) Provided 
24.5 Plant Units E Provided 

359 Shrubs  
needed to meet code. 

 

Ground Sign 
Landscaping 

80 Square Feet of 
Landscaping Required 

300 Square Feet of 
Landscaping Proposed 

Meets Requirements 

1 The excess plant material for the buffer areas is used to count for the Lot Landscaping area 

 

1) Foundation Shrub Plantings: The Petitioner lists foundation plantings for 675 shrubs, but a count 
of Landscape Plan symbols appears to show that there are only 603 shrubs provided around 
the foundation landscaping areas in total. These additional 72 shrubs required can also be 
applied to the needed 359 Lot Landscaping shrubs detailed above.   

2) Natural Resource Protection Plan and Tree Protection Plan: The Petitioner is requested to 
provide the excel table listed on Landscape Plan Sheet L-8,  since the pasted table is difficult to 
read the comments for each tree description on the site and may need further evaluation. The 
Landscape Plan notes to refer an Arborist Tree Inventory Report, dated May 1, 2024, but our 
office has not received this document.  

a. Woodland and Forest Mitigation: Along the south lot line, there is a young woodland area 
of approximately 0.61 acres in size designated for mitigation that consists of mostly 
hardy, high-quality evergreen trees. Based on the ZO Section 159-7.203, 1.25 acres of 
replacement reforestation are required for every 1 acre or a portion thereof in young 
woodland mitigation. The proposed 0.61 acres of woodland mitigation would require 0.76 
acres of reforestation be provided on the Subject Property.  

 
Plat of Subdivision: 

1) Landscape & Conservation Easements (ZO 159-7.502-A):  

a. North Buffer Yard: The Plat indicates an easement for the area of the buffer yard along 
the north property line. Future Plat submittals will need to label this as a Landscape 
Easement.  



 Redwood Dev. Preliminary Plan Review - Planning & Zoning Comments 
May 7, 2024 

Page 12 of 14  
 

 

 

b. West Buffer Yard: A 30-foot-wide west buffer yard Landscape Easement needs to be 
added and labeled on future Plat submittals. 

c. Conservation Easements: The final determined buffer setback areas reserved for 
wetlands and adjacent natural resources should be designated and labeled with 
Conservation Easements on future Plat submittals.  

2) Additional Elements: Subject to further confirmation by the Village Attorney and Village 
Engineer, the following certificates will need to be added to the Plat of Subdivision.  

a. Lot #1 and Lot #2 Legal Descriptions  
b. Owner’s Certificate (Subdivision Ordinance 158.16) 
c. Notary Certificate 
d. Village Treasurer Certificate 
e. Village Engineer Certificate 
f. Plan Commission Certificate 
g. Village Board Certificate 
h. County Clerk’s Certificate 
i. Surveyor’s Certificate 
j. Village Zoning Administrator 
k. Lake County Division of Transportation 
l. Drainage Statement 
m. Professional Authorization 

 
 

Additional Submittal Documents: A PUD Preliminary Plan submittal requires all the same documents 
as the Site Plan Review as well as other documents. The following documents were not received in the 
current submittal packet, and the Village will need to determine what is needed prior to proceeding with 
next review steps. 

1) Fiscal Impact Statement: Given that this is a larger residential development (>100 dwelling units) 
that could increase government and community services, the Village may wish to request a 
Fiscal Impact Statement be provided that outlines the balance of reoccurring government and 
community revenues and costs generated by the development.  

3rd Submittal Documents reviewed: 
 

1. Response Comment Memo (17 pages), Cemcon, Ltd., Dated May 2, 2024. 
2. Preliminary P.U.D. (“Site Plan”; 1 sheet), Cemcon, Ltd., Dated May 1, 2024. 
3. Preliminary Plat (2 sheets), Cemcon, Ltd., Dated May 1, 2024. 
4. Preliminary Engineering Plan (1 sheet), Cemcon, Ltd., Dated May 1, 2024. 
5. Landscape Plan, including Natural Resource Protection Plan & Tree Preservation Plan (8 sheets), CT Consultants, Revise 

Dated May 1, 2024. 
6. Preliminary Stormwater Management Analysis & Report (373 pages), Cemcon, Ltd., Revise dated May 2, 2024. 
7. Enlarged Forestwood Floor Plans (1 sheet), MPG Architects, Dated April 29, 2024.  
8. Meadowood/Forestwood Unit Rendering (1 pages), MPG Architects, Undated. 

 
2nd Submittal Documents reviewed: 
 

9. Response Comment Memo (26 pages), Cemcon, Ltd., Dated March 28, 2024. 
10. Development Narrative (4 pages), Redwood, Undated.  
11. Preliminary P.U.D. (“Site Plan”; 1 sheet), Cemcon, Ltd., Dated March 28, 2024. 
12. Preliminary Plat (2 sheets), Cemcon, Ltd., Dated March 28, 2024. 
13. Preliminary Engineering Plan (1 sheet), Cemcon, Ltd., Dated March 28, 2024. 



 Redwood Dev. Preliminary Plan Review - Planning & Zoning Comments 
May 7, 2024 

Page 13 of 14  
 

 

 

14. Topographic Survey (1 sheet), Cemcon, Ltd., Dated February 19, 2024. 
15. Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Cost (3 pages), Cemcon, Ltd., Undated. 
16. Landscape Plan, including Natural Resource Protection Plan & Tree Preservation Plan (7 sheets), CT Consultants, Revise 

Dated March 20, 2024. 
17. Jurisdictional Determination Letter (2 pages), U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Dated March 26, 2024.  
18. Preliminary Stormwater Management Analysis & Report (375 pages), Cemcon, Ltd., Revise dated March 28, 2024. 
19. Building Elevations & Floor Plans (5 sheets), MPG Architects, Dated March 21, 2024.  
20. Enlarged Floor Plans (6 sheets), MPG Architects, Dated October 17, 2017.  
21. Unit Renderings (4 pages), MPG Architects, Dated December 10, 2010. 

a. Meadowood. 
b. Capewood 
c. Willowood 
d. Haydenwood 

22. Photometric Plan (1 sheet), MPG Architects, Dated March 26, 2024.  
23. Redwood Traffic Analysis (2 pages), Redwood, Undated.  
 
1st Submittal Documents reviewed: 
 

24. Application for Development & Zoning Approvals (16 pages), Redwood USA LLC, Sign dated September 7, 2023. 
25. Annexation Petitioner (3 pages), unattributed, Undated. 
26. Annexation Petitioner Owner’s & Elector’s Signatures (1 pages), Sherman J. Towns, Undated.  
27. Preliminary P.U.D. (“Site Plan”; 1 sheet), Cemcon, Ltd., Dated September 8, 2023. 
28. Preliminary Plat (1 sheet), Cemcon, Ltd., Dated September 8, 2023. 
29. Preliminary Engineering Plan (1 sheet), Cemcon, Ltd., Dated September 8, 2023. 
30. Landscape Plan (4 sheets), CT Consultants, Revise Dated January 16, 2024. 
31. Wetlands Delineation Report (65 pages), Midwest Ecological, Dated September 29, 2023. 
32. Request for Jurisdictional Determination (2 pages), Midwest Ecological Inc., Sign dated October 12, 2023.  
33. Preliminary Stormwater Management Analysis & Report (427 pages), Cemcon, Ltd., Revise dated January 15, 2024. 
34. Replies to Preliminary Engineering & Zoning Review #1 (6 pages), Cemcon, Ltd., Dated January 16, 2024. 
35. Tree Inventory Report (4 pages), Urban Forest Management, Inc., Dated December 29, 2023. 
36. Autoturn Exhibit (1 sheet), Cemcon, Ltd., Revision Dated January 9, 2024. 
37. Photometric Plan (1 sheet), MPG Architects, Undated.  
 
 
  



 Redwood Dev. Preliminary Plan Review - Planning & Zoning Comments 
May 7, 2024 

Page 14 of 14  
 

 

 

 



 
 

April 17, 2024 

Mr. Clay Johnson, Village Administrator 
Village of Lindenhurst 
2301 East Sand Lake Road 

Lindenhurst, IL   60046-8935 

Subject:  Lindenhurst – Redwood Lindenhurst Stormwater and Wetland Review 

Dear Mr. Johnson: 

Per your request, we have completed a review of the development application materials for Redwood 

Townhomes, to be located south of Grass Lake Road, west of Wedgewood Subdivision and north of 

Grant’s Grove Subdivision.  The following documents were reviewed: 

• Preliminary Engineering Plan for Redwood of Lindenhurst (1 sheet) prepared by Cemcon, 

Ltd. (plot date of 3/28/2024); 

• Preliminary Stormwater Management Analysis and Report for Redwood Lindenhurst, 

prepared by Kevin Serafin PE of Cemcon, Ltd. and last revised 3/28/2024; 

• Engineers Opinion of Probable Construction Cost, dated 3/28/2024; 

• Preliminary Plat for Redwood of Lindenhurst (2 sheets) prepared by Cemcon, Ltd. (plot date 

of 3/28/2024);  

• Preliminary Site Landscape Plan (7 sheets) prepared by CT Consultants, last revised 

3/20/2024; and 

• Comment response letter from Anthony Falkowski, Jr., EI, dated 3/28/2024. 

Our review was conducted to determine compliance with the Lake County Watershed Development 

Ordinance (WDO) and good engineering practice. 

We offer the comments below.  Please note that we have retained comment enumeration from our 

previous 3/5/2024 review.  Comments not repeated here have been satisfactorily addressed. 

General 

1. An NPDES permit is required. 

2. Per §400.09 of the Watershed Development Ordinance (WDO), a Natural Resource Inventory 

report must be provided.  

3. The Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost is preliminary in nature, consistent with the 

preliminary nature of the overall submittal and .  Detailed engineering plans are not available 

should be provided and should include soil erosion and sediment control measures. 

Preliminary Stormwater Management Analysis and Report 

5. The recent resubmittal identifies the existing primary subwatershed outlet discharge point 

via back-pitched culvert to the northeast.  This is a significant change from the earlier report 



 

Mr. Clay Johnson April 17, 2024 
Village of Lindenhurst 2400424  Page 2 

and it does not seem that the narrative has been fully revised to reflect this change.  Further, 

the report describes the overtopping of Grass Lake Road which, according to long-time 

LCDOT maintenance staff, has never happened.  Because this establishes a Base Flood 

Elevation for several basins onsite, we defer to SMC for approval of this watershed model.  

Upon their approval, we will perform a detailed review of the proposed hydrologic model. 

6. Additional storm durations have been included in the analysis to verify the critical duration 

storm.  However, the report narrative still states that the 1-hour through 24-hour events were 

analyzed (page 3).  This must be revised. 

7. As stated previously, the BFE determination must be submitted to SMC for approval.  A copy 

of the approval letter from SMC of the Base Flood Elevations (BFE) must be provided.  The 

initial submittal proposed to lower the BFE of Hendrick Lake approximately 1.5’ from a 

previously approved determination associated with Wedgewood Subdivision.  The recent 

submittal proposes to lower it yet another 3.5 inches. 

8. The Runoff Volume Requirements (RVR) of the WDO appear to be met.  This will be confirmed 

with final engineering and landscape plans. 

9. Section 6.0 of the report states that the existing 2-year, 24-hour runoff to the three wetlands 

is 14.08 acre-feet, and that the proposed 2-year, 24-hour runoff is 7.53 acre-feet.  This does 

not meet the 80-150% requirements of the WDO. 

10. The Water Quality Treatment volume has not been revised per our previous comment.  Per 

§504.02 of the WDO, the minimum Water Quality Treatment volume is 0.2” of runoff for the 

entire development area, not just the impervious area. 

11. The detailed site-specific Stormwater Systems Maintenance Plan will be submitted with final 

engineering plans and will be reviewed at that time.  Our prior review includes further 

specific requirements. 

12. The Proposed Watershed Exhibit has been revised to improve legibility, however, Tc path 

could not be found on the exhibit. 

Wetland Report 

16. Per the Army Corps of Engineers Jurisdictional Determination dated 3/26/24, there are no 

Corps Jurisdictional wetlands onsite.  All wetlands are thus considered Isolated Waters of 

Lake County (IWLC), under the regulatory purview of the Village. 

17. Boundary verification of site wetlands will be performed during the active growing season, 

generally from May 15th through October 1st. 

18. As noted in the applicant’s response, possible additional wetland areas will be reviewed 

during the field inspection and boundary verification. 



 

Mr. Clay Johnson April 17, 2024 
Village of Lindenhurst 2400424  Page 3 

Plat of Subdivision 

19. As noted previously, the Final Plat must list the effective flood maps and include a floodplain 

statement. 

Landscape Plans 

20. The stormwater basin maintenance plan should update references to Oswego.  The plans also 

indicate a narrow band of “Pond Edge Seeding” adjacent to the wetlands.  Required buffer 

areas as specified in §505.01 of the WDO, must be vegetated per §505.09E, in accordance with  

the Native Plant Guide for Streams and Stormwater Facilities in Northeastern Illinois.  These 

buffer areas are not to be routinely mowed for aesthetic purposes, but instead, are only to be 

mowed as recommended in the approved long term maintenance plan. 

New Comments or Comments Based Upon Revisions or New Information 

22. A Drain tile survey is needed per §401.17 of the WDO. 

23. The preliminary engineering plan shows the Approximate Zone A floodplain as referenced in 

Surveyor’s Note #8.  Per the WDO, the floodplain boundary is to be shown on the plan by 

superimposing the BFE on existing topography. 

24. A Runoff Curve Number and Runoff worksheet is missing for Subarea 008 Developed (pdf pg 

341 of 375). 

Our review did not include field verification of existing conditions, elevations, grades and/or 

topography as shown on the plans. The developer and their consultants have the ultimate 

responsibility for the correct representation of existing field conditions, as well as providing a design 

that complies with Village Ordinances and Standards.  

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 

BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

 
Kurt M. Baumann, P.E. 
 
C:  Coilin McConnell 
 
 
 
\\corp.baxwood.com\project\Azure\LINDV\2400424-Redwood\Work\20240417 Rvw Ltr.docx 



WEST GRASS LAKE RD

A
B

C

D

E F

G

H

J

K

M

L

N

PQ

R

U

S

T

V

W

X

Z

Y

CC

5

32

2

2

4

BB

AA

4

SITE DATA:
1. PROPOSED ZONING:             R4
2. TOTAL LOT AREA: 77.75±AC.
    LOT 1 AREA 29.75±AC.
    LOT 2 AREA  48.00± AC.

3. UNITS: 128 TOTAL UNITS

UNIT BREAKDOWN:
50 - FORESTWOOD UNITS (39.1%)
21 -  MEADWOOD UNITS (16.4%)
12 - CAPEWOOD UNITS   (9.4%)
36 - WILLOWOOD UNITS  (28.1%)
  9 - HAYDENWOOD UNITS      (7.0%)

                                            128 TOTAL UNITS*

4. DENSITY: 1.65 DU/AC. OF TOTAL SITE
4.30 DU/AC. OF LOT 1

5. BUILDING SEPERATIONS:
SIDE TO SIDE 20 FT.
REAR TO SIDE 45 FT.
REAR TO REAR 50 FT.
FRONT TO FRONT 70 FT.
FRONT TO SIDE 55 FT.
FRONT BLDG. TO DRIVE LANE 22 FT.
SIDE BLDG. TO DRIVE LANE 15 FT.

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT YARD 45 FT.
REAR YARD           170 FT.
INTERIOR SIDE 30 FT.

6. PARKING:
PROVIDED

GARAGE 256
DRIVEWAY 256
GUEST PARKING   22
TOTAL 534

8.     IMPERVIOUS AREA:  11.34 AC. 14.6% OF TOTAL SITE
 11.34 AC. 38.1% OF LOT 1

9. OPEN SPACE:                                                66.41 AC. OF TOTAL SITE
18.41 AC. OF LOT 1

10. MINIMUM LOTSIZE:
REQUIRED:  6,000 SQ. FT.
PROVIDED:      1,296,012 SQ. FT.

11. PRIVATE DRIVE: 3,755 L.F.

GARBAGE PICK-UP  IS CURBSIDE PICK-UP

ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Valve & Vault 5' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(811.91) T/Pipe=(805.81) 'Filled w/Water'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(802.24)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(799.40)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(797.85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(797.81)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(811.47) Inv.=(797.57) E Inv.=(797.62) S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(809.40) Inv.=(797.10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(813.05) Inv.=(803.05) N Inv.=(803.10) S

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(807.59) Inv.=(795.29)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(808.56) Inv.=(792.36)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(810.51) Inv.=(792.11) E Inv.=(792.16) N

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(804.72)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Manhole 6' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(811.39) Inv.=(805.14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#18 (809.6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 (811.6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 (825.8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9 (820.7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8 (806.7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 (822.9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#19 (801.2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7 (815.0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#17 (801.8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#16 (809.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10 (820.7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3 (831.9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2 (832.9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#11 (823.5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#12 (828.7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#15 (813.8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#13 (810.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1 (826.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(793.32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(790.66)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(824.74)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(824.85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(798.37)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(798.36)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet 2' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 11 F & G Rim=(T/C=810.33) Inv.=(805.53)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(804.86)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Catch Basin 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 11 F & G Rim=(T/C=810.38) Inv.=(804.93) E Inv.=(805.08) N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(789.93)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(788.46)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(791.32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(822.83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(823.20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP #200

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP #137

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT'S GROVE PER DOC. 5674616

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP #132

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F=(815.96)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/W=(815.45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/W=(815.43)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/W=(815.53)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(804.05)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(804.82)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Manhole Rim=(809.50)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Metal Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
508

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Surface w/Gravel Shoulder

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
244

AutoCAD SHX Text
260

AutoCAD SHX Text
261

AutoCAD SHX Text
267

AutoCAD SHX Text
265

AutoCAD SHX Text
264

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
259

AutoCAD SHX Text
258

AutoCAD SHX Text
263

AutoCAD SHX Text
262

AutoCAD SHX Text
278

AutoCAD SHX Text
281

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
279

AutoCAD SHX Text
285

AutoCAD SHX Text
282

AutoCAD SHX Text
284

AutoCAD SHX Text
283

AutoCAD SHX Text
312

AutoCAD SHX Text
313

AutoCAD SHX Text
314

AutoCAD SHX Text
315

AutoCAD SHX Text
316

AutoCAD SHX Text
319

AutoCAD SHX Text
317

AutoCAD SHX Text
318

AutoCAD SHX Text
247

AutoCAD SHX Text
246

AutoCAD SHX Text
245

AutoCAD SHX Text
243

AutoCAD SHX Text
236

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
235

AutoCAD SHX Text
234

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
233

AutoCAD SHX Text
237

AutoCAD SHX Text
238

AutoCAD SHX Text
239

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
241

AutoCAD SHX Text
242

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
199

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
198

AutoCAD SHX Text
197

AutoCAD SHX Text
196

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
251

AutoCAD SHX Text
252

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
249

AutoCAD SHX Text
248

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
215

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
217

AutoCAD SHX Text
253

AutoCAD SHX Text
254

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
221

AutoCAD SHX Text
255

AutoCAD SHX Text
256

AutoCAD SHX Text
257

AutoCAD SHX Text
213

AutoCAD SHX Text
195

AutoCAD SHX Text
194

AutoCAD SHX Text
193

AutoCAD SHX Text
192

AutoCAD SHX Text
191

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
189

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
175

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
177

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
851

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
833

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
881

AutoCAD SHX Text
882

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
879

AutoCAD SHX Text
878

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
885

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
883

AutoCAD SHX Text
884

AutoCAD SHX Text
886

AutoCAD SHX Text
888

AutoCAD SHX Text
887

AutoCAD SHX Text
877

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
875

AutoCAD SHX Text
869

AutoCAD SHX Text
868

AutoCAD SHX Text
867

AutoCAD SHX Text
866

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
873

AutoCAD SHX Text
871

AutoCAD SHX Text
872

AutoCAD SHX Text
874

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
841

AutoCAD SHX Text
859

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
863

AutoCAD SHX Text
864

AutoCAD SHX Text
865

AutoCAD SHX Text
889

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
891

AutoCAD SHX Text
892

AutoCAD SHX Text
893

AutoCAD SHX Text
858

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
834

AutoCAD SHX Text
835

AutoCAD SHX Text
836

AutoCAD SHX Text
826

AutoCAD SHX Text
828

AutoCAD SHX Text
827

AutoCAD SHX Text
829

AutoCAD SHX Text
825

AutoCAD SHX Text
823

AutoCAD SHX Text
822

AutoCAD SHX Text
821

AutoCAD SHX Text
820

AutoCAD SHX Text
806

AutoCAD SHX Text
805

AutoCAD SHX Text
804

AutoCAD SHX Text
803

AutoCAD SHX Text
802

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
830

AutoCAD SHX Text
819

AutoCAD SHX Text
818

AutoCAD SHX Text
817

AutoCAD SHX Text
815

AutoCAD SHX Text
808

AutoCAD SHX Text
807

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
810

AutoCAD SHX Text
809

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
811

AutoCAD SHX Text
812

AutoCAD SHX Text
813

AutoCAD SHX Text
814

AutoCAD SHX Text
832

AutoCAD SHX Text
831

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
687

AutoCAD SHX Text
686

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
684

AutoCAD SHX Text
682

AutoCAD SHX Text
683

AutoCAD SHX Text
681

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
678

AutoCAD SHX Text
679

AutoCAD SHX Text
677

AutoCAD SHX Text
661

AutoCAD SHX Text
662

AutoCAD SHX Text
671

AutoCAD SHX Text
672

AutoCAD SHX Text
673

AutoCAD SHX Text
674

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
676

AutoCAD SHX Text
659

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
656

AutoCAD SHX Text
657

AutoCAD SHX Text
634

AutoCAD SHX Text
633

AutoCAD SHX Text
658

AutoCAD SHX Text
632

AutoCAD SHX Text
627

AutoCAD SHX Text
628

AutoCAD SHX Text
629

AutoCAD SHX Text
631

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
664

AutoCAD SHX Text
654

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
636

AutoCAD SHX Text
623

AutoCAD SHX Text
622

AutoCAD SHX Text
621

AutoCAD SHX Text
647

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
669

AutoCAD SHX Text
668

AutoCAD SHX Text
667

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
649

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
666

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
651

AutoCAD SHX Text
652

AutoCAD SHX Text
653

AutoCAD SHX Text
644

AutoCAD SHX Text
626

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
624

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
601

AutoCAD SHX Text
599

AutoCAD SHX Text
602

AutoCAD SHX Text
603

AutoCAD SHX Text
604

AutoCAD SHX Text
606

AutoCAD SHX Text
605

AutoCAD SHX Text
598

AutoCAD SHX Text
596

AutoCAD SHX Text
597

AutoCAD SHX Text
608

AutoCAD SHX Text
607

AutoCAD SHX Text
609

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
611

AutoCAD SHX Text
612

AutoCAD SHX Text
613

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
638

AutoCAD SHX Text
639

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
643

AutoCAD SHX Text
642

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
615

AutoCAD SHX Text
616

AutoCAD SHX Text
594

AutoCAD SHX Text
595

AutoCAD SHX Text
592

AutoCAD SHX Text
591

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
589

AutoCAD SHX Text
593

AutoCAD SHX Text
578

AutoCAD SHX Text
577

AutoCAD SHX Text
576

AutoCAD SHX Text
579

AutoCAD SHX Text
580

AutoCAD SHX Text
588

AutoCAD SHX Text
587

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
573

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
575

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
572

AutoCAD SHX Text
570

AutoCAD SHX Text
571

AutoCAD SHX Text
569

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
586

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
582

AutoCAD SHX Text
583

AutoCAD SHX Text
584

AutoCAD SHX Text
585

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
581

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
512

AutoCAD SHX Text
511

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
514

AutoCAD SHX Text
513

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
502

AutoCAD SHX Text
507

AutoCAD SHX Text
503

AutoCAD SHX Text
504

AutoCAD SHX Text
506

AutoCAD SHX Text
498

AutoCAD SHX Text
499

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
494

AutoCAD SHX Text
493

AutoCAD SHX Text
492

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
497

AutoCAD SHX Text
496

AutoCAD SHX Text
491

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
489

AutoCAD SHX Text
488

AutoCAD SHX Text
487

AutoCAD SHX Text
486

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
484

AutoCAD SHX Text
482

AutoCAD SHX Text
481

AutoCAD SHX Text
483

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
411

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURPORTED  BURIED AT&T CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported Buried AT&T Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported Buried AT&T Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Transformer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported 2" NICOR Pressure Gas Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported 2" NICOR Pressure Gas Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable (typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported Buried AT&T Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable (typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEASING

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LINE OF E. HALF OF THE SE QUARTER OF NE QUARTER OF SECTION 27-46-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LINE OF NE QUARTER OF SECTION 27-46-10 AS MONUMENTED AND OCCUPIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. LINE OF NE QUARTER OF SECTION 27-46-10 AS MONUMENTED AND OCCUPIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT'S GROVE PER DOC. 5674616

AutoCAD SHX Text
(L=1008.8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°32'13" E    812.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(811.7')

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 38°51'57" E  204.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°58'50" W     1994.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°01'24" E    1680.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=8634.40'   L=201.44' Chd. Brg.= N 84°12'19" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°08'03" W     1278.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=965.60'   L=970.68' Chd. Brg.= S 67°39'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 33°56'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 53°59'41" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 72°58'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°33'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 25°36'36" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°21'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°01'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°34'05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°52'11" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 52°33'29" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°02'20" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
178.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°24'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
243.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°39'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 18°32'17" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 59°30'05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
317.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 53°02'44" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°28'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°31'06" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 19°28'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=4.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=4.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT'S GROVE PER DOC. 5674616

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEDGEWOOD SUBDIVISION PER DOC. 5168633

AutoCAD SHX Text
Metal Pole is 0.2' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole is 0.5' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole is 1.3' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone Canister is 0.3' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign Ends 3.1' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign Ends 4.9' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEDGEWOOD SUBDIVISION PER DOC. 5168633

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT'S GROVE PER DOC. 5674616

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWIND LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN & PUBLIC ROAD (HERETOFORE DEDICATED PER DOC. 5674616)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Surface w/Conc. Curb & Gutter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone Canister is 6.7' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone Canister is 5.9' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone Canister is 6.4' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole is 8.8' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.S. is 9.4' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence Corner is 1.9' S. & 0.9' E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence Ends 0.9' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wall Ends 7.4' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb is 10.8' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence Corner is 7.9' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hydrant is 8.1' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement is 22.8' NE'ly

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole is 4.6' NE'ly

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy Wire is 3.8' SW'ly

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.S. is 8.5' NE'ly

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement is 25.0' NE'ly

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gravel Ends 5.4' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN & PUBLIC ROAD (HERETOFORE DEDICATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Surface w/Gravel Shoulder

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN & PUBLIC ROAD (HERETOFORE DEDICATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Surface

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb & Gutter

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENDRICK LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENDRICK LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENDRICK LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 OWNER: CASEY, PERRY ALLEN & MECHELLE NICOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT C OWNER: GRANT'S GROVE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT D OWNER: GRANT'S GROVE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
76 OWNER: HOLDEN R STACY & KIMBERLY M TSARPALAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 OWNER: JAMES J & THERESE L WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT A OWNER: WEDGEWOOD SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT'S GROVE PER DOC. 5674616

AutoCAD SHX Text
812.72' (811.7')

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. LINE OF GRASS LAKE ROAD PER DOC. 460025 AND 471367

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. LINE OF GRASS LAKE ROAD PER DOC. 460025

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°32'13" E    812.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 38°51'57" E  204.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°58'50" W     1994.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°01'24" E    1680.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=8634.40'   L=201.44' Chd. Brg.= N 84°12'19" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°08'03" W     1278.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(STATE AID ROUTE 18)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWIND LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1330.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
664.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
630.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
449.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1324.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LAKE COUNTY R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LAKE COUNTY R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LAKE COUNTY R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LAKE COUNTY R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Copyright         Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING PATH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT FILE CREATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/1/2024 BY: DAVID DEMAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\848031\DWG\ENG\DRAWINGS\PRELIMINARY\PREOVER_C3D.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY P.U.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDWOOD OF LINDENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1 INCH = 60 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLD. BK. / PG. NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLETION DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISC NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH: 630.862.2100           FAX: 630.862.2199

AutoCAD SHX Text
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMCON, Ltd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-Mail: info@cemcon.com    Website: www.cemcon.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aurora, Illinois  60502-9675

AutoCAD SHX Text
848031

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRP/DDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK./PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-08-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.031

AutoCAD SHX Text
XREF : TOPO     PROJECT MANAGER : KTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDWOOD USA, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7510 EAST PLEASANT VALLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEPENDENCE, OH 44131

AutoCAD SHX Text
(216) 254-8425

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ELEV)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE IN VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE & BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 (720.3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALED LIMITS OF ZONE A FROM FEMA PANEL 17197C0157G

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA FLOODPLAIN LIMITS BASED ON TOPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORING w/ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERS OF THE U.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES BOUNDARY INFORMATION BASED ON BOUNDARY SURVEY PERFORMED BY CEMCON, LTD. ON JUNE 7, 2023. THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION. THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEE THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN SERVICE OR ABANDONED. THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED ALTHOUGH HE DOES STATE THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE. THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK\CONTROL POINTS ELEVATION REFERENCE MARK: : NGS MONUMENT ML014 (PID DM4223): POINT IS LOCATD 19.5 FEET NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF KELLY ROAD, : POINT IS LOCATD 19.5 FEET NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF KELLY ROAD, 19.5 FEET NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF KELLY ROAD, 21.3 FEET WEST OF THE CENTERLINE OF CRAWFORD ROAD, 98.3 FEET NORTHWEST OF GAS LINE MARKER M11, 15.3 FEET SOUTHWEST OF A STOP SIGN AND 1.4 FEET EAST OF AN ORANGE CARSONITE WITNESS POST. NOTE-ACCESS TO THE DATUM POINT IS THROUGH A 6-INCH (15 CM) LOGO CAP. THE ROD (DATUM POINT) IS SURROUNDED BY A FLOATING BRONZE DISK TO AID IN IDENTIFICATION.  ELEVATION: 755.34 NAVD88 : 755.34 NAVD88 CONTROL POINTS: : CP #132: SET '+' IN THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WEST GRASS LAKE ROAD APPROXIMATELY : SET '+' IN THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WEST GRASS LAKE ROAD APPROXIMATELY 260 FEET EAST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SUBJECT SITE. NORTHING: 2103894.51 : 2103894.51 2103894.51 EASTING:  1061227.55 :  1061227.55 1061227.55 ELEVATION: 797.488 NAVD88 : 797.488 NAVD88 797.488 NAVD88 CP #137: SET '+' IN THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WEST GRASS LAKE ROAD APPROXIMATELY : SET '+' IN THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WEST GRASS LAKE ROAD APPROXIMATELY 1236 FEET EAST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SUBJECT SITE. NORTHING: 2103819.08 : 2103819.08 2103819.08 EASTING:  1060252.85 :  1060252.85 1060252.85 ELEVATION: 826.13 NAVD88 : 826.13 NAVD88 826.13 NAVD88 CP #200: SET '+' ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE CURBED ISLAND AT THE NORTH END OF CROSSWIND LANE. : SET '+' ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE CURBED ISLAND AT THE NORTH END OF CROSSWIND LANE. NORTHING: 2101986.78 : 2101986.78 2101986.78 EASTING:  1060217.22 :  1060217.22 1060217.22 ELEVATION: 811.45 NAVD88: 811.45 NAVD88811.45 NAVD88

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.     - NORTH S.     - SOUTH E.     - EAST W.     - WEST NW.    - NORTHWEST DOC.   - DOCUMENT MON.   - MONUMENT O      - ON LINE B-B    - BACK TO BACK B.S.L. - BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.S.B.    - LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC.      - RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC.      - SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
L         - ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R         - RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.    - RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ac.       - ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F       - SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4       - QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/C       - BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.T.B.E. - EXCEPTION TO BLANKET EXCEPTION TO BLANKET  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP       - FOUND IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E       - EDGE TO EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Triple Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Double Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
- QUARTER SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Single Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Short Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EASEMENT LINE/LIMITS OF EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Long Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULINE LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Solid Line)

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Heavy Solid Line)

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Heavy Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PHASE LINE/LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Heaviest Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FLOODPLAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBERING HEREON IS CONSISTENT WITH THE PREDEFINED LOT NUMBERING SCHEME FOR THE ENTIRE REDWOOD DEVELOPMENT. THERE IS NO BLOCK 1 AS REQUESTED BY CLIENT. 3/4 INCH IRON PIPE OR MAG NAIL SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS AND POINTS OF CURVATURE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ALONG CURVES ARE ARC DISTANCES. DIMENSIONS ENCLOSED WITH (  ) ARE RECORD DATA. ALL OTHER DIMENSIONS ARE MEASURED. ALL EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY GRANTED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. P.E.  - INDICATES PUBLIC UTILITY & VILLAGE    - INDICATES PUBLIC UTILITY & VILLAGE          EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED. SEE         PROVISIONS FOR DETAILS. BLANKET GENERAL CITY EASEMENT AND UTILITY EASEMENT OVERALL WITH AN EXCEPTION OF THE BUILDING ENVELOPE. BUILDING ENVELOPES WILL BE DIMENSIONED AND LOCATED AT FINAL PLAT (DEVELOPED AS ETBE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1: : THE WEST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 48 NORTH, RANGE 10, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. PARCEL 2: : THAT PART OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 46 NORTH, RANGE 10, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING SOUTH OF THE CENTER OF STATE AID ROUTE NO. 18, AS SHOWN ON PLAT OF RIGHT OF WAY RECORDED IN THE RECORDER'S OFFICE OF LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS ON MARCH 17, 1939 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 460014, IN BOOK Z OF PLATS, PAGE 31, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. PARCEL3: : ALL THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 46 NORTH, RANGE 10, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING SOUTH OF THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF STATE AID ROUTE NO. 18, AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF SURVEY OF STATE AID ROUTE 18 RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF DEEDS OF SAID COUNTY AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 460014, IN BOOK Z OF PLATS, PAGE 31, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. AND EXCEPTING FROM THE ABOVE 3 PARCELS OF LAND THAT PART CONVEYED TO THE COUNTY OF LAKE BY DEED RECORDED DECEMBER 8, 1939 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 471367.67.



WEST GRASS LAKE RD

A
B

C

D

E F

G

H

J

K

M

L

N

PQ

R

U

S

T

V

W

X

Z

Y

CC

5

32

2

2

4

BB

AA

4

SITE DATA:
1. PROPOSED ZONING:             R4
2. TOTAL LOT AREA: 77.75±AC.
    LOT 1 AREA 29.75±AC.
    LOT 2 AREA  48.00± AC.

3. UNITS: 128 TOTAL UNITS

UNIT BREAKDOWN:
50 - FORESTWOOD UNITS (39.1%)
21 -  MEADWOOD UNITS (16.4%)
12 - CAPEWOOD UNITS   (9.4%)
36 - WILLOWOOD UNITS  (28.1%)
  9 - HAYDENWOOD UNITS      (7.0%)

                                            128 TOTAL UNITS*

4. DENSITY: 1.65 DU/AC. OF TOTAL SITE
4.30 DU/AC. OF LOT 1

5. BUILDING SEPERATIONS:
SIDE TO SIDE 20 FT.
REAR TO SIDE 45 FT.
REAR TO REAR 50 FT.
FRONT TO FRONT 70 FT.
FRONT TO SIDE 55 FT.
FRONT BLDG. TO DRIVE LANE 22 FT.
SIDE BLDG. TO DRIVE LANE 15 FT.

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT YARD 45 FT.
REAR YARD           170 FT.
INTERIOR SIDE 30 FT.

6. PARKING:
PROVIDED

GARAGE 256
DRIVEWAY 256
GUEST PARKING   22
TOTAL 534

8.     IMPERVIOUS AREA:  11.34 AC. 14.6% OF TOTAL SITE
 11.34 AC. 38.1% OF LOT 1

9. OPEN SPACE:                                                66.41 AC. OF TOTAL SITE
18.41 AC. OF LOT 1

10. MINIMUM LOTSIZE:
REQUIRED:  6,000 SQ. FT.
PROVIDED:      1,296,012 SQ. FT.

11. PRIVATE DRIVE: 3,755 L.F.

GARBAGE PICK-UP  IS CURBSIDE PICK-UP

ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Valve & Vault 5' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(811.91) T/Pipe=(805.81) 'Filled w/Water'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(799.40)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(797.85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(797.81)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(811.47) Inv.=(797.57) E Inv.=(797.62) S

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(807.59) Inv.=(795.29)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(808.56) Inv.=(792.36)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(810.51) Inv.=(792.11) E Inv.=(792.16) N

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
#18 (809.6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 (811.6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 (825.8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9 (820.7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#8 (806.7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 (822.9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#19 (801.2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7 (815.0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#17 (801.8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#16 (809.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#10 (820.7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#3 (831.9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2 (832.9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#11 (823.5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#12 (828.7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#15 (813.8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#13 (810.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1 (826.4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(793.32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(790.66)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(824.74)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(824.85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(798.37)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(798.36)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet 2' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 11 F & G Rim=(T/C=810.33) Inv.=(805.53)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(789.93)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(788.46)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(791.32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(822.83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(823.20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP #200

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP #137

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP #132

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F=(815.96)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/W=(815.45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/W=(815.43)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/W=(815.53)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(804.05)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(804.82)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Manhole Rim=(809.50)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Metal Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
508

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Surface w/Gravel Shoulder

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
244

AutoCAD SHX Text
260

AutoCAD SHX Text
261

AutoCAD SHX Text
267

AutoCAD SHX Text
265

AutoCAD SHX Text
264

AutoCAD SHX Text
268

AutoCAD SHX Text
259

AutoCAD SHX Text
258

AutoCAD SHX Text
263

AutoCAD SHX Text
262

AutoCAD SHX Text
278

AutoCAD SHX Text
281

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
279

AutoCAD SHX Text
285

AutoCAD SHX Text
282

AutoCAD SHX Text
284

AutoCAD SHX Text
283

AutoCAD SHX Text
312

AutoCAD SHX Text
313

AutoCAD SHX Text
314

AutoCAD SHX Text
315

AutoCAD SHX Text
316

AutoCAD SHX Text
319

AutoCAD SHX Text
317

AutoCAD SHX Text
318

AutoCAD SHX Text
247

AutoCAD SHX Text
246

AutoCAD SHX Text
245

AutoCAD SHX Text
243

AutoCAD SHX Text
236

AutoCAD SHX Text
208

AutoCAD SHX Text
235

AutoCAD SHX Text
234

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
233

AutoCAD SHX Text
237

AutoCAD SHX Text
238

AutoCAD SHX Text
239

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
241

AutoCAD SHX Text
242

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
199

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
198

AutoCAD SHX Text
197

AutoCAD SHX Text
196

AutoCAD SHX Text
211

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
251

AutoCAD SHX Text
252

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
249

AutoCAD SHX Text
248

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
215

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
217

AutoCAD SHX Text
253

AutoCAD SHX Text
254

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
221

AutoCAD SHX Text
255

AutoCAD SHX Text
256

AutoCAD SHX Text
257

AutoCAD SHX Text
213

AutoCAD SHX Text
195

AutoCAD SHX Text
194

AutoCAD SHX Text
193

AutoCAD SHX Text
192

AutoCAD SHX Text
191

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
189

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
271

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
178

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
171

AutoCAD SHX Text
172

AutoCAD SHX Text
173

AutoCAD SHX Text
174

AutoCAD SHX Text
175

AutoCAD SHX Text
176

AutoCAD SHX Text
177

AutoCAD SHX Text
170

AutoCAD SHX Text
161

AutoCAD SHX Text
162

AutoCAD SHX Text
163

AutoCAD SHX Text
164

AutoCAD SHX Text
165

AutoCAD SHX Text
166

AutoCAD SHX Text
167

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
155

AutoCAD SHX Text
154

AutoCAD SHX Text
156

AutoCAD SHX Text
153

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
151

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
851

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
833

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
895

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
880

AutoCAD SHX Text
881

AutoCAD SHX Text
882

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
879

AutoCAD SHX Text
878

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
885

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
883

AutoCAD SHX Text
884

AutoCAD SHX Text
886

AutoCAD SHX Text
888

AutoCAD SHX Text
887

AutoCAD SHX Text
877

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
875

AutoCAD SHX Text
869

AutoCAD SHX Text
868

AutoCAD SHX Text
867

AutoCAD SHX Text
866

AutoCAD SHX Text
870

AutoCAD SHX Text
873

AutoCAD SHX Text
871

AutoCAD SHX Text
872

AutoCAD SHX Text
874

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
841

AutoCAD SHX Text
859

AutoCAD SHX Text
860

AutoCAD SHX Text
863

AutoCAD SHX Text
864

AutoCAD SHX Text
865

AutoCAD SHX Text
889

AutoCAD SHX Text
890

AutoCAD SHX Text
891

AutoCAD SHX Text
892

AutoCAD SHX Text
893

AutoCAD SHX Text
858

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
834

AutoCAD SHX Text
835

AutoCAD SHX Text
836

AutoCAD SHX Text
826

AutoCAD SHX Text
828

AutoCAD SHX Text
827

AutoCAD SHX Text
829

AutoCAD SHX Text
825

AutoCAD SHX Text
823

AutoCAD SHX Text
822

AutoCAD SHX Text
821

AutoCAD SHX Text
820

AutoCAD SHX Text
806

AutoCAD SHX Text
805

AutoCAD SHX Text
804

AutoCAD SHX Text
803

AutoCAD SHX Text
802

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
830

AutoCAD SHX Text
819

AutoCAD SHX Text
818

AutoCAD SHX Text
817

AutoCAD SHX Text
815

AutoCAD SHX Text
808

AutoCAD SHX Text
807

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
810

AutoCAD SHX Text
809

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
811

AutoCAD SHX Text
812

AutoCAD SHX Text
813

AutoCAD SHX Text
814

AutoCAD SHX Text
832

AutoCAD SHX Text
831

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
687

AutoCAD SHX Text
686

AutoCAD SHX Text
685

AutoCAD SHX Text
684

AutoCAD SHX Text
682

AutoCAD SHX Text
683

AutoCAD SHX Text
681

AutoCAD SHX Text
680

AutoCAD SHX Text
678

AutoCAD SHX Text
679

AutoCAD SHX Text
677

AutoCAD SHX Text
661

AutoCAD SHX Text
662

AutoCAD SHX Text
671

AutoCAD SHX Text
672

AutoCAD SHX Text
673

AutoCAD SHX Text
674

AutoCAD SHX Text
675

AutoCAD SHX Text
676

AutoCAD SHX Text
659

AutoCAD SHX Text
660

AutoCAD SHX Text
655

AutoCAD SHX Text
656

AutoCAD SHX Text
657

AutoCAD SHX Text
634

AutoCAD SHX Text
633

AutoCAD SHX Text
658

AutoCAD SHX Text
632

AutoCAD SHX Text
627

AutoCAD SHX Text
628

AutoCAD SHX Text
629

AutoCAD SHX Text
631

AutoCAD SHX Text
630

AutoCAD SHX Text
664

AutoCAD SHX Text
654

AutoCAD SHX Text
635

AutoCAD SHX Text
636

AutoCAD SHX Text
623

AutoCAD SHX Text
622

AutoCAD SHX Text
621

AutoCAD SHX Text
647

AutoCAD SHX Text
646

AutoCAD SHX Text
645

AutoCAD SHX Text
670

AutoCAD SHX Text
669

AutoCAD SHX Text
668

AutoCAD SHX Text
667

AutoCAD SHX Text
648

AutoCAD SHX Text
649

AutoCAD SHX Text
650

AutoCAD SHX Text
666

AutoCAD SHX Text
665

AutoCAD SHX Text
651

AutoCAD SHX Text
652

AutoCAD SHX Text
653

AutoCAD SHX Text
644

AutoCAD SHX Text
626

AutoCAD SHX Text
625

AutoCAD SHX Text
624

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
601

AutoCAD SHX Text
599

AutoCAD SHX Text
602

AutoCAD SHX Text
603

AutoCAD SHX Text
604

AutoCAD SHX Text
606

AutoCAD SHX Text
605

AutoCAD SHX Text
598

AutoCAD SHX Text
596

AutoCAD SHX Text
597

AutoCAD SHX Text
608

AutoCAD SHX Text
607

AutoCAD SHX Text
609

AutoCAD SHX Text
610

AutoCAD SHX Text
611

AutoCAD SHX Text
612

AutoCAD SHX Text
613

AutoCAD SHX Text
617

AutoCAD SHX Text
618

AutoCAD SHX Text
619

AutoCAD SHX Text
620

AutoCAD SHX Text
638

AutoCAD SHX Text
639

AutoCAD SHX Text
640

AutoCAD SHX Text
643

AutoCAD SHX Text
642

AutoCAD SHX Text
641

AutoCAD SHX Text
615

AutoCAD SHX Text
616

AutoCAD SHX Text
594

AutoCAD SHX Text
595

AutoCAD SHX Text
592

AutoCAD SHX Text
591

AutoCAD SHX Text
590

AutoCAD SHX Text
589

AutoCAD SHX Text
593

AutoCAD SHX Text
578

AutoCAD SHX Text
577

AutoCAD SHX Text
576

AutoCAD SHX Text
579

AutoCAD SHX Text
580

AutoCAD SHX Text
588

AutoCAD SHX Text
587

AutoCAD SHX Text
563

AutoCAD SHX Text
564

AutoCAD SHX Text
565

AutoCAD SHX Text
566

AutoCAD SHX Text
573

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
575

AutoCAD SHX Text
567

AutoCAD SHX Text
572

AutoCAD SHX Text
570

AutoCAD SHX Text
571

AutoCAD SHX Text
569

AutoCAD SHX Text
568

AutoCAD SHX Text
586

AutoCAD SHX Text
562

AutoCAD SHX Text
582

AutoCAD SHX Text
583

AutoCAD SHX Text
584

AutoCAD SHX Text
585

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
561

AutoCAD SHX Text
560

AutoCAD SHX Text
557

AutoCAD SHX Text
556

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
554

AutoCAD SHX Text
553

AutoCAD SHX Text
581

AutoCAD SHX Text
552

AutoCAD SHX Text
551

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
549

AutoCAD SHX Text
547

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
524

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
522

AutoCAD SHX Text
521

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
518

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
512

AutoCAD SHX Text
511

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
514

AutoCAD SHX Text
513

AutoCAD SHX Text
516

AutoCAD SHX Text
515

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
502

AutoCAD SHX Text
507

AutoCAD SHX Text
503

AutoCAD SHX Text
504

AutoCAD SHX Text
506

AutoCAD SHX Text
498

AutoCAD SHX Text
499

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
501

AutoCAD SHX Text
494

AutoCAD SHX Text
493

AutoCAD SHX Text
492

AutoCAD SHX Text
495

AutoCAD SHX Text
497

AutoCAD SHX Text
496

AutoCAD SHX Text
491

AutoCAD SHX Text
490

AutoCAD SHX Text
489

AutoCAD SHX Text
488

AutoCAD SHX Text
487

AutoCAD SHX Text
486

AutoCAD SHX Text
485

AutoCAD SHX Text
484

AutoCAD SHX Text
482

AutoCAD SHX Text
481

AutoCAD SHX Text
483

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
411

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURPORTED  BURIED AT&T CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported Buried AT&T Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported Buried AT&T Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Transformer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported 2" NICOR Pressure Gas Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported 2" NICOR Pressure Gas Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable (typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable (typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEASING

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
822.0M.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
821.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
822.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
821.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
822.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
821.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
826.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
824.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
825.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
825.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
826.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
821.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
821.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
819.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
819.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
817.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
816.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
813.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LINE OF E. HALF OF THE SE QUARTER OF NE QUARTER OF SECTION 27-46-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LINE OF NE QUARTER OF SECTION 27-46-10 AS MONUMENTED AND OCCUPIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. LINE OF NE QUARTER OF SECTION 27-46-10 AS MONUMENTED AND OCCUPIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT'S GROVE PER DOC. 5674616

AutoCAD SHX Text
(L=1008.8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°32'13" E    812.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(811.7')

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 38°51'57" E  204.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°58'50" W     1994.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°01'24" E    1680.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=8634.40'   L=201.44' Chd. Brg.= N 84°12'19" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°08'03" W     1278.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=965.60'   L=970.68' Chd. Brg.= S 67°39'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 33°56'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 53°59'41" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 72°58'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°33'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 25°36'36" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°21'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°01'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°34'05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°52'11" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 52°33'29" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°02'20" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
178.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°24'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
243.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°39'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 18°32'17" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 59°30'05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
317.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 53°02'44" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°28'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°31'06" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 19°28'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=822.0 I=814.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=823.4 I=813.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=825.8 I=812.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=826.1 I=812.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=826.1 I=811.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=825.4 I=811.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=824.2 I=810.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=824.8 I=809.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=823.9 I=808.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=823.5 I=807.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=823.7 I=807.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=821.9 I=806.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=816.0 I=804.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=815.0 I=804.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=810.5 I=803.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=816.0 I=808.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
I=802.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/Wall=830.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/Wall=829.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/Wall=831.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/Wall=825.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/Wall=827.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/Wall=823.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/Wall=823.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/Wall=823.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/Wall=821.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/Wall=817.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/Wall=821.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/Wall=821.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/Wall=821.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/Wall=815.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/Wall=817.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/Wall=816.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/Wall=815.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/Wall=816.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
815.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/Wall=830.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/Wall=824.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/Wall=821.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/Wall=818.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/Wall=821.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/Wall=820.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT'S GROVE PER DOC. 5674616

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEDGEWOOD SUBDIVISION PER DOC. 5168633

AutoCAD SHX Text
Metal Pole is 0.2' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole is 0.5' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole is 1.3' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone Canister is 0.3' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign Ends 3.1' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign Ends 4.9' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEDGEWOOD SUBDIVISION PER DOC. 5168633

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT'S GROVE PER DOC. 5674616

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWIND LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN & PUBLIC ROAD (HERETOFORE DEDICATED PER DOC. 5674616)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Surface w/Conc. Curb & Gutter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone Canister is 6.7' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone Canister is 5.9' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone Canister is 6.4' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole is 8.8' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.S. is 9.4' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence Corner is 1.9' S. & 0.9' E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence Ends 0.9' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wall Ends 7.4' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb is 10.8' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence Corner is 7.9' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hydrant is 8.1' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement is 22.8' NE'ly

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole is 4.6' NE'ly

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy Wire is 3.8' SW'ly

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.S. is 8.5' NE'ly

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement is 25.0' NE'ly

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gravel Ends 5.4' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN & PUBLIC ROAD (HERETOFORE DEDICATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Surface w/Gravel Shoulder

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN & PUBLIC ROAD (HERETOFORE DEDICATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Surface

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb & Gutter

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENDRICK LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENDRICK LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENDRICK LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 OWNER: CASEY, PERRY ALLEN & MECHELLE NICOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
76 OWNER: HOLDEN R STACY & KIMBERLY M TSARPALAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 OWNER: JAMES J & THERESE L WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT A OWNER: WEDGEWOOD SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT'S GROVE PER DOC. 5674616

AutoCAD SHX Text
812.72' (811.7')

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. LINE OF GRASS LAKE ROAD PER DOC. 460025 AND 471367

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. LINE OF GRASS LAKE ROAD PER DOC. 460025

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°32'13" E    812.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 38°51'57" E  204.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°58'50" W     1994.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°01'24" E    1680.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=8634.40'   L=201.44' Chd. Brg.= N 84°12'19" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°08'03" W     1278.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(STATE AID ROUTE 18)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWIND LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1330.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
664.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
630.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
449.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1324.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LAKE COUNTY R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LAKE COUNTY R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LAKE COUNTY R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LAKE COUNTY R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(801.53)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approximate Location of Underground Water Main per Utility Atlas

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Surface w/Gravel Shoulder

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(STATE AID ROUTE 18)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Copyright         Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING PATH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT FILE CREATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/1/2024 BY: DAVID DEMAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\848031\DWG\ENG\DRAWINGS\PRELIMINARY\PREOVER_C3D.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDWOOD OF LINDENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1 INCH = 60 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLD. BK. / PG. NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLETION DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISC NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH: 630.862.2100           FAX: 630.862.2199

AutoCAD SHX Text
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMCON, Ltd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-Mail: info@cemcon.com    Website: www.cemcon.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aurora, Illinois  60502-9675

AutoCAD SHX Text
848031

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREOVER ALT_C3D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRP/DDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK./PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
03-12-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.031

AutoCAD SHX Text
XREF : TOPO     PROJECT MANAGER : KTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDWOOD USA, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7510 EAST PLEASANT VALLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEPENDENCE, OH 44131

AutoCAD SHX Text
(216) 254-8425

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ELEV)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE IN VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE & BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 (720.3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALED LIMITS OF ZONE A FROM FEMA PANEL 17197C0157G

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA FLOODPLAIN LIMITS BASED ON TOPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORING w/ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERS OF THE U.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES BOUNDARY INFORMATION BASED ON BOUNDARY SURVEY PERFORMED BY CEMCON, LTD. ON JUNE 7, 2023. THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION. THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEE THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN SERVICE OR ABANDONED. THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED ALTHOUGH HE DOES STATE THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE. THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK\CONTROL POINTS ELEVATION REFERENCE MARK: : NGS MONUMENT ML014 (PID DM4223): POINT IS LOCATD 19.5 FEET NORTH OF : POINT IS LOCATD 19.5 FEET NORTH OF 19.5 FEET NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF KELLY ROAD, 21.3 FEET WEST OF THE CENTERLINE OF CRAWFORD ROAD, 98.3 FEET NORTHWEST OF GAS LINE MARKER M11, 15.3 FEET SOUTHWEST OF A STOP SIGN AND 1.4 FEET EAST OF AN ORANGE CARSONITE WITNESS POST. NOTE-ACCESS TO THE DATUM POINT IS THROUGH A 6-INCH (15 CM) LOGO CAP. THE ROD (DATUM POINT) IS SURROUNDED BY A FLOATING BRONZE DISK TO AID IN IDENTIFICATION.  ELEVATION: 755.34 NAVD88 : 755.34 NAVD88 CONTROL POINTS: : CP #132: SET '+' IN THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WEST : SET '+' IN THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WEST GRASS LAKE ROAD APPROXIMATELY 260 FEET EAST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SUBJECT SITE. NORTHING: 2103894.51 : 2103894.51 2103894.51 EASTING:  1061227.55 :  1061227.55 1061227.55 ELEVATION: 797.488 NAVD88 : 797.488 NAVD88 797.488 NAVD88 CP #137: SET '+' IN THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WEST : SET '+' IN THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WEST GRASS LAKE ROAD APPROXIMATELY 1236 FEET EAST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SUBJECT SITE. NORTHING: 2103819.08 : 2103819.08 2103819.08 EASTING:  1060252.85 :  1060252.85 1060252.85 ELEVATION: 826.13 NAVD88 : 826.13 NAVD88 826.13 NAVD88 CP #200: SET '+' ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE CURBED ISLAND AT THE NORTH : SET '+' ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE CURBED ISLAND AT THE NORTH END OF CROSSWIND LANE. NORTHING: 2101986.78 : 2101986.78 2101986.78 EASTING:  1060217.22 :  1060217.22 1060217.22 ELEVATION: 811.45 NAVD88: 811.45 NAVD88811.45 NAVD88

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.W.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" TOPSOIL ACROSS ENTIRE BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N.T.S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 12" TOPSOIL TO BE INSTALLED IN ALL BASIN PLANTING ZONES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.W.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN WATER ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE SEED  MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE WETLAND SEED MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE SEED  MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE WETLAND SEED MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY NO. 1 NWL = 810.0 DESIGN HWL = 815.4 STORAGE REQUIRED = 4.26 AC.-FT. STORAGE PROVIDED = 4.26 AC.-FT. WETLAND FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY NO. 2 NWL = 807.0 DESIGN HWL = 810.4 STORAGE REQUIRED = 0.30 AC.-FT. STORAGE PROVIDED = 0.76 AC.-FT. WETLAND FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY NO. 4 NWL = 799.0 DESIGN HWL = 804. STORAGE REQUIRED = 4.24 AC.-FT. STORAGE PROVIDED = 4.24 AC.-FT. WETLAND FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY NO. 3 NWL = 799.0 DESIGN HWL = 804.4 STORAGE REQUIRED = 6.15 AC.-FT. STORAGE PROVIDED = 6.15 AC.-FT. WETLAND FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING WATERMAIN STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WETLANDS LIMITS PER PIN FLAGS DELINEATION BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING WATERMAIN STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTOR STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTOR STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTOR STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTOR STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUALIZER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1: : THE WEST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 48 NORTH, RANGE 10, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. PARCEL 2: : THAT PART OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 46 NORTH, RANGE 10, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING SOUTH OF THE CENTER OF STATE AID ROUTE NO. 18, AS SHOWN ON PLAT OF RIGHT OF WAY RECORDED IN THE RECORDER'S OFFICE OF LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS ON MARCH 17, 1939 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 460014, IN BOOK Z OF PLATS, PAGE 31, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. PARCEL3: : ALL THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 46 NORTH, RANGE 10, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING SOUTH OF THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF STATE AID ROUTE NO. 18, AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF SURVEY OF STATE AID ROUTE 18 RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF DEEDS OF SAID COUNTY AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 460014, IN BOOK Z OF PLATS, PAGE 31, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. AND EXCEPTING FROM THE ABOVE 3 PARCELS OF LAND THAT PART CONVEYED TO THE COUNTY OF LAKE BY DEED RECORDED DECEMBER 8, 1939 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 471367.67.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONS SHOWN ALONG CURVED LINES ARE ARC DISTANCES. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL SANITARY SEWER TO BE 8" TO BE 8" DIAMETER. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ALL WATERMAIN LINES TO BE 8" TO BE 8" DIAMETER. ALL BUILDINGS WILL HAVE A SINGLE SANITARY SERVICE CONNECTIONS TO SANITARY SEWER MAINS. ALL WATER SERVICES WILL BE ONE CONNECTION PER BUILDING. ALL STORM SEWER TO BE SIZED AT THE TIME OF FINAL ENGINEERING AND WILL BE DESIGNED TO CONVEY THE 100 YEAR STORM. BUILDING HEIGHT IS 19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFISITE WATERMAIN ALONG WEST GRASS LAKE ROAD TO INCLUDE RIGHT OF WAY RESTORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USERVICE DETAIL - TYPICAL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N.T.S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
26' PRIVATE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY UTILITY (REFER TO DRY UTILTY PLAN BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY UTILITY (REFER TO DRY UTILTY PLAN BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL/TRANSFORMER LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' PEDESTRIAN PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 (48.00 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 (29.75 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO MOW WETLAND LIMITS. SIGNAGE REQUIRED ALONG WETLAND LIMITS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 4,000 PSI FIBER-REINFORCED CONCRETE PAVEMENT, BROOM FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SUITABLE GRANULAR WELL DRAINED BASE MATERIAL PER REGIONAL RECOMENDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PAVEMENT UNDERDRAIN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE PER GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' PED. PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
***

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY OR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY OR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
% VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.56%

AutoCAD SHX Text
% VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.56%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN PATH TO BE POURED SEPARATELY, DOWELED AND COLORED TO DELINEATE PATH FROM VEHICULAR WAY. PATH COLOR SHALL BE SRI 22-920 ONYX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
***

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERDRAIN TO BE INSTALLED UNDER CENTERLINE OF ALL ROAD. IF CENTERLINE STORM IS PRESENT, THEN UNDERDRAIN MAY NOT BE REQUIRED BY OWNER DIRECTIVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
**

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD JOINT W/DOWEL - SEE TYPICAL CONCRETE CONCRETE JOINT DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREDWOOD TYPICAL PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PAVEMENT SECTIONS ARE NOT BASED ON A GEOTECHNICAL PAVEMENT SECTIONS ARE NOT BASED ON A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION. CEMCON, LTD. IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR PAVEMENT DESIGN. 2. EXPANSION JOINTS REQUIRED AT BUILDINGS, BETWEEN EXPANSION JOINTS REQUIRED AT BUILDINGS, BETWEEN DRIVEWAYS, OR UTILITY STRUCTURES. 3. CONTROL JOINT SPACING AT 10'.CONTROL JOINT SPACING AT 10'.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:



WEST GRASS LAKE RD

SITE DATA:
1. PROPOSED ZONING:             R4
2. TOTAL LOT AREA: 77.75±AC.
    LOT 1 AREA 29.75±AC.
    LOT 2 AREA  48.00± AC.

3. UNITS: 128 TOTAL UNITS

UNIT BREAKDOWN:
50 - FORESTWOOD UNITS (39.1%)
21 -  MEADWOOD UNITS (16.4%)
12 - CAPEWOOD UNITS   (9.4%)
36 - WILLOWOOD UNITS  (28.1%)
  9 - HAYDENWOOD UNITS      (7.0%)

                                            128 TOTAL UNITS*

4. DENSITY: 1.65 DU/AC. OF TOTAL SITE
4.30 DU/AC. OF LOT 1

5. BUILDING SEPERATIONS:
SIDE TO SIDE 20 FT.
REAR TO SIDE 45 FT.
REAR TO REAR 50 FT.
FRONT TO FRONT 70 FT.
FRONT TO SIDE 55 FT.
FRONT BLDG. TO DRIVE LANE 22 FT.
SIDE BLDG. TO DRIVE LANE 15 FT.

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT YARD 45 FT.
REAR YARD           170 FT.
INTERIOR SIDE 30 FT.

6. PARKING:
PROVIDED

GARAGE 256
DRIVEWAY 256
GUEST PARKING   22
TOTAL 534

8.     IMPERVIOUS AREA:  11.34 AC. 14.6% OF TOTAL SITE
 11.34 AC. 38.1% OF LOT 1

9. OPEN SPACE:                                                66.41 AC. OF TOTAL SITE
18.41 AC. OF LOT 1

10. MINIMUM LOTSIZE:
REQUIRED:  6,000 SQ. FT.
PROVIDED:      1,296,012 SQ. FT.

11. PRIVATE DRIVE: 3,755 L.F.

GARBAGE PICK-UP  IS CURBSIDE PICK-UP

ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Valve & Vault 5' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(811.91) T/Pipe=(805.81) 'Filled w/Water'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(802.24)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(799.40)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(797.85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(797.81)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(822.12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(811.47) Inv.=(797.57) E Inv.=(797.62) S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(809.40) Inv.=(797.10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(813.05) Inv.=(803.05) N Inv.=(803.10) S

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(807.59) Inv.=(795.29)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(808.56) Inv.=(792.36)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(810.51) Inv.=(792.11) E Inv.=(792.16) N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Manhole 5' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(831.71) Inv.=(823.11) W Inv.=(823.01) S

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(804.72)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Manhole 6' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(811.39) Inv.=(805.14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(824.74)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(824.85)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(798.37)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inlet 2' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 11 F & G Rim=(T/C=810.33) Inv.=(805.53)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(804.86)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Catch Basin 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 11 F & G Rim=(T/C=810.38) Inv.=(804.93) E Inv.=(805.08) N

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(822.83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(823.20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP #200

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP #137

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIL-WEST HIGHLANDS SUBDIVISION PER DOC. 1579486

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/F=(815.96)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/W=(815.45)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/W=(815.43)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/W=(815.53)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Metal Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Surface w/Gravel Shoulder

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable (typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Transformer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported Buried AT&T Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported Buried AT&T Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported Buried AT&T Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported 2" NICOR Pressure Gas Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported 2" NICOR Pressure Gas Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported Buried AT&T Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable (typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable (typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable (typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LINE OF NE QUARTER OF SECTION 27-46-10 AS MONUMENTED AND OCCUPIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. LINE OF NE QUARTER OF SECTION 27-46-10 AS MONUMENTED AND OCCUPIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°32'13" E    812.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(811.7')

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°58'50" W     1994.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°01'24" E    1680.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=8634.40'   L=201.44' Chd. Brg.= N 84°12'19" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 33°56'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 53°59'41" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 72°58'05" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 48°33'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 25°36'36" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 05°21'49" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 15°01'43" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°34'05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 06°52'11" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 52°33'29" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°02'20" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
178.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°24'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
243.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°39'44" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 18°32'17" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 59°30'05" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
317.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 53°02'44" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°28'15" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°31'06" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 19°28'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Metal Pole is 0.2' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole is 0.5' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole is 1.3' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone Canister is 0.3' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT'S GROVE PER DOC. 5674616

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWIND LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Surface w/Conc. Curb & Gutter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone Canister is 6.7' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone Canister is 5.9' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone Canister is 6.4' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole is 8.8' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.S. is 9.4' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence Corner is 1.9' S. & 0.9' E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence Ends 0.9' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wall Ends 7.4' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curb is 10.8' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement is 25.0' NE'ly

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gravel Ends 5.4' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIL-WEST HIGHLANDS SUBDIVISION PER DOC. 1579486

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Surface w/Gravel Shoulder

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENDRICK LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OWNER: MARK MIKOLAJCZYK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 OWNER: CLAY R & CHRISTINE M LITTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 OWNER: RUSSELL J & DIANNA D WERBA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 OWNER: JOSEPH CARINGELLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 OWNER: LARRY M DAVIS & BARBARA M RAPPAPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 OAK CREEK STATES OWNER: JOHN STEVE CARUSO

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 OWNER: CASEY, PERRY ALLEN & MECHELLE NICOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT C OWNER: GRANT'S GROVE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
76 OWNER: HOLDEN R STACY & KIMBERLY M TSARPALAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIL-WEST HIGHLANDS SUBDIVISION PER DOC. 1579486

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
812.72' (811.7')

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIL-WEST HIGHLANDS SUBDIVISION PER DOC. 1579486

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=8594.40' L=196.90' (197.0')

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 83°32'13" E    812.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°58'50" W     1994.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°01'24" E    1680.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=8634.40'   L=201.44' Chd. Brg.= N 84°12'19" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(STATE AID ROUTE 18)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWIND LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1330.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LAKE COUNTY R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LAKE COUNTY R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Copyright         Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING PATH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT FILE CREATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/1/2024 BY: DAVID DEMAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\848031\DWG\ENG\DRAWINGS\PRELIMINARY\PREOVER_C3D.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1 INCH = 60 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLD. BK. / PG. NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLETION DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISC NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH: 630.862.2100           FAX: 630.862.2199

AutoCAD SHX Text
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMCON, Ltd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-Mail: info@cemcon.com    Website: www.cemcon.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aurora, Illinois  60502-9675

AutoCAD SHX Text
848031

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRP/DDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK./PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-08-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.031

AutoCAD SHX Text
XREF : TOPO     PROJECT MANAGER : KTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDWOOD USA, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7510 EAST PLEASANT VALLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEPENDENCE, OH 44131

AutoCAD SHX Text
(216) 254-8425

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ELEV)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE IN VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE & BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 (720.3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALED LIMITS OF ZONE A FROM FEMA PANEL 17197C0157G

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA FLOODPLAIN LIMITS BASED ON TOPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORING w/ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERS OF THE U.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES BOUNDARY INFORMATION BASED ON BOUNDARY SURVEY PERFORMED BY CEMCON, LTD. ON JUNE 7, 2023. THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION. THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEE THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN SERVICE OR ABANDONED. THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED ALTHOUGH HE DOES STATE THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE. THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK\CONTROL POINTS ELEVATION REFERENCE MARK: : NGS MONUMENT ML014 (PID DM4223): POINT IS LOCATD 19.5 FEET NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF KELLY ROAD, : POINT IS LOCATD 19.5 FEET NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF KELLY ROAD, 19.5 FEET NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF KELLY ROAD, 21.3 FEET WEST OF THE CENTERLINE OF CRAWFORD ROAD, 98.3 FEET NORTHWEST OF GAS LINE MARKER M11, 15.3 FEET SOUTHWEST OF A STOP SIGN AND 1.4 FEET EAST OF AN ORANGE CARSONITE WITNESS POST. NOTE-ACCESS TO THE DATUM POINT IS THROUGH A 6-INCH (15 CM) LOGO CAP. THE ROD (DATUM POINT) IS SURROUNDED BY A FLOATING BRONZE DISK TO AID IN IDENTIFICATION.  ELEVATION: 755.34 NAVD88 : 755.34 NAVD88 CONTROL POINTS: : CP #132: SET '+' IN THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WEST GRASS LAKE ROAD APPROXIMATELY : SET '+' IN THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WEST GRASS LAKE ROAD APPROXIMATELY 260 FEET EAST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SUBJECT SITE. NORTHING: 2103894.51 : 2103894.51 2103894.51 EASTING:  1061227.55 :  1061227.55 1061227.55 ELEVATION: 797.488 NAVD88 : 797.488 NAVD88 797.488 NAVD88 CP #137: SET '+' IN THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WEST GRASS LAKE ROAD APPROXIMATELY : SET '+' IN THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WEST GRASS LAKE ROAD APPROXIMATELY 1236 FEET EAST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SUBJECT SITE. NORTHING: 2103819.08 : 2103819.08 2103819.08 EASTING:  1060252.85 :  1060252.85 1060252.85 ELEVATION: 826.13 NAVD88 : 826.13 NAVD88 826.13 NAVD88 CP #200: SET '+' ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE CURBED ISLAND AT THE NORTH END OF CROSSWIND LANE. : SET '+' ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE CURBED ISLAND AT THE NORTH END OF CROSSWIND LANE. NORTHING: 2101986.78 : 2101986.78 2101986.78 EASTING:  1060217.22 :  1060217.22 1060217.22 ELEVATION: 811.45 NAVD88: 811.45 NAVD88811.45 NAVD88

AutoCAD SHX Text
       SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE    SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION. __ DAY OF ________, 2023. ________________________________________________ JEFFREY R. PANKOW ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 3072 MY REGISTRATION EXPIRES ON NOVEMBER 30, 2024 PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM LICENSE NUMBER 184-002937 EXPIRES APRIL 30, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.     - NORTH S.     - SOUTH E.     - EAST W.     - WEST NW.    - NORTHWEST DOC.   - DOCUMENT MON.   - MONUMENT O      - ON LINE B-B    - BACK TO BACK B.S.L. - BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.S.B.    - LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC.      - RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC.      - SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
L         - ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R         - RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.    - RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ac.       - ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F       - SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4       - QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/C       - BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.T.B.E. - EXCEPTION TO BLANKET EXCEPTION TO BLANKET  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP       - FOUND IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E       - EDGE TO EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT DIMENSIONS & AREAS ARE  APPROXIMATIONS & WILL VARY  AT TIME OF FINAL PLATTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Triple Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Double Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
- QUARTER SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Single Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Short Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EASEMENT LINE/LIMITS OF EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Long Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULINE LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Solid Line)

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Heavy Solid Line)

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Heavy Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PHASE LINE/LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Heaviest Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FLOODPLAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBERING HEREON IS CONSISTENT WITH THE PREDEFINED LOT NUMBERING SCHEME FOR THE ENTIRE REDWOOD DEVELOPMENT. THERE IS NO BLOCK 1 AS REQUESTED BY CLIENT. 3/4 INCH IRON PIPE OR MAG NAIL SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS AND POINTS OF CURVATURE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ALONG CURVES ARE ARC DISTANCES. DIMENSIONS ENCLOSED WITH (  ) ARE RECORD DATA. ALL OTHER DIMENSIONS ARE MEASURED. ALL EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY GRANTED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. P.E.  - INDICATES PUBLIC UTILITY & VILLAGE    - INDICATES PUBLIC UTILITY & VILLAGE          EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED. SEE         PROVISIONS FOR DETAILS. BLANKET GENERAL CITY EASEMENT AND UTILITY EASEMENT OVERALL WITH AN EXCEPTION OF THE BUILDING ENVELOPE. BUILDING ENVELOPES WILL BE DIMENSIONED AND LOCATED AT FINAL PLAT (DEVELOPED AS ETBE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,296,012 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,090,865 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.00 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.75 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,386,877 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.75 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 (29.75 AC.) (1,296,012 SQ. FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLANKET EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED OVER LOT 1 EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS EXCEPTION TO BLANKET EASEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT (WEST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDWOOD OF LINDENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1: : THE WEST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 48 NORTH, RANGE 10, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. PARCEL 2: : THAT PART OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 46 NORTH, RANGE 10, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING SOUTH OF THE CENTER OF STATE AID ROUTE NO. 18, AS SHOWN ON PLAT OF RIGHT OF WAY RECORDED IN THE RECORDER'S OFFICE OF LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS ON MARCH 17, 1939 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 460014, IN BOOK Z OF PLATS, PAGE 31, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. PARCEL3: : ALL THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 46 NORTH, RANGE 10, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING SOUTH OF THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF STATE AID ROUTE NO. 18, AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF SURVEY OF STATE AID ROUTE 18 RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF DEEDS OF SAID COUNTY AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 460014, IN BOOK Z OF PLATS, PAGE 31, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. AND EXCEPTING FROM THE ABOVE 3 PARCELS OF LAND THAT PART CONVEYED TO THE COUNTY OF LAKE BY DEED RECORDED DECEMBER 8, 1939 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 471367.67.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ACCESS POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 1 OF 2



SITE DATA:
1. PROPOSED ZONING:             R4
2. TOTAL LOT AREA: 77.75±AC.
    LOT 1 AREA 29.75±AC.
    LOT 2 AREA  48.00± AC.

3. UNITS: 128 TOTAL UNITS

UNIT BREAKDOWN:
50 - FORESTWOOD UNITS (39.1%)
21 -  MEADWOOD UNITS (16.4%)
12 - CAPEWOOD UNITS   (9.4%)
36 - WILLOWOOD UNITS  (28.1%)
  9 - HAYDENWOOD UNITS      (7.0%)

                                            128 TOTAL UNITS*

4. DENSITY: 1.65 DU/AC. OF TOTAL SITE
4.30 DU/AC. OF LOT 1

5. BUILDING SEPERATIONS:
SIDE TO SIDE 20 FT.
REAR TO SIDE 45 FT.
REAR TO REAR 50 FT.
FRONT TO FRONT 70 FT.
FRONT TO SIDE 55 FT.
FRONT BLDG. TO DRIVE LANE 22 FT.
SIDE BLDG. TO DRIVE LANE 15 FT.

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT YARD 45 FT.
REAR YARD           170 FT.
INTERIOR SIDE 30 FT.

6. PARKING:
PROVIDED

GARAGE 256
DRIVEWAY 256
GUEST PARKING   22
TOTAL 534

8.     IMPERVIOUS AREA:  11.34 AC. 14.6% OF TOTAL SITE
 11.34 AC. 38.1% OF LOT 1

9. OPEN SPACE:                                                66.41 AC. OF TOTAL SITE
18.41 AC. OF LOT 1

10. MINIMUM LOTSIZE:
REQUIRED:  6,000 SQ. FT.
PROVIDED:      1,296,012 SQ. FT.

11. PRIVATE DRIVE: 3,755 L.F.

GARBAGE PICK-UP  IS CURBSIDE PICK-UP

ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(813.55) Inv.=(805.40) N-S Inv.=(805.70) W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(813.14) Inv.=(806.54) W Inv.=(806.14) S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(813.31) Inv.=(804.46) N-S Inv.=(805.01) E-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Valve & Vault 5' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(811.99) T/Pipe=(806.69)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(808.56) Inv.=(792.36)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole 4' Dia. Ty. A w/Ty. 1 F & G Rim=(810.51) Inv.=(792.11) E Inv.=(792.16) N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(793.32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(790.66)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(798.37)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(798.36)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(789.93)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(788.46)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(791.32)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT'S GROVE PER DOC. 5674616

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEDGEWOOD SUBDIVISION PER DOC. 5168633

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP #132

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(804.05)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(801.53)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(804.82)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv.=(804.84)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Manhole Rim=(809.50)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEDGEWOOD COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Surface w/Gravel Shoulder

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approximate Location of Underground Water Main per Utility Atlas

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approximate Location of Underground Water Main per Utility Atlas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approximate Location of Underground Water Main per Utility Atlas

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approximate Location of Underground Water Main per Utility Atlas

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURPORTED  BURIED AT&T CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable (typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported Buried AT&T Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Transformer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Transformer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported Buried AT&T Cable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported 2" NICOR Pressure Gas Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable (typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Cable (typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Transformer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Purported ComEd Transformer

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF WETLAND LIMITS PER PINFLAGS LOCATED BY CEMCON, LTD. PINFLAG LOCATIONS DELINEATED BY OTHERS (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LINE OF E. HALF OF THE SE QUARTER OF NE QUARTER OF SECTION 27-46-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT'S GROVE PER DOC. 5674616

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEDGEWOOD SUBDIVISION PER DOC. 5168633

AutoCAD SHX Text
(L=1008.8')

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 38°51'57" E  204.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°58'50" W     1994.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°08'03" W     1278.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=965.60'   L=970.68' Chd. Brg.= S 67°39'52" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 33°56'59" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT'S GROVE PER DOC. 5674616

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEDGEWOOD SUBDIVISION PER DOC. 5168633

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEDGEWOOD COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Surface w/Gravel Shoulder

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(100')

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign Ends 3.1' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign Ends 4.9' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEDGEWOOD SUBDIVISION PER DOC. 5168633

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence Corner is 7.9' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hydrant is 8.1' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Pavement is 22.8' NE'ly

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Pole is 4.6' NE'ly

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy Wire is 3.8' SW'ly

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.S. is 8.5' NE'ly

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Surface

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc. Curb & Gutter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Asphalt Surface w/Gravel Shoulder

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENDRICK LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENDRICK LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HENDRICK LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT D OWNER: GRANT'S GROVE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
76 OWNER: HOLDEN R STACY & KIMBERLY M TSARPALAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 OWNER: JAMES J & THERESE L WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT A OWNER: WEDGEWOOD SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT C OWNER: WEDGEWOOD SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 OWNER: JOSEPH A FORTNER & TINA M MICHAELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 OWNER: R JACKSON J SOLANA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 OWNER: ROBERT W & PATRICIA MOSIER, CO-TRUSTEES

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SCALED LIMITS OF FLOOD ZONE A AS REFERENCED IN SURVEYOR'S NOTE #8 ON SHEET 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT'S GROVE PER DOC. 5674616

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEDGEWOOD SUBDIVISION PER DOC. 5168633

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(STATE AID ROUTE 18)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 38°51'57" E  204.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°58'50" W     1994.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°08'03" W     1278.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1211.63'  (1216.2')

AutoCAD SHX Text
664.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
630.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
449.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1324.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
146.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Water at Time of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LAKE COUNTY R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LAKE COUNTY R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Copyright         Cemcon, Ltd. All rights reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING PATH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT FILE CREATED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/1/2024 BY: DAVID DEMAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
P:\848031\DWG\ENG\DRAWINGS\PRELIMINARY\PREOVER_C3D.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1 INCH = 60 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLD. BK. / PG. NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLETION DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISC NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH: 630.862.2100           FAX: 630.862.2199

AutoCAD SHX Text
2280 White Oak Circle, Suite 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMCON, Ltd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-Mail: info@cemcon.com    Website: www.cemcon.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Consulting Engineers, Land Surveyors & Planners

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aurora, Illinois  60502-9675

AutoCAD SHX Text
848031

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRP/DDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK./PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-08-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.031

AutoCAD SHX Text
XREF : TOPO     PROJECT MANAGER : KTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDWOOD USA, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7510 EAST PLEASANT VALLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEPENDENCE, OH 44131

AutoCAD SHX Text
(216) 254-8425

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ELEV)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE IN VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE & BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 (720.3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALED LIMITS OF ZONE A FROM FEMA PANEL 17197C0157G

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA FLOODPLAIN LIMITS BASED ON TOPO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORING w/ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERS OF THE U.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES BOUNDARY INFORMATION BASED ON BOUNDARY SURVEY PERFORMED BY CEMCON, LTD. ON JUNE 7, 2023. THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION. THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEE THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN SERVICE OR ABANDONED. THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED ALTHOUGH HE DOES STATE THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE. THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK\CONTROL POINTS ELEVATION REFERENCE MARK: : NGS MONUMENT ML014 (PID DM4223): POINT IS LOCATD 19.5 FEET NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF KELLY ROAD, : POINT IS LOCATD 19.5 FEET NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF KELLY ROAD, 19.5 FEET NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF KELLY ROAD, 21.3 FEET WEST OF THE CENTERLINE OF CRAWFORD ROAD, 98.3 FEET NORTHWEST OF GAS LINE MARKER M11, 15.3 FEET SOUTHWEST OF A STOP SIGN AND 1.4 FEET EAST OF AN ORANGE CARSONITE WITNESS POST. NOTE-ACCESS TO THE DATUM POINT IS THROUGH A 6-INCH (15 CM) LOGO CAP. THE ROD (DATUM POINT) IS SURROUNDED BY A FLOATING BRONZE DISK TO AID IN IDENTIFICATION.  ELEVATION: 755.34 NAVD88 : 755.34 NAVD88 CONTROL POINTS: : CP #132: SET '+' IN THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WEST GRASS LAKE ROAD APPROXIMATELY : SET '+' IN THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WEST GRASS LAKE ROAD APPROXIMATELY 260 FEET EAST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SUBJECT SITE. NORTHING: 2103894.51 : 2103894.51 2103894.51 EASTING:  1061227.55 :  1061227.55 1061227.55 ELEVATION: 797.488 NAVD88 : 797.488 NAVD88 797.488 NAVD88 CP #137: SET '+' IN THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WEST GRASS LAKE ROAD APPROXIMATELY : SET '+' IN THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK ON THE NORTH SIDE OF WEST GRASS LAKE ROAD APPROXIMATELY 1236 FEET EAST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SUBJECT SITE. NORTHING: 2103819.08 : 2103819.08 2103819.08 EASTING:  1060252.85 :  1060252.85 1060252.85 ELEVATION: 826.13 NAVD88 : 826.13 NAVD88 826.13 NAVD88 CP #200: SET '+' ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE CURBED ISLAND AT THE NORTH END OF CROSSWIND LANE. : SET '+' ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE CURBED ISLAND AT THE NORTH END OF CROSSWIND LANE. NORTHING: 2101986.78 : 2101986.78 2101986.78 EASTING:  1060217.22 :  1060217.22 1060217.22 ELEVATION: 811.45 NAVD88: 811.45 NAVD88811.45 NAVD88

AutoCAD SHX Text
       SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE    SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION. __ DAY OF ________, 2023. ________________________________________________ JEFFREY R. PANKOW ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 3072 MY REGISTRATION EXPIRES ON NOVEMBER 30, 2024 PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM LICENSE NUMBER 184-002937 EXPIRES APRIL 30, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.     - NORTH S.     - SOUTH E.     - EAST W.     - WEST NW.    - NORTHWEST DOC.   - DOCUMENT MON.   - MONUMENT O      - ON LINE B-B    - BACK TO BACK B.S.L. - BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.S.B.    - LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REC.      - RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC.      - SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
L         - ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R         - RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.    - RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ac.       - ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F       - SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4       - QUARTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/C       - BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.T.B.E. - EXCEPTION TO BLANKET EXCEPTION TO BLANKET  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIP       - FOUND IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E       - EDGE TO EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT DIMENSIONS & AREAS ARE  APPROXIMATIONS & WILL VARY  AT TIME OF FINAL PLATTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Triple Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Double Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
- QUARTER SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Single Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Short Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EASEMENT LINE/LIMITS OF EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Long Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- LOT LINE/PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SUBDIVISION BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULINE LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Solid Line)

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Heavy Solid Line)

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Heavy Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PHASE LINE/LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  (Heaviest Dashed Lines)

AutoCAD SHX Text
- FLOODPLAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT NUMBERING HEREON IS CONSISTENT WITH THE PREDEFINED LOT NUMBERING SCHEME FOR THE ENTIRE REDWOOD DEVELOPMENT. THERE IS NO BLOCK 1 AS REQUESTED BY CLIENT. 3/4 INCH IRON PIPE OR MAG NAIL SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS AND POINTS OF CURVATURE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF. DIMENSIONS SHOWN ALONG CURVES ARE ARC DISTANCES. DIMENSIONS ENCLOSED WITH (  ) ARE RECORD DATA. ALL OTHER DIMENSIONS ARE MEASURED. ALL EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY GRANTED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. P.E.  - INDICATES PUBLIC UTILITY & VILLAGE    - INDICATES PUBLIC UTILITY & VILLAGE          EASEMENT HEREBY GRANTED. SEE         PROVISIONS FOR DETAILS. BLANKET GENERAL CITY EASEMENT AND UTILITY EASEMENT OVERALL WITH AN EXCEPTION OF THE BUILDING ENVELOPE. BUILDING ENVELOPES WILL BE DIMENSIONED AND LOCATED AT FINAL PLAT (DEVELOPED AS ETBE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,296,012 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,090,865 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.00 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.75 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,386,877 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.75 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 (48.00 AC.) (2,090,865 SQ. FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT (EAST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDWOOD OF LINDENHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1: : THE WEST 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 48 NORTH, RANGE 10, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. PARCEL 2: : THAT PART OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 46 NORTH, RANGE 10, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING SOUTH OF THE CENTER OF STATE AID ROUTE NO. 18, AS SHOWN ON PLAT OF RIGHT OF WAY RECORDED IN THE RECORDER'S OFFICE OF LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS ON MARCH 17, 1939 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 460014, IN BOOK Z OF PLATS, PAGE 31, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. PARCEL3: : ALL THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 46 NORTH, RANGE 10, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING SOUTH OF THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF STATE AID ROUTE NO. 18, AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF SURVEY OF STATE AID ROUTE 18 RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER OF DEEDS OF SAID COUNTY AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 460014, IN BOOK Z OF PLATS, PAGE 31, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. AND EXCEPTING FROM THE ABOVE 3 PARCELS OF LAND THAT PART CONVEYED TO THE COUNTY OF LAKE BY DEED RECORDED DECEMBER 8, 1939 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 471367.67.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 2 OF 2



OVERALL  FLOOR  PLAN
SCALE : 3/32" = 1'-0" HAYDENWOOD, HAYDENWOOD SUNROOM

42'-0"

70
'-8

1 2"
 O

VE
RA

LL

AC

GARAGE

MASTER
BEDROOM DEN

MSTR.
BATH

WALK-IN
CLOSET

KITCHEN
BATH 2

CLOSET
LAUNDRY

GREAT
ROOMBEDROOM

2

ENTRY

CLOSET

PORCH

PANTRY

LINEN

CLOSET

SUNROOM

MECH.

PATIO

HAYDENWOOD SUNROOM

126'-0" (OVERALL)

28'-0"
HAYDENWOOD

AC
GARAGE

MASTER
BEDROOMDEN

MSTR.
BATH

WALK-IN
CLOSET

KITCHEN

BATH 2

CLOSET
LAUNDRY

GREAT
ROOM BEDROOM

2

ENTRY

CLOSET

PORCH

PANTRY

LINEN

MECH.

CLOSET

28'-0"
HAYDENWOOD

28'-0"
HAYDENWOOD

FRONT  ELEVATION1 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" HAYDENWOOD, HAYDENWOOD SUNROOM

STONE VENEER

CORNER TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

SINGLE HUNG WINDOW WITH
4" TRIM (TOP AND SIDES)

ASPHALT SHINGLES

SHAKES

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

VINYL RAILINGSINGLE HUNG WINDOW
WITH 4" TRIM (ALL 4 SIDES)

12
5

12
5

DECORATIVE LOUVER

ASPHALT SHINGLES

GUTTERS AND
DOWNSPOUTS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

SHAKES

CORNER TRIM

STONE VENEER

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

SINGLE HUNG

6'-6" X 6'-8" SLIDING PATIO
DOOR

VINYL

DIMENSIONAL 30
YEAR LAMINATED

PREFINISHED
ALUMINUM

VINYL

VINYL

VINYL

PRESTIGE

RAISED PANEL
PAN STEEL

VINYL

VINYL

ITEM: MATERIAL / STYLE:

WHITE

WEATHERED WOOD

WHITE

VARIES

VARIES

WHITE

OHIO SOUTHERN
LIMESTONE

WHITE

STANDARD WHITE WITH
COLONIAL PATTERN
FLAT GRIDS

WHITE

COLOR:

NOTE:
ADDRESS FOR EACH UNIT TO BE PLACED IN SUCH A POSITION AS TO BE PLAINLY VISIBLE
AND LEGIBLE FROM THE STREET OR ROAD.

EXTERIOR FINISH MATERIAL SELECTIONS

REAR  ELEVATION2 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" HAYDENWOOD, HAYDENWOOD SUNROOM

HIGH PROFILE SIDE ELEVATION3 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" HAYDENWOOD SUNROOM
STANDARD SIDE ELEVATION4 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" HAYDENWOOD

1'-0"

REINFORCED CONCRETE
FOOTING

STONE VENEER

CORNER TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

ASPHALT SHINGLES

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

PARTIAL SIDE ELEVATION5 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" HAYDENWOOD

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

STONE VENEER

CORNER TRIM

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

LIGHT FIXTURE

DECORATIVE LOUVER - TYP.

ASPHALT SHINGLES

SHAKES

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

SINGLE HUNG WINDOW
(NO TRIM THIS ELEVATION ONLY)

HORIZONTAL SIDING6'-6"x6'-8" SLIDING
PATIO DOOR

12
5

12
5

A/C A/C A/C A/C

VINYL RAILING

STONE VENEER

CORNER TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

ASPHALT SHINGLES

6x6 P.T. WOOD POST WITH PVC SLEEVE.
COLOR:  WHITE

1'-0"1'-0"

SINGLE HUNG WINDOW WITH
4" TRIM (TOP AND SIDES)

12
5

12
5 SHAKES

DECORATIVE LOUVER - TYP.

FIXED TRANSOM WINDOW
WITH 4" TRIM (ALL 4 SIDES)

SINGLE HUNG WINDOW
WITH 4" TRIM (ALL 4 SIDES)

DECORATIVE
LOUVER - TYP.

12
5

12
5

6x6 P.T. WOOD POST WITH PVC
SLEEVE. COLOR:  WHITE

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

RIDGE HEIGHT
EL :+20'-0"

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

RIDGE HEIGHT
EL :+20'-0"

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

EL :+9'-1"
(SUNROOM)

BEARING
TRUSS

RIDGE HEIGHT
EL :+20'-0"

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

EL :+9'-1"
(SUNROOM)
BEARING
TRUSS

RIDGE HEIGHT
EL :+20'-0"

REVISIONS

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#:

D
AT

E:
ph

on
e

m
pg

-a
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

33
0.

66
6.

57
70

36
60

 E
m

ba
ss

y 
Pa

rk
w

ay
Fa

irl
aw

n,
 O

H
 4

43
33

R
ED

W
O

O
D

  L
IN

D
EN

H
U

R
ST

  W
.  

G
R

AS
S 

 L
AK

E 
 R

D
.

26
52

3
M

AR
C

H
  2

1,
 2

02
4

NOTE!!!
THIS DRAWING IS NOT
FOR CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY

21
35

3 
 W

ES
T 

 G
R

AS
S 

 L
AK

E 
 R

O
AD

AN
TI

O
C

H
,  

IL
  6

00
02

A1.1

BU
IL

D
IN

G
  F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

  A
N

D
  E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S



DECORATIVE LOUVER

ASPHALT SHINGLES

GUTTERS AND
DOWNSPOUTS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

SHAKES

CORNER TRIM

STONE VENEER

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

SINGLE HUNG

6'-6" X 6'-8" SLIDING PATIO
DOOR

VINYL

DIMENSIONAL 30
YEAR LAMINATED

PREFINISHED
ALUMINUM

VINYL

VINYL

VINYL

PRESTIGE

RAISED PANEL
PAN STEEL

VINYL

VINYL

ITEM: MATERIAL / STYLE:

WHITE

WEATHERED WOOD

WHITE

VARIES

VARIES

WHITE

OHIO SOUTHERN
LIMESTONE

WHITE

STANDARD WHITE WITH
COLONIAL PATTERN
FLAT GRIDS

WHITE

COLOR:

NOTE:
ADDRESS FOR EACH UNIT TO BE PLACED IN SUCH A POSITION AS TO BE PLAINLY VISIBLE
AND LEGIBLE FROM THE STREET OR ROAD.

EXTERIOR FINISH MATERIAL SELECTIONS

OVERALL  FLOOR  PLAN
SCALE : 3/32" = 1'-0" MEADOWOOD, FORESTWOOD, MEADOWOOD

28'-0"

67
'-8

1 2"
 O

VE
RA

LL

MEADOWOOD

GARAGE

MASTER
BEDROOM

DEN
MSTR.
BATH

WALK-IN
CLOSET

KITCHEN

BATH 2

GREAT
ROOM

BEDROOM
2

ENTRY

PATIO

MECH.

LAUNDRY
CLOSET

AC

CLOSET
PANTRY

LINEN

112'-0" (OVERALL)

28'-0"
FORESTWOOD

28'-0"
MEADOWOOD

28'-0"
FORESTWOOD

FRONT  ELEVATION1 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" MEADOWOOD, FORESTWOOD, MEADOWOOD

STONE VENEER

CORNER TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

ASPHALT SHINGLES

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

LIGHT FIXTURE

DECORATIVE LOUVER - TYP.

REAR  ELEVATION2 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" MEADOWOOD, FORESTWOOD, MEADOWOOD
DECORATIVE
LOUVER - TYP.

SHAKES

SINGLE HUNG WINDOW
WITH 4" TRIM (ALL 4 SIDES)

A/C A/C

CORNER TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

LIGHT FIXTURE

SINGLE HUNG WINDOW WITH
4" TRIM (ALL 4 SIDES)

ASPHALT SHINGLES

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

1'-0"

6' HIGH x 8' WIDE VINYL
PRIVACY FENCE (TYP.)

6'-6"x6'-8" SLIDING PATIO DOOR

STANDARD SIDE ELEVATION3 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" MEADOWOOD
HIGH PROFILE SIDE ELEVATION4 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" MEADOWOOD

PARTIAL SIDE ELEVATION5 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" FORESTWOOD

1'-0"

REINFORCED CONCRETE
FOOTING

STONE VENEER

CORNER TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

ASPHALT SHINGLES

LOMANCO ALUMINUM SLANT BACK
ROOF VENT #750. INSTALL PER
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS

8'-0" 6'-0" MIN.6'-0" MIN.

12
5

12
5

CORNER TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

SINGLE HUNG WINDOW WITH
4" TRIM (ALL 4 SIDES)

DECORATIVE LOUVER - TYP.

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

VINYL "BOARD ON BOARD"
PRIVACY FENCE

ASPHALT SHINGLES

A/CA/C

1'-0"STONE VENEER

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

SINGLE HUNG WINDOW WITH
4" TRIM (TOP AND SIDES)

12
5

12
5

DECORATIVE
LOUVER - TYP.
SHAKES

12
5

12
5

STONE VENEER

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

RIDGE HEIGHT
EL :+18'-10"

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

RIDGE HEIGHT
EL :+18'-10"

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

RIDGE HEIGHT
EL :+18'-10"

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

RIDGE HEIGHT
EL :+18'-10"

REVISIONS

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#:

D
AT

E:
ph

on
e

m
pg

-a
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

33
0.

66
6.

57
70

36
60

 E
m

ba
ss

y 
Pa

rk
w

ay
Fa

irl
aw

n,
 O

H
 4

43
33

R
ED

W
O

O
D

  L
IN

D
EN

H
U

R
ST

  W
.  

G
R

AS
S 

 L
AK

E 
 R

D
.

26
52

3
M

AR
C

H
  2

1,
 2

02
4

NOTE!!!
THIS DRAWING IS NOT
FOR CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY

21
35

3 
 W

ES
T 

 G
R

AS
S 

 L
AK

E 
 R

O
AD

AN
TI

O
C

H
,  

IL
  6

00
02

A1.2

BU
IL

D
IN

G
  F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

  A
N

D
  E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S



DECORATIVE LOUVER

ASPHALT SHINGLES

GUTTERS AND
DOWNSPOUTS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

SHAKES

CORNER TRIM

STONE VENEER

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

SINGLE HUNG

6'-6" X 6'-8" SLIDING PATIO
DOOR

VINYL

DIMENSIONAL 30
YEAR LAMINATED

PREFINISHED
ALUMINUM

VINYL

VINYL

VINYL

PRESTIGE

RAISED PANEL
PAN STEEL

VINYL

VINYL

ITEM: MATERIAL / STYLE:

WHITE

WEATHERED WOOD

WHITE

VARIES

VARIES

WHITE

OHIO SOUTHERN
LIMESTONE

WHITE

STANDARD WHITE WITH
COLONIAL PATTERN
FLAT GRIDS

WHITE

COLOR:

NOTE:
ADDRESS FOR EACH UNIT TO BE PLACED IN SUCH A POSITION AS TO BE PLAINLY VISIBLE
AND LEGIBLE FROM THE STREET OR ROAD.

EXTERIOR FINISH MATERIAL SELECTIONS

OVERALL  FLOOR  PLAN
SCALE : 3/32" = 1'-0" MEADOWOOD, FORESTWOOD, CAPEWOOD

67
'-8

1 2"
O

VE
RA

LL

42'-0"
CAPEWOOD

AC

PANTRY

BATH 2

MECH.

BEDROOM
2

MASTER
BEDROOM DEN

GREAT
ROOM

ENTRY

GARAGE

CLOSET

LAUNDRY

CLOSET

MSTR.
BATH

WALK-IN
CLOSET

KITCHEN

SUNROOM

PORCH

PATIO

182'-0" (OVERALL)

28'-0"
FORESTWOOD

28'-0"
FORESTWOOD

28'-0"
MEADOWOOD

28'-0"
FORESTWOOD

28'-0"
FORESTWOOD

FRONT  ELEVATION1 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" MEADOWOOD, FORESTWOOD, CAPEWOOD

REAR  ELEVATION2 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" MEADOWOOD, FORESTWOOD, CAPEWOOD

STONE VENEER

CORNER TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

ASPHALT SHINGLES

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

LIGHT FIXTURE

DECORATIVE LOUVER - TYP.

6x6 P.T. WOOD POST WITH PVC
SLEEVE. COLOR:  WHITE

SINGLE HUNG WINDOW WITH
4" TRIM (TOP AND SIDES)

DECORATIVE
LOUVER - TYP.

SHAKES

SINGLE HUNG WINDOW
WITH 4" TRIM (ALL 4 SIDES)

A/C A/CA/C A/C CORNER TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

LIGHT FIXTURE

SINGLE HUNG WINDOW WITH
4" TRIM (ALL 4 SIDES)

ASPHALT SHINGLES

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

6'-6"x6'-8" SLIDING PATIO DOOR1'-0" 1'-0"

2-LITE SLIDER WINDOW
WITH 4" TRIM (ALL 4 SIDES)

HIGH PROFILE SIDE ELEVATION3 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" CAPEWOOD
STANDARD SIDE ELEVATION4 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" MEADOWOOD

PARTIAL SIDE ELEVATION5 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" FORESTWOOD

1'-0"

REINFORCED CONCRETE
FOOTING

STONE VENEER

CORNER TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

ASPHALT SHINGLES

LOMANCO ALUMINUM SLANT BACK
ROOF VENT #750. INSTALL PER
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS

8'-0" 6'-0" MIN.6'-0" MIN.

A/C A/C

1'-0"

12
5

12
5

CORNER TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

SINGLE HUNG WINDOW WITH
4" TRIM (TOP AND SIDES)

DECORATIVE LOUVER - TYP.

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

VINYL "BOARD ON BOARD"
PRIVACY FENCE

ASPHALT SHINGLES

SHAKES

STONE VENEER

6x6 P.T. WOOD POST WITH
PVC SLEEVE. COLOR:  WHITE

SINGLE HUNG WINDOW
WITH 4" TRIM (ALL 4 SIDES)

12
5

12
5

DECORATIVE
LOUVER - TYP.

12
5

12
5

GARAGE

MASTER
BEDROOM

DEN
MSTR.
BATH

WALK-IN
CLOSET

KITCHEN

BATH 2

GREAT
ROOM

BEDROOM
2

ENTRY

PATIO

MECH.

LAUNDRY
CLOSET

AC

CLOSET
CLOSET

LINEN

PANTRY

6' HIGH x 8' WIDE VINYL
PRIVACY FENCE (TYP.)

STONE VENEER

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

EL :+9'-1"
(SUNROOM)
BEARING
TRUSS

RIDGE HEIGHT 
EL :+18'-10"

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

RIDGE HEIGHT
EL :+18'-10"

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

RIDGE HEIGHT
EL :+18'-10"

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

EL :+9'-1"
(SUNROOM)
BEARING
TRUSS

RIDGE HEIGHT 
EL :+18'-10"

REVISIONS

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#:

D
AT

E:
ph

on
e

m
pg

-a
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

33
0.

66
6.

57
70

36
60

 E
m

ba
ss

y 
Pa

rk
w

ay
Fa

irl
aw

n,
 O

H
 4

43
33

R
ED

W
O

O
D

  L
IN

D
EN

H
U

R
ST

  W
.  

G
R

AS
S 

 L
AK

E 
 R

D
.

26
52

3
M

AR
C

H
  2

1,
 2

02
4

NOTE!!!
THIS DRAWING IS NOT
FOR CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY

21
35

3 
 W

ES
T 

 G
R

AS
S 

 L
AK

E 
 R

O
AD

AN
TI

O
C

H
,  

IL
  6

00
02

A1.3

BU
IL

D
IN

G
  F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

  A
N

D
  E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S



6'-6"x6'-8" SLIDING PATIO DOOR
WITH TRANSOM ABOVE

DECORATIVE LOUVER

ASPHALT SHINGLES

GUTTERS AND
DOWNSPOUTS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

SHAKES

CORNER TRIM

STONE VENEER

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

SINGLE HUNG

6'-6" X 6'-8" SLIDING PATIO
DOOR

VINYL

DIMENSIONAL 30
YEAR LAMINATED

PREFINISHED
ALUMINUM

VINYL

VINYL

VINYL

PRESTIGE

RAISED PANEL
PAN STEEL

VINYL

VINYL

ITEM: MATERIAL / STYLE:

WHITE

WEATHERED WOOD

WHITE

VARIES

VARIES

WHITE

OHIO SOUTHERN
LIMESTONE

WHITE

STANDARD WHITE WITH
COLONIAL PATTERN
FLAT GRIDS

WHITE

COLOR:

NOTE:
ADDRESS FOR EACH UNIT TO BE PLACED IN SUCH A POSITION AS TO BE PLAINLY VISIBLE
AND LEGIBLE FROM THE STREET OR ROAD.

EXTERIOR FINISH MATERIAL SELECTIONS

OVERALL  FLOOR  PLAN
SCALE : 3/32" = 1'-0" WILLOWOOD

FRONT  ELEVATION1 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" WILLOWOOD

REAR  ELEVATION2 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" WILLOWOOD

HIGH PROFILE SIDE ELEVATION3 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" WILLOWOOD
STANDARD SIDE ELEVATION4 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" WILLOWOOD

PARTIAL SIDE ELEVATION5 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" WILLOWOOD

52
'-0

" O
VE

RA
LL

38'-0"38'-0"
WILLOWOOD

38'-0"
WILLOWOOD

38'-0"
WILLOWOOD

190'-0" (OVERALL)

CORNER TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

ASPHALT SHINGLES

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

A/C A/C CORNER TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

2-LITE SLIDER WINDOW  WITH
4" TRIM (ALL 4 SIDES)

SINGLE HUNG WINDOW WITH
4" TRIM (ALL 4 SIDES)

ASPHALT SHINGLES

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

WILLOWOOD
38'-0"

WILLOWOOD

GARAGE

MASTER
BEDROOM

DEN

WALK-IN
CLOSET

MSTR.
BATH

KITCHEN

GREAT
ROOM

BATH 2

ENTRY

BEDROOM
2

LAUNDRY

PORCH

MECH.
PANTRY

CLOSET

AC

CLOSET
LINEN

SINGLE HUNG WINDOW WITH
4" TRIM (ALL 4 SIDES)

DECORATIVE
LOUVER - TYP.

SHAKES

A/CA/CA/C

1'-0"

REINFORCED CONCRETE
FOOTING

STONE VENEER

CORNER TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

ASPHALT SHINGLES

LOMANCO ALUMINUM SLANT BACK
ROOF VENT #750. INSTALL PER
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS

8'-0" 6'-0" MIN.

1'-0"

12
5

12
5

CORNER TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

DECORATIVE LOUVER - TYP.

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

ASPHALT SHINGLES

SHAKES

1'-0"

12
5

12
5

DECORATIVE
LOUVER - TYP.

12
512

5

SCREENED IN PATIO
AREA WITH DOOR (TYP.)

STONE VENEER

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

RIDGE HEIGHT
EL :+18'-10"

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

RIDGE HEIGHT
EL :+18'-10"

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

RIDGE HEIGHT
EL :+18'-10"

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

RIDGE HEIGHT
EL :+18'-10"

STONE VENEER

STONE VENEER

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

REVISIONS

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#:

D
AT

E:
ph

on
e

m
pg

-a
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

33
0.

66
6.

57
70

36
60

 E
m

ba
ss

y 
Pa

rk
w

ay
Fa

irl
aw

n,
 O

H
 4

43
33

R
ED

W
O

O
D

  L
IN

D
EN

H
U

R
ST

  W
.  

G
R

AS
S 

 L
AK

E 
 R

D
.

26
52

3
M

AR
C

H
  2

1,
 2

02
4

NOTE!!!
THIS DRAWING IS NOT
FOR CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY

21
35

3 
 W

ES
T 

 G
R

AS
S 

 L
AK

E 
 R

O
AD

AN
TI

O
C

H
,  

IL
  6

00
02

A1.4

BU
IL

D
IN

G
  F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

  A
N

D
  E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S



DECORATIVE LOUVER

ASPHALT SHINGLES

GUTTERS AND
DOWNSPOUTS

HORIZONTAL SIDING

SHAKES

CORNER TRIM

STONE VENEER

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

SINGLE HUNG

6'-6" X 6'-8" SLIDING PATIO
DOOR

VINYL

DIMENSIONAL 30
YEAR LAMINATED

PREFINISHED
ALUMINUM

VINYL

VINYL

VINYL

PRESTIGE

RAISED PANEL
PAN STEEL

VINYL

VINYL

ITEM: MATERIAL / STYLE:

WHITE

WEATHERED WOOD

WHITE

VARIES

VARIES

WHITE

OHIO SOUTHERN
LIMESTONE

WHITE

STANDARD WHITE WITH
COLONIAL PATTERN
FLAT GRIDS

WHITE

COLOR:

NOTE:
ADDRESS FOR EACH UNIT TO BE PLACED IN SUCH A POSITION AS TO BE PLAINLY VISIBLE
AND LEGIBLE FROM THE STREET OR ROAD.

EXTERIOR FINISH MATERIAL SELECTIONS

OVERALL  FLOOR  PLAN
SCALE : 3/32" = 1'-0" CAPEWOOD, FORESTWOOD, LEASING OFFICE

28'-0"

67
'-8

1 2"
 O

VE
RA

LL

166'-0" (OVERALL)

28'-0"
FORESTWOOD

40'-0"
LEASING OFFICE

28'-0"
FORESTWOOD

FRONT  ELEVATION1 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" CAPEWOOD, FORESTWOOD, LEASING OFFICE

REAR  ELEVATION2 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" CAPEWOOD, FORESTWOOD, LEASING OFFICE

STANDARD SIDE ELEVATION3 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" LEASING OFFICE
HIGH PROFILE SIDE ELEVATION4 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" CAPEWOOD

PARTIAL SIDE ELEVATION5 SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0" FORESTWOOD

1'-0"

REINFORCED CONCRETE
FOOTING

STONE VENEER

CORNER TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

ASPHALT SHINGLES

LOMANCO ALUMINUM SLANT BACK
ROOF VENT #750. INSTALL PER
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS

8'-0" 6'-0" MIN.6'-0" MIN.

12
5

12
5

STONE VENEER

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

12
5

12
5

GARAGE

MASTER
BEDROOM

DEN
MSTR.
BATH

WALK-IN
CLOSET

KITCHEN

BATH 2

GREAT
ROOM

BEDROOM
2

ENTRY

PATIO

MECH.

LAUNDRY
CLOSET

AC

CLOSET
CLOSET

LINEN

AC

PANTRY

STORAGE

KITCHEN

OFFICE
PET

WASH

REST-
ROOM

RECEPTION

OFFICE

COVERED WALK WAY

PORCH

PORCH

6x6 P.T. WOOD POST WITH
PVC SLEEVE. COLOR:  WHITE

AC

PANTRY

BATH 2

MECH.

BEDROOM
2

MASTER
BEDROOMDEN

GREAT
ROOM

ENTRY

GARAGE

CLOSET

LAUNDRY

CLOSET

MSTR.
BATH

WALK-IN
CLOSET

KITCHEN

SUNROOM

PORCH

PATIO

FORESTWOOD
42'-0"

CAPEWOOD

HORIZONTAL SIDING

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

DECORATIVE LOUVER - TYP.

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

VINYL "BOARD ON BOARD"
PRIVACY FENCE

ASPHALT SHINGLES

SHAKES

HALF-LITE DOOR
SINGLE HUNG WINDOW WITH
4" TRIM (TOP AND  SIDES)

CORNER TRIM

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

FULL LITE DOOR

ASPHALT SHINGLES

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

6x6 P.T. WOOD POST WITH PVC
SLEEVE. COLOR:  WHITE

SINGLE HUNG WINDOW WITH
4" TRIM (TOP AND SIDES)

SHAKES

STONE VENEER

12
5

12
5

SINGLE HUNG WINDOW
WITH 4" TRIM (ALL 4 SIDES)

DECORATIVE
LOUVER - TYP.

SHAKES

HORIZONTAL SIDING OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

6x6 P.T. WOOD POST WITH
PVC SLEEVE. COLOR:  WHITE

1'-0"
A/C A/C A/C A/C A/C

CORNER TRIM

HORIZONTAL SIDING

GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

LIGHT FIXTURE

SINGLE HUNG WINDOW WITH
4" TRIM (ALL 4 SIDES)

ASPHALT SHINGLES

2-LITE SLIDER WINDOW WITH
4" TRIM (ALL 4 SIDES)

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

1'-0" 1'-0"

STONE VENEER6' HIGH x 8' WIDE VINYL
PRIVACY FENCE (TYP.)

6'-6"x6'-8" SLIDING PATIO DOOR

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

RIDGE HEIGHT
EL :+18'-10"

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

RIDGE HEIGHT
EL :+18'-10"

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

RIDGE HEIGHT
EL :+18'-10"

EL :+8'-1"

FINISHED FLOOR

TRUSS BEARING

EL :+0'-0"

EL :+9'-1"
(SUNROOM)
BEARING
TRUSS

RIDGE HEIGHT 
EL :+18'-10"

REVISIONS

PR
O

JE
C

T 
#:

D
AT

E:
ph

on
e

m
pg

-a
rc

hi
te

ct
s.

co
m

33
0.

66
6.

57
70

36
60

 E
m

ba
ss

y 
Pa

rk
w

ay
Fa

irl
aw

n,
 O

H
 4

43
33

R
ED

W
O

O
D

  L
IN

D
EN

H
U

R
ST

  W
.  

G
R

AS
S 

 L
AK

E 
 R

D
.

26
52

3
M

AR
C

H
  2

1,
 2

02
4

NOTE!!!
THIS DRAWING IS NOT
FOR CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY

21
35

3 
 W

ES
T 

 G
R

AS
S 

 L
AK

E 
 R

O
AD

AN
TI

O
C

H
,  

IL
  6

00
02

A1.5

BU
IL

D
IN

G
  F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

  A
N

D
  E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S



marissa
Text Box
TYPE 2 FRONT PERSPECTIVE

marissa
Redwood Logo

marissa
Line

marissa
Text Box
MEADOWOOD END

marissa
Text Box
INDEPENDENCE, OH

marissa
MPG Logo

marissa
Snapshot

marissa
Text Box
DATE: DECEMBER 21, 2020



marissa
Text Box
TYPE 2 FRONT PERSPECTIVE

marissa
Redwood Logo

marissa
Line

marissa
Text Box
CAPEWOOD END

marissa
Text Box
INDEPENDENCE, OH

marissa
Text Box
DATE: DECEMBER 21, 2020

marissa
MPG Logo

marissa
Snapshot



marissa
Text Box
FRONT PERSPECTIVE

marissa
Redwood Logo

marissa
Line

marissa
Text Box
WILLOWOOD

marissa
Text Box
INDEPENDENCE, OH

marissa
MPG Logo

marissa
Snapshot

marissa
Text Box
DATE: DECEMBER 21, 2020



marissa
Text Box
FRONT PERSPECTIVE

marissa
Redwood Logo

marissa
Line

marissa
Text Box
HAYDENWOOD

marissa
Text Box
INDEPENDENCE, OH

marissa
MPG Logo

marissa
Snapshot

marissa
Text Box
DATE: DECEMBER 21, 2020















C
K137

38600
826.26

14347
831.692

Benchm
ark

W
ES

T 
G

RA
SS

 L
AK

E 
RD

5

3
2

2 2

4
4

6'

M-R

M-R

2 Q-R

2 Q-R

3 Q-R

3 Q-R

Q-R 3 Q-R

Q-R

5 Q-R
5 Q-R

Q-R

Q-R 5 Q-R

3 Q-R 3 Q-R

3 Q-R

4 Q-R

2 Q-R

2 T-G

3 T-G

3 T-G

3 T-G

3 T-G 3 T-G

2 T-G

5 U-P

2 U-P

3 U-P

U-P

3 U-P 2 U-P

2 P-B

P-B

2 P-B

4 P-B

2 P-B
4 P-B

P-B

2 P-B3 Q-R

2 A-R 3 A-R

3 A-R
2 A-R

3 A-R
4 A-R 3 A-R 3 A-R

T-G

T-GT-G

T-G
T-G

T-G

T-G
T-G

P-B

P-B

P-B

P-B

P-B

P-B

P-B

P-B

2 P-B

U-P

U-P

U-P

U-P

U-P

U-P

U-P

U-P

U-P

Q-R

Q-R

Q-R

Q-R

Q-R

U-P

U-P
T-G

P-A

2 P-A

5 P-A

5 P-A

5 P-G

5 P-G

5 P-SS

4 P-OS

5 P-OS

5 P-SS

3 P-OS

P-A

P-A

P-A

P-A

P-A

P-A

P-A

P-A

P-A

P-A

P-A

P-G

P-G

P-G

P-G

P-G

P-G

P-G

P-G

P-G

P-S

P-S
P-S

P-S

P-S

P-S

P-S

P-S

P-O

P-O P-O

P-O

P-O

P-O

2 P-S

2 P-S

2 P-S

3 P-S
2 P-O

2 P-O

P-O

P-O

P-O

2 P-O

2 P-G

2 P-G

2 P-G

2 P-G

2 P-G

P-G

P-G
P-A

P-A

P-A

P-A

P-A

P-A

P-G

P-G P-G

2 P-G

P-G

P-G

P-G

P-G

P-G

P-S

P-S
P-S

P-S

P-S

P-S

P-S

P-S

P-O

P-O

P-O

P-O

S-I

S-I

S-I

S-I

S-I

S-I

S-I

S-I

S-I

S-I

S-I

S-I

S-I

S-I

S-I

S-I

3 P-K

P-K

P-K

P-K
P-K

P-K

P-K

P-K

P-K

P-K

M-S

M-S

M-S

M-S

M-S
M-S

M-S
M-S

M-S

M-S

M-S

M-S

M-S

M-S

M-P

M-P

M-P

3 V-M

3 C-S

3 V-M

3 C-S
3 C-S

3 V-M

3 V-M

3 C-S

3 V-M

3 C-S

3 V-M

3 C-S

3 T-G

T-G

T-G

P-B

A-R

A-R

A-R

T-G

P-B
T-G

T-G

A-R

A-R

T-G

P-B

P-S

P-B

T-G

T-G

T-G

T-G
Q-R

Q-R

B

A B A B A B A B A A B A

C

D

C

D

E

F

E

F

UNIT
PLANTING
BED

2 U-P

2 P-A

LEGEND

ORNAMENTAL TREES - 2" CALIPER

EVERGREEN TREES - 6' HT.  

SHADE TREES - 2" CALIPER
SHRUBS - LARGE 30"

SHRUBS - SMALL 18"

EVERGREEN TREES - 4' HT.  

NON DISTURBANCE AREA

SHRUB PLANTING BEDS

FOUNTAIN
NOTE : ALL TREES OUTSIDE OF PROPOSED GRADING WILL REMAIN.

L-1

H:\2023\232003\DWG\SHEETS\L_232003 - CD-LANDSCAPE 3.DWG - L-1 - 5/2/2024 8:36:33 AM - CHUNYAN ZHENG

N
O

R
EV

IS
IO

N
D

AT
E

SHEET NAME

SHEET OF

DISCIPLINE

LANDSCAPE

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
W

IS
S

U
E

 D
A

T
E

:
12

/0
7/

23

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

:
P

R
E

LI
M

IN
A

R
Y

8

PROJECT NO.

S
C

A
LE

:

  1
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E
01

-1
6-

24

C
Z

R
W

232003

PRELIM
INARY

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 L

IN
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T
W

E
S

T
 G

R
A

S
S

 L
A

K
E

 R
O

A
D

, 
L

IN
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T
, 

IL
, 
 L

A
K

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 -
 7

5
1
0
 E

A
S

T
 P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
IN

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

C
E

, 
O

H
 4

4
1
3
1

A
S

 N
O

T
E

D
  2

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

R
EV

IS
IO

N
01

-1
6-

24

 3
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

03
-2

0-
24

 4
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

05
-0

1-
24

 P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 S

IT
E

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

1

BAR SCALE

SCALE: 1"=

0'60' 30' 60'

60'

N

MAIN ENTRY
SEE SHEET L-2

LANDSCAPE ZONING REQUIREMENTS

STREET BUFFER
710 LF FRONTAGE
TYPE 4C
21 CANOPY TREES REQUIRED .  .  .  .  . .  .  .  .  21 CANOPY TREES SHOWN
42 EVERGREEN TREES REQUIRED .  .  .  . 42 EVERGREEN TREES SHOWN
104 SHRUBS REQUIRED .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .208 SHRUBS SHOWN
(INCLUDE TREES EAST OF MAIN ENTRY)

BUFFER YARD
1,550 LF WEST PROPERTY
TYPE 2C
33 CANOPY TREES REQUIRED  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .28 CANOPY TREES SHOWN
65 EVERGREEN TREES REQUIRED .  .  .  . 47 EVERGREEN TREES SHOWN
163 SHRUBS REQUIRED .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  434 SHRUBS SHOWN
NOTE: 28 ORNAMENTAL TREES SHOWN SUBSTITUTED FOR 5 CANOPY
TREES AND 18 EVERGREEN TREES

BUFFER YARD
902 LF SOUTH PROPERTY
TYPE 2C
19 CANOPY TREES REQUIRED .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  12 CANOPY TREES SHOWN
38 EVERGREEN TREES REQUIRED.  .  .  .  .56 EVERGREEN TREES SHOWN
95 SHRUBS REQUIRED .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .    .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  96 SHRUBS SHOWN
NOTE: 18 EVERGREEN TREES SUBSTITUTED FOR 9 CANOPY TREES

LOT LANDSCAPING
29.75 ACRE PROPERTIES
178.5 PLANT UNITS REQUIRED.  .  .  .222 CANOPY TREES SHOWN

65 ORNAMENTAL TREES SHOWN
67 - 6' EVERGREEN TREES SHOWN
148 - 4' EVERGREEN TREES SHOWN
1401 SHRUBS SHOWN

FOUNTAIN
TYP.

NON-DISTURBANCE
AREA

NON-DISTURBANCE
AREA



9 H-H

7 J-B

ANNUALS

9 H-H

7 J-B

PLANTING
BED 240 SF

MAIN
ENTRY
SIGN

6 M-M

UPLIGHT

ROW

6'

P-K

WEST GRASS LAKE ROAD

5

MAIL KIOSK

14 M-M

J-N

J-GJ-N J-G
2 J-S

2 J-S

P-G
P-SA-C

P-A

5 J-B

3 C-S

5 V-M5 V-M5 J-B

3 C-S

10 R-F 10 M-A7 H-H7 H-H 10 M-A
10 R-F

P-B

P-B
U-P

A-R
T-G

A-R

8 J-N

8 J-G8 J-N 8 J-G

P-G
P-SA-CP-A

8 C-S
6 V-M

P-B
P-B

U-P
A-R

T-G

A-R
6 J-S

6 J-S

5 V-M

5 V-M6 V-M

4 J-B

3 J-B 4 J-B

3 J-B4 J-B

4 J-B

8 C-S

SITE PLANT MATERIAL LIST
QTY.  KEY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE NOTES
SHADE TREES
28 A-R ACER RUBRUM 'RED SUNSET' RED SUNSET RED MAPLE 2-1/2" CAL.  B&B
2 M-R METASEQUOIA GLYPTOSTROBOIDES DAWN REDWOOD 2-1/2" CAL.  B&B
32 P-B PLATANUS ACERIFOLIA 'BLOODGOOD' BLOODGOOD LONDON PLANETREE 2-1/2" CAL.  B&B
56 Q-R QUERCUS RUBRA RED OAK 2-1/2" CAL.   B&B
41 T-G TILIA CORDATA 'GREENSPIRE' GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN 2-1/2" CAL.  B&B
30 U-P ULMUS AMERICANA 'PRINCETON' PRINCETON ELM 2-1/2" CAL.  B&B

ORNAMENTAL TREES
3 M-P MALUS 'PRAIRIEFIRE' PRAIRIEFIRE CRABAPPLE 2-1/2" CAL.   B&B
14 M-S MALUS 'ROYAL RAINDROPS' ROYAL RAINDROPS CRABAPPLE 2-1/2" CAL.  B&B
12 P-K PRUNUS X YOSHINO YOSHINO CHERRY 2-1/2" CAL. B&B
16 S-I SYRINGA R. 'IVORY SILK' IVORY SILK LILAC 2-1/2" CAL. B&B

EVERGREEN TREES
32 P-A PICEA ABIES NORWAY SPRUCE 6' HT B&B
41 P-G PICEA GLAUCA WHITE SPRUCE 6' HT B&B
26 P-S PICEA GLAUCA 'DENSATA'   BLACK HILLS SPRUCE 6' HT B&B
10 P-SS PICEA GLAUCA 'DENSATA'   BLACK HILLS SPRUCE 4' HT B&B
19 P-O PICEA OMORIKA SERBIAN SPRUCE 6' HT B&B
12 P-OS PICEA OMORIKA SERBIAN SPRUCE 4' HT B&B

SHRUBS
18 C-S CORNUS SERICEA  'BAILEI' RED OSIER DOGWOOD 24" CONT
18 V-M VIBURNUM P.T. 'MARIESII' MARIES DOUBLEFILE VIBURNUM 24" CONT

PERENNIALS

14 M-M MISCANTHUS S. 'MORNING LIGHT' MORNING LIGHT GRASS #1 CONT.            CLUMP

2 P-G
P-S

A-C
2 P-A5 C-S 5 V-M

4 V-M

5 C-S

P-B
P-B U-PA-R

T-G

A-R

6 J-S7 J-G7 J-N 7 J-S

L-2

H:\2023\232003\DWG\SHEETS\L_232003 - CD-LANDSCAPE 3.DWG - L-2 - 5/2/2024 8:36:33 AM - CHUNYAN ZHENG

N
O

R
EV

IS
IO

N
D

AT
E

SHEET NAME

SHEET OF

DISCIPLINE

LANDSCAPE

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
W

IS
S

U
E

 D
A

T
E

:
12

/0
7/

23

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

:
P

R
E

LI
M

IN
A

R
Y

8

PROJECT NO.

S
C

A
LE

:

  1
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E
01

-1
6-

24

C
Z

R
W

232003

PRELIM
INARY

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 L

IN
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T
W

E
S

T
 G

R
A

S
S

 L
A

K
E

 R
O

A
D

, 
L

IN
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T
, 

IL
, 
 L

A
K

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 -
 7

5
1
0
 E

A
S

T
 P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
IN

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

C
E

, 
O

H
 4

4
1
3
1

A
S

 N
O

T
E

D
  2

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

R
EV

IS
IO

N
01

-1
6-

24

 3
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

03
-2

0-
24

 4
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

05
-0

1-
24

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

2

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

MAIN ENTRY SIGN
NOT TO SCALE

NOTE: SIGN SHALL BE INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED.

TEMPORARY SALES SIGN
NOT TO SCALE

MAIN ENTRY LANDSCAPE PLAN 
NORTH

MAILBOX  LANDSCAPE PLAN
NORTH1"=10'

WEST PROPERTY BUFFER YARD LANDSCAPE BEDS 

TYPE A X 7 TYPE B X 6

MAIN ENTRY PLANT MATERIAL LIST
QTY.  KEY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE NOTES
18 H-H HEMEROCALLIS 'HAPPY RETURNS' HAPPY RETURNS DAYLILY #1 CONT.  CLUMP
14 J-B JUNIPERUS S. 'BROADMOOR' BROADMOOR JUNIPER 24" WIDE B&B
1 P-K PRUNUS X YOSHINO YOSHINO CHERRY 2-1/2" CAL. B&B
6 M-M MISCANTHUS S. 'MORNING LIGHT' MORNING LIGHT GRASS #1 CONT.  CLUMP

MAIN ENTRY PLANT MATERIAL LIST
QTY.  KEY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE NOTES
14 M-M MISCANTHUS S. 'MORNING LIGHT' MORNING LIGHT GRASS #1 CONT.  CLUMP

WEST PROPERTY BUFFER YARD PLANT MATERIAL LIST
QTY.  KEY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE NOTES
SHADE TREES
13 A-R ACER RUBRUM 'RED SUNSET' RED SUNSET RED MAPLE 2-1/2" CAL.  B&B
13 P-B PLATANUS ACERIFOLIA 'BLOODGOOD' BLOODGOOD LONDON PLANETREE 2-1/2" CAL.  B&B
6 T-G TILIA CORDATA 'GREENSPIRE' GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN 2-1/2" CAL.  B&B
7 U-P ULMUS AMERICANA 'PRINCETON' PRINCETON ELM 2-1/2" CAL.  B&B
EVERGREEN TREES
7 A-C ABIES X. CONCOLOR CONCOLOR FIR 6' HT B&B
7 P-A PICEA ABIES NORWAY SPRUCE 6' HT B&B
6 P-G PICEA GLAUCA WHITE SPRUCE 6' HT B&B
6 P-S PINUS STROBUS  EASTERN WHITE PINE 6' HT B&B
SHRUBS
39 C-S CORNUS SERICEA  'ISANTI' ISANTI REDTWIG DOGWOOD 24" CONT
65        J-B             JUNIPERUS S. 'BUFFALO'                   BUFFALO JUNIPER                               15" B&B

13 J-G JUNIPERUS CH. SAGENTII 'VIRIDIS' GREEN SARGENT JUNIPER 18" CONT

13 J-N JUNIPERUS CH. 'NICK'S COMPACT' NICK'S COMPACT JUNIPER 18" CONT

26 J-S JUNIPERUS CH. 'SAYBROOK GOLD' SAYBROOK GOLD JUNIPER 24" CONT

65 V-M VIBURNUM NUDUM 'WINTERHUR' WINTER VIBURNUM 24" CONT

PERENNIALS

91 H-H HEMEROCALLIS 'HAPPY RETURNS' HAPPY RETURNS DAYLILY #1 CONT.  CLUMP

130 M-A MISCANTHUS S. 'ADAGIO' ADAGIO GRASS #1 CONT.  CLUMP

130 R-F RUDBECKIA F. S. 'GOLDSTURM' BLACK EYED SUSAN #1 CONT.  CLUMP

TYPE C X 2 TYPE D X 2

SOUTH PROPERTY BUFFER YARD LANDSCAPE BEDS 

SOUTH PROPERTY BUFFER YARD PLANT MATERIAL LIST
QTY.  KEY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE NOTES
SHADE TREES
4 A-R ACER RUBRUM 'RED SUNSET' RED SUNSET RED MAPLE 2-1/2" CAL.  B&B
4 P-B PLATANUS ACERIFOLIA 'BLOODGOOD' BLOODGOOD LONDON PLANETREE 2-1/2" CAL.  B&B
2 T-G TILIA CORDATA 'GREENSPIRE' GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN 2-1/2" CAL.  B&B
2 U-P ULMUS AMERICANA 'PRINCETON' PRINCETON ELM 2-1/2" CAL.  B&B
EVERGREEN TREES
2 A-C ABIES X. CONCOLOR CONCOLOR FIR 6' HT B&B
4 P-A PICEA ABIES NORWAY SPRUCE 6' HT B&B
4 P-G PICEA GLAUCA WHITE SPRUCE 6' HT B&B
2 P-S PINUS STROBUS  EASTERN WHITE PINE 6' HT B&B
SHRUBS
20 C-S CORNUS SERICEA  'ISANTI' ISANTI REDTWIG DOGWOOD 24" CONT
14 J-G JUNIPERUS CH. SAGENTII 'VIRIDIS' GREEN SARGENT JUNIPER 18" CONT

14 J-N JUNIPERUS CH. 'NICK'S COMPACT' NICK'S COMPACT JUNIPER 18" CONT

26 J-S JUNIPERUS CH. 'SAYBROOK GOLD' SAYBROOK GOLD JUNIPER 24" CONT

18 V-M VIBURNUM NUDUM 'WINTERHUR' WINTER VIBURNUM 24" CONT

1"=10'

1"=30'

1"=30'

QTY.  KEY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE NOTES
SHADE TREES
4 A-R ACER RUBRUM 'RED SUNSET' RED SUNSET RED MAPLE 2-1/2" CAL.  B&B
4 P-B PLATANUS ACERIFOLIA 'BLOODGOOD' BLOODGOOD LONDON PLANETREE 2-1/2" CAL.  B&B
2 T-G TILIA CORDATA 'GREENSPIRE' GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN 2-1/2" CAL.  B&B
2 U-P ULMUS AMERICANA 'PRINCETON' PRINCETON ELM 2-1/2" CAL.  B&B
EVERGREEN TREES
2 A-C ABIES X. CONCOLOR CONCOLOR FIR 6' HT B&B
2 P-A PICEA ABIES NORWAY SPRUCE 6' HT B&B
2 P-G PICEA GLAUCA WHITE SPRUCE 6' HT B&B
2 P-S PINUS STROBUS  EASTERN WHITE PINE 6' HT B&B
SHRUBS
32 C-S CORNUS SERICEA  'ISANTI' ISANTI REDTWIG DOGWOOD 24" CONT
44 J-B             JUNIPERUS S. 'BUFFALO'                   BUFFALO JUNIPER                               15"                        B&B
32 J-G JUNIPERUS CH. SAGENTII 'VIRIDIS' GREEN SARGENT JUNIPER 18" CONT

32 J-N JUNIPERUS CH. 'NICK'S COMPACT' NICK'S COMPACT JUNIPER 18" CONT

24 J-S JUNIPERUS CH. 'SAYBROOK GOLD' SAYBROOK GOLD JUNIPER 24" CONT

44 V-M VIBURNUM NUDUM 'WINTERHUR' WINTER VIBURNUM 24" CONT

TYPE E X 2 TYPE F X 2

NORTH PROPERTY BUFFER YARD LANDSCAPE BEDS 

STREET BUFFER YARD PLANT MATERIAL LIST

1"=30'



3 CO-Z

3 C-KF

3 HM-HR

3 PL-D

A/CA/C

3 IT-LH

SY-M

JU-OG

3 PL-D

SY-M

3 SP-GM

3 CO-Z

3 CO-ZJU-OG

3 C-T

A

2 JU-OG

SY-M

6 HM-HR

2 SP-NF

6 IT-LH

6 CO-Z

B

3 M-A

RIVERSTONE NO.
34 & FABRIC AS
SHOWN (TYP.)

A/C UNIT (TYP.)

PATIO (TYP.)

UNIT
PLANTINGS
(TYP.)

SIDEWALK
(TYP.)

A/CA/C

B

3 M-A 3 M-A

SY-M

6 HM-HR

2 SP-NF

3 PE-KR

3 CO-Z
3 TX-M

SP-GM

A/C A/C

18" GRAVEL
MOW STRIP

3 SP-LP

3 JU-B

5 RU-G

AB

PATIO (TYP.)

RIVERSTONE NO.
34 & FABRIC AS
SHOWN (TYP.)

UNIT
PLANTINGS
(TYP.)

SIDEWALK
(TYP.)

A/C UNIT (TYP.)

3 JU-B

3 PE-KR

3 IT-LH
3 RU-G

V-SH

JU-OG

SP-NF

5 HM-PM

3 C-KF

A/C

3 C-KF

3 PE-KR

A/C

STONE
MULCH

TYP.

A B

PATIO (TYP.)

RIVERSTONE NO.
34 & FABRIC AS
SHOWN (TYP.)

UNIT
PLANTINGS
(TYP.)

SIDEWALK
(TYP.)

A/C UNIT (TYP.)

3 IT-LH 3 SP-LP

3 JU-OG

A/CA/C

A B

RIVERSTONE NO. 34 &
FABRIC AS SHOWN (TYP.)

A/C UNIT (TYP.)
PATIO (TYP.)

PRIVACY FENCE (TYP.)

SIDEWALK
(TYP.)

3 CO-Z

3 C-KF

3 HM-HR

2 PL-D

3 IT-LH

SY-M

JU-OG

3 PL-D

SY-M

3 SP-GM

3 CO-Z

3 CO-ZJU-OG

3 C-T

UNIT
PLANTINGS
(TYP.)

SIDEWALK
(TYP.)

PL-D

4 T-D
4 S-M

3 H-H

4 T-D
S-M

3 H-H

RIVERSTONE NO. 34 &
FABRIC AS SHOWN
(TYP.)

4 S-G
7 H-H

L-3

H:\2023\232003\DWG\SHEETS\L_232003 - CD-LANDSCAPE 3.DWG - L-3 - 5/2/2024 8:36:33 AM - CHUNYAN ZHENG

N
O

R
EV

IS
IO

N
D

AT
E

SHEET NAME

SHEET OF

DISCIPLINE

LANDSCAPE

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
W

IS
S

U
E

 D
A

T
E

:
12

/0
7/

23

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

:
P

R
E

LI
M

IN
A

R
Y

8

PROJECT NO.

S
C

A
LE

:

  1
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E
01

-1
6-

24

C
Z

R
W

232003

PRELIM
INARY

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 L

IN
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T
W

E
S

T
 G

R
A

S
S

 L
A

K
E

 R
O

A
D

, 
L

IN
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T
, 

IL
, 
 L

A
K

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 -
 7

5
1
0
 E

A
S

T
 P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
IN

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

C
E

, 
O

H
 4

4
1
3
1

A
S

 N
O

T
E

D
  2

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

R
EV

IS
IO

N
01

-1
6-

24

 3
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

03
-2

0-
24

 4
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

05
-0

1-
24

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

3

HAYDENWOOD UNIT A PLANT MATERIAL LIST  X 2

HAYDENWOOD UNIT B PLANT MATERIAL LIST  X 5

MEADOWOOD TYPE 2 UNIT A PLANT MATERIAL LIST X 18
COMMON NAMEBOTANICAL NAMEKEY

FORESTWOOD TYPE 2 UNIT B PLANT MATERIAL LIST  X 48
COMMON NAMEBOTANICAL NAMEKEY

WILLOWOOD TYPE 7 UNIT A PLANT MATERIAL LIST   X 16
COMMON NAMEBOTANICAL NAMEKEY

WILLOWOOD TYPE 7 UNIT B PLANT MATERIAL LIST  X 20
COMMON NAMEBOTANICAL NAMEKEY

CAPEWOOD TYPE 10 UNIT A PLANT MATERIAL LIST  X 15
COMMON NAMEBOTANICAL NAMEKEY

UNIT
QTY.

UNIT
QTY.

UNIT
QTY.

UNIT
QTY.

NOTESSIZE

NOTESSIZE

NOTESSIZE

NOTESSIZE

NOTESSIZE

12

6

4

6
18

6

2

6

4

TOTAL
QTY.

TOTAL
QTY.

UNIT
QTY.

45

15
45

45

TOTAL
QTY.

64
64

64

18

18

64
90

18

TOTAL
QTY

144
144
144

TOTAL
QTY.

64
16

TOTAL
QTY.

TOTAL
QTY.

40

NOTES

HAYDENWOOD UNIT SUNROOM PLANT MATERIAL LIST  X 2
SIZECOMMON NAMEBOTANICAL NAMEKEY

NOTESSIZECOMMON NAMEBOTANICAL NAMEKEY

NOTESSIZECOMMON NAMEBOTANICAL NAMEKEY

15

5

15
15

5

5

15

TOTAL
QTY.

6

4

6

18

6

12

6

6
4

UNIT
QTY.

UNIT
QTY.

UNIT
QTY.

CLUMP, 18" O.C.#1 CONT.HEMEROCALLIS 'HAPPY RETURNS'HM-HR HAPPY RETURNS DAYLILY

#3 CONT.18" HT.SPIRAEA X 'GOLD MOUND'SP-GM GOLD MOUND SPIREA

6

3

JU-OG2 OLD GOLD JUNIPERJUNIPERUS CH. 'OLD GOLD' 15" HT #3 CONT.

CLUMP, 18" O.C.3 #2 CONT.CERASTIUM TOMENTOSUMC-T SNOW IN SUMMER
CLUMP, 18" O.C.9 #2 CONT.COREOPSIS 'ZAGREB'CO-Z ZAGREB COREOPSIS

#3 CONT.3 18" HT.ITEA V. 'LITTLE HENRY'IT-LH LITTLE HENRY SWEETSPIRE

#3 CONT.1 15" HT.SPIRAEA X 'NEON FLASH'SP-NF 'NEON FLASH SPIRAEA

#5 CONT.18" HT.SYRINGA 'MEYERI'SY-M PALABIN LILAC2

CLUMP, 18" O.C.3 #1 CONT.CALAMAGROSTIS X A. 'KARL FOERSTER'C-KF KARL FOERSTER FEATHER REED GRASS

CLUMP, 18" O.C.#1 CONT.HEMEROCALLIS 'HAPPY RETURNS'HM-HR HAPPY RETURNS DAYLILY3

JU-OG1 OLD GOLD JUNIPERJUNIPERUS CH. 'OLD GOLD' 15" HT #3 CONT.

CLUMP, 18" O.C.3 #2 CONT.COREOPSIS 'ZAGREB'CO-Z ZAGREB COREOPSIS

#3 CONT.3 18" HT.ITEA V. 'LITTLE HENRY'IT-LH LITTLE HENRY SWEETSPIRE

#5 CONT.18" HT.SYRINGA 'MEYERI'SY-M PALABIN LILAC1
#3 CONT.1 15" HT.SPIRAEA X 'NEON FLASH'SP-NF 'NEON FLASH SPIRAEA

3 M-A ADAGIO MAIDEN GRASSMISCANTHUS S. 'ADAGIO' #2 CONT. CLUMP, 18" O.C.

CLUMP, 18" O.C.#1 CONT.HEMEROCALLIS 'HAPPY RETURNS'HM-HR HAPPY RETURNS DAYLILY

#3 CONT.18" HT.SPIRAEA X 'GOLD MOUND'SP-GM GOLD MOUND SPIREA

3

3

JU-OG2 OLD GOLD JUNIPERJUNIPERUS CH. 'OLD GOLD' 15" HT #3 CONT.

CLUMP, 18" O.C.3 #2 CONT.CERASTIUM TOMENTOSUMC-T SNOW IN SUMMER
CLUMP, 18" O.C.9 #2 CONT.COREOPSIS 'ZAGREB'CO-Z ZAGREB COREOPSIS

#3 CONT.3 18" HT.ITEA V. 'LITTLE HENRY'IT-LH LITTLE HENRY SWEETSPIRE

#5 CONT.18" HT.SYRINGA 'MEYERI'SY-M PALABIN LILAC2

CLUMP, 18" O.C.3 #1 CONT.CALAMAGROSTIS X A. 'KARL FOERSTER'C-KF KARL FOERSTER FEATHER REED GRASS

PL-D6 LITTLE DEVIL NINEBARKPHYSOCARPUS O. 'LITTLE DEVIL' 18" HT #3 CONT.

2' O.C.#1 CONT.PENNISETUM O. 'KARLEY ROSE'PE-KR KARLEY ROSE FOUNTAIN GRASS

#3 CONT.24"TAXUS M. 'DENSIFORMUS'TX-M DENSE YEW
#3 CONT.18" HT.SPIRAEA X 'GOLD MOUND'SP-GM GOLD MOUND SPIREA

CLUMP, 18" O.C.3 #2 CONT.COREOPSIS 'ZAGREB'CO-Z ZAGREB COREOPSIS
3
1
3

KARLEY ROSE FOUNTAIN GRASSPE-KR PENNISETUM O. 'KARLEY ROSE' #1 CONT.3 2' O.C.
3

JU-B3 BROADMOOR JUNIPERJUNIPERUS S. 'BROADMOOR' 15" HT #3 CONT.

BLACK-EYED SUSANRU-G RUDBECKIA HIRTA #1 CONT. 18" O.C.

JU-OG1 OLD GOLD JUNIPERJUNIPERUS CH. 'OLD GOLD' 15" HT #3 CONT.

#5 CONT.
1 18"VIBURNUM P.T. 'SHASTA'V-SH SHASTA DOUBLEFILE VIBURNUM #3 CONT.

18" HT.SPIRAEA X 'NEON FLASH'SP-NF NEON FLASH SPIREA1

CLUMP, 18" O.C.#1 CONT.HEMEROCALLIS 'PARDON ME'HM-PM PARDON ME DAYLILY5
3 CALAMAGROSTIS X A. 'KARL FOERSTER'C-KF KARL FOERSTER FEATHER REED GRASS #1 CONT. 2' O.C.

CLUMP, 18" O.C.3 #1 CONT.CALAMAGROSTIS X A. 'KARL FOERSTER'C-KF KARL FOERSTER FEATHER REED GRASS

KARLEY ROSE FOUNTAIN GRASSPE-KR PENNISETUM O. 'KARLEY ROSE' #1 CONT.3 2' O.C.
#3 CONT.3 18" HT.ITEA V. 'LITTLE HENRY'IT-LH LITTLE HENRY SWEETSPIRE

3
JU-OG1 OLD GOLD JUNIPERJUNIPERUS CH. 'OLD GOLD' 15" HT #3 CONT.

#3 CONT.18" HT.ITEA V. 'LITTLE HENRY'IT-LH LITTLE HENRY SWEETSPIRE

#3 CONT.12" HT.SPIRAEA J 'LITTLE PRINCESS'SP-LP LITTLE PRINCESS SPIREA3
JU-OG2 OLD GOLD JUNIPERJUNIPERUS CH. 'OLD GOLD' 15" HT #3 CONT.

60

LEASING OFFICE PLANT MATERIAL LIST
QTY.  KEY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE NOTES
10 H-H HEMEROCALLIS 'HAPPY RETURNS' HAPPY RETURNS DAYLILY #1 CONT.  CLUMP
5 S-M SYRINGA MEYERI 'PALABIN' DWARF KOREAN LILAC 18" #3 CONT
8 T-D TAXUS X MEDIA 'DENSIFORMUS' OR 'EVERLOW' DENSE OR EVERLOW  YEW 18" #3 CONT
4 S-G SPIRAEA JAPONICA 'GOLD FLAME' GOLD FLAME SPIREA 18" #3 CONT

TYP. HAYDENWOOD LANDSCAPE PLAN SUNROOM ADDITION

TYP. MEADOWOOD / FORESTWOOD LANDSCAPE PLANTYP. CAPEWOOD LANDSCAPE PLAN

TYP. WILLOWOOD LANDSCAPE PLAN 

LEASING OFFICE LANDSCAPE PLAN

TYPICAL UNIT LANDSCAPE PLANS
SCALE 1"=20'

675    TOTAL SHRUBS

721     TOTAL PERENNIALS

SITE PREPARATION FOR NATIVE PLANTING AREAS

1. PRIOR TO SEEDING OPERATIONS ERADICATE EXISTING VEGETATION:
2. MOW AND REMOVE FROM THE SITE ALL HEAVY GRASS, WEEDS, AND OTHER VEGETATION

BEFORE STRIPPING TOPSOIL FROM THE EXCAVATION AREAS.
3. PLACE TOPSOIL THAT PROVIDES A 4" MIN. DEPTH.
4. WILDFLOWER SEEDING SHALL BE PER SPECIFICATIONS.
5. WILDFLOWER SEEDING MAY OCCUR LATE FALL AFTER SOIL TEMPERATURES ARE BELOW 50°.

TYPICALLY, NOVEMBER 1. UNLESS THE SEED MANUFACTURER ALLOWS SEEDING FROM MARCH 1
TO MAY 31. IF FEASIBLE, THE SEED CAN BE SOWN THROUGHOUT THE WINTER IF SOIL TEMPS
STAY BELOW 50F.

6. APPLY THE SPECIFIED NURSE/COVER CROP IF A TEMPORARY COVER CROP IF SEEDING IS
UNABLE TO BE PERFORMED DURING THE RECOMMENDED TIME PERIOD.

7. USE SPECIFIED NURSE/COVER CROP WITH THE SEED APPLICATION TO REDUCE SOIL EROSION.
SEED MIXES SHALL ALSO CONTAIN 100 OUNCES OF PER ACRE OF ANNUAL RYE AND 360 OUNCES
PER ACRE OF SEED OATS AS A TEMPORARY COVER CROP.

8. SEED PER NATIVE SEED MIX SUPPLIER'S SPECIFICATIONS.
9. APPLY 1/8" LAYER OF WEED FREE STRAW MULCH APPLIED TO SEEDED AREAS.
10. APPLY EROSION MATTING ON STREAM BANK SLOPES.
11. MAINTAIN ALL SEEDED AND MULCHED AREAS UNTIL FINAL INSPECTION.  REPAIR DAMAGED

AREAS TO THE ORIGINAL CONDITION AND GRADE. REPAIR
12. ANY AREAS THAT DO NOT SHOW A SATISFACTORY GERMINATION OF GRASS SHALL BE RESEEDED

UNTIL A DENSE MEADOW HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED.

NATIVE SEEDING MONITORING AND MAINTENANCE

1. MEADOW MAINTENANCE AND WEED CONTROL SHALL BE APPLIED BY AN ENVIRONMENTAL
LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT CONTRACTOR FAMILIAR WITH MEADOW PLANTINGS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SITE NATIVE SEEDING AND PLANTING MAINTENANCE
FOR 3 YEARS.

3. DEBRIS AND LITTER SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE NATIVE AREAS AND STORM STRUCTURES
INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED AS NECESSARY.

4. DURING THE FIRST GROWING SEASON 90% OF COVER CROP SHALL BE ESTABLISHED WITH NO
BARE AREAS GREATER THAN TWO SQUARE FEET.  THE NATIVE SEEDED AREAS SHOULD BE
MOWED TWO TIMES, TO A HEIGHT OF APPROXIMATELY 8", WHEN THE GROWTH HAS REACHED A
HEIGHT OF ABOUT 12".  DO NOT REMOVE MORE THAN 30% OF THE PLANT IN ONE MOWING EVENT.
MOWING SHOULD CEASE BY MID-SEPTEMBER. ALL CUTTING SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE.

5. SELECTIVE HERBICIDE APPLICATIONS, OR HAND-PULLING, MAY BE REQUIRED TO CONTROL
STATE LISTED NOXIOUS AND INVASIVE PLANT POPULATIONS.   HAND-PULLED MATERIAL SHALL BE
REMOVED FROM THE SITE.

6. DURING THE SECOND GROWING SEASON, THE NATIVE SEEDED AREAS SHOULD BE MOWED A
FEW TIMES TO A HEIGHT OF APPROXIMATELY 8", WHEN THE GROWTH HAS REACHED A HEIGHT
OF ABOUT 12".

7. LONG-TERM MANAGEMENT OF THE NATIVE SEEDED AREAS MAY INCLUDE PRESCRIBED MOWING,
HAND-PULLING, AND SELECTIVE HERBICIDE APPLICATIONS.  IN EARLY SPRING THE PLANTING
MAY BE MOWED TO A SHORT HEIGHT (NO SHORTER THAN 8", NOR MORE THAN 30% OF THE
PLANT REMOVED) AND THE CLIPPINGS REMOVED.

8. BY THE END OF THE SECOND GROWING SEASON, IT SHOULD BE EVIDENT IF AREAS NEED TO BE
RE-SEEDED.  RE-SEED OR OVERSEED AS NEEDED.

9. PROBLEM WEEDS SHOULD BE SPOT SPRAYED WITH AN APPROVED AQUATIC HERBICIDE
FORMULATION OR HAND PULLED.

10. DURING THE SECOND GROWING SEASON AT LEAST 50% OF VEGETATION COVER SHALL BE
NATIVE, NON-INVASIVE SPECIES. DURING THE THIRD GROWING SEASON AT LEAST 75% OF
VEGETATION COVERAGE SHALL BE NATIVE NON-INVASIVE SPECIES. MAINTENANCE SHALL
INCLUDE REMOVAL OF NON-NATIVE INVASIVE SPECIES, SUCH AS PHRAGMITES, REED
CANARYGRASS AND PURPLE LOOSESTRIFE. THESE SHOULD BE SPOT SPRAYED WITH AN
APPROVED AQUATIC HERBICIDE FORMULATION OR HAND PULLED.

11. THE BASINS WILL REQUIRE A 3-YEAR MAINTENANCE AND MONITORING PROGRAM WITH BIANNUAL
REPORTS TO THE VILLAGE ON THE QUALITY AND ESTABLISHMENT OF THE WETLAND.

12. A LONG TERM OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN SHALL BE WRITTEN BY THE INSPECTOR TO
FOLLOWING THE COUNTY STORMWATER WET POND AND WETLAND MANAGEMENT GUIDEBOOK
INCLUDE GUIDELINES AND SCHEDULES FOR MOWING, APPLICATION FOR HERBICIDE,
DEBRIS/LITTER REMOVAL AND INSPECTION SCHEDULE FOR STORM STRUCTURES AND SEDIMENT
REMOVAL.

13. LOW MOW AREAS WILL BE OWED BY THE OWNER

LAWN

BASIN EDGE SEED,
PLANTS TOLERANT OF
CONSTANT MOISTURE

BASIN EDGE TREATMENT
NOT TO SCALE

EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET ON 4:1 AND
STEEPER SLOPES

BASIN SLOPE SEED, PLANTS
TOLERANT OF TEMPORARY
WETNESS AND FOR EROSION
CONTROL

STORMWTER BASIN MAINTENANCE PLAN
Natural Landscape Specialist Prequalification:
Naturalized landscapes are to be installed and managed by individuals/companies with qualifications and/or experience with
such landscapes. Qualifications are to be provided to the Village of Oswego through submittal of references, photographs,
resumes and/or other means that demonstrate the ability to install and/or manage naturalized landscapes.

Monitoring and Maintenance Plan (First five years).

The developer (or a designated representative) is to submit an annual monitoring report to the Village evaluating the progress of
the naturalized landscape toward design goals.

The report shall include the following:
i. Site Location.
ii.Names, addresses, and telephone numbers of the party or parties responsible for near-term monitoring and management.
iii. Schedule of expected monitoring visits, debris management, stormwater structure maintenance, prescribed burn, and

invasive weed control.
iv. Erosion and sedimentation problems.
v.Water level or drainage problems.
vi. Areas of bare soil
vii. Observations on specific management strategies necessary to achieve acceptance requirements.
viii. Summary of annual monitoring observations; including five (5) to ten (10) photographs representative of at least twenty

(20) percent of each vegetative community to identify the following:
a) The limits of all vegetation areas by general community type and dominant species within each planting zone.
b) Plant species in each planting zone.
c)The five (5) most dominant species within each planting zone.
d) The percent survival of planted species.
e) The approximate percent ground cover by native species within each planting zone.
f) The percent ground cover by non-native or invasive species in each planting zone.
g) Erosion and sedimentation problems.
h) Water level or drainage problems.
i) Areas of bare soil larger than three (3) square-feet.
j) Observations on specific management strategies necessary to achieve acceptance requirements.

ix. Tabular summary of annual progress relative to acceptance standards.

Satisfactory landscape development with naturalized vegetation in stormwater facilities will be based on the following:
i. Within three (3) months of seed installation (or three (3) months after the start of the growing season following dormant

seeding), at least ninety (90) percent of the seeded area, as measured by aerial cover, will be vegetated or otherwise
stabilized against erosion.

ii.Naturalized landscapes shall not have single areas of more than three (3) square-feet devoid of vegetation, as measured by
aerial coverage.

iii. Seeded areas shall have no rills or gullies and basin shorelines shall be adequately protected against erosion.
iv. Areas seeded to turf grass or low-maintenance turf shall have ninety-five (95) percent ground cover.

v. Emergent areas shall have minimum of thirty-five (35) percent ground cover (avg. fifty (50) percent) and other wetland and
prairie areas shall have a minimum of thirty-five (35) percent ground cover (avg. sixty (60) percent) by species in the
approved plant list and/or native species with native coefficient of conservation (c-) values >2 (per Swink and Wilhelm 1994 or
more current version).

vi. Naturalized landscapes shall have a minimum of thirty (30) percent presence by species seeded or planted for the
permanent matrix and/or native species with C-value> 2 (per Swink and Wilhelm 1994 or more current version).

vii. Installed woody materials shall be alive, in healthy condition and representative of the species.
viii. No specific plant community, individual or collective, shall have more than twenty-five (25) percent cover of non-native or

weedy species.
ix. None of the three (3) most dominant species may be non-native or weedy, including but not limited to Barnyard grass,

Canada thistle, Common reed, Kentucky bluegrass, Purple loosestrife, Reed canary grass, Sandbar willow, Common and
Giant rag weed or Sweet clover unless indicated on the approved planting plan.

x.Cattails do not count towards the twenty-five (25) percent weed criterion provided they represent no more that twenty (20)
percent cover.



L-4

H:\2023\232003\DWG\SHEETS\L_232003 - CD-LANDSCAPE 3.DWG - L-4 - 5/2/2024 8:36:33 AM - CHUNYAN ZHENG

N
O

R
EV

IS
IO

N
D

AT
E

SHEET NAME

SHEET OF

DISCIPLINE

LANDSCAPE

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
W

IS
S

U
E

 D
A

T
E

:
12

/0
7/

23

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

:
P

R
E

LI
M

IN
A

R
Y

8

PROJECT NO.

S
C

A
LE

:

  1
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E
01

-1
6-

24

C
Z

R
W

232003

PRELIM
INARY

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 L

IN
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T
W

E
S

T
 G

R
A

S
S

 L
A

K
E

 R
O

A
D

, 
L

IN
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T
, 

IL
, 
 L

A
K

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 -
 7

5
1
0
 E

A
S

T
 P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
IN

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

C
E

, 
O

H
 4

4
1
3
1

A
S

 N
O

T
E

D
  2

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

R
EV

IS
IO

N
01

-1
6-

24

 3
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

03
-2

0-
24

 4
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

05
-0

1-
24

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

A
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

4

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

LANDSCAPE LIGHTING
NOT TO SCALE

LIGHTING LEGEND

LIGHTING NOTES:
1. LOCATE UPLIGHTS AS  SHOWN ON THE PLAN.  STAKE FINAL LOCATIONS

OF LIGHTS FOR APPROVAL BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE.

2. LIGHT SYSTEM BY KICHLER OR OWNER-APPROVED EQUAL.

3. LIGHTING SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A REMOTE SWITCH CONTROL
SYSTEM.

4. ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED  PER
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS AND PER CURRENT ELECTRICAL
CODE REQUIREMENTS.

TREE UPLIGHT    - ONE (1) EACH TREE - KICHLER #15753 BKT 
- (60° Flood) - 12.4w - LED - #15701 BKTP SHORT SHROUD

GRAVEL MOW STRIP
NOT TO SCALE

SECTION 02900 - LANDSCAPING
PART 1 - GENERAL

A. DESCRIPTION:
1. Work Included: Planting required for this Work is indicated on the Drawings and, in general, includes the

planting and other ground cover throughout the Work.

B. QUALITY ASSURANCE:
1. Qualifications of workmen: Provide at least one person who shall be present at all times during execution of

this portion of the Work and who shall be thoroughly familiar with the type of materials being installed and the
best methods for their installation and who shall direct all work performed under this Section.

2. Codes, Regulations and Standards:
a. All plants and planting material shall meet or exceed the Specifications of Federal, State and County laws

requiring inspection for plant disease and insect control.
b. Quality and Size: (1)  General: Quality and size shall conform with the current edition of "Horticultural

Standards" for number one grade nursery stock as adopted by the American Association of Nurserymen.
(2)  Deciduous Trees: Trees will measure in units of average height in feet above the ground or of an
average caliper at a point 6 inches above the ground.  (3)  Evergreen Trees: Trees will measure in units of
an average height in feet above the ground.  (4)  Plant stock: Each ball shall be of sufficient size to insure
successful fibrous feeding roots necessary to insure successful recovery and development of the plant.

c. Topsoil shall conform with ASTM D 5268-92.

C. SUBMITTALS:
1. Material List: Within 35 days after award of Contract, and before any planting materials are delivered to the job

site, submit to the Architect a complete list of nurseries where plants are to be obtained and other types
proposed to be installed.
a. Include complete data on source, size and quality.
b. Demonstrate complete conformance with the requirements of this Section.
c. This shall in no way be construed as permitting substitutions for specific items described in the Drawings or

these Specifications unless the substitution has been approved in advance by the Architect.
2. Certificates:

a. All certificates required by law shall accompany shipments.
b. Upon completion of the installation, deliver all certificates to the Architect.

3. Approval of plants at source does not alter right of rejection at project site.

D. PRODUCT HANDLING:
1. Delivery:

a. Balled and Burlapped Stock: Care should be taken at all times as to not damage the bark or branches.
Plants shall be lifted and handled from the bottom of the ball as much as possible in order to prevent
damage to the plant.

b. Plant stock to be delivered in B & B shall be moved with a compact natural ball of earth so firmly wrapped in
burlap, that upon delivery the soil in the ball is still firm and compact about the small feeding roots.

2. Temporary Storage and Protection:
a. Protect plants at all times from sun or drying winds.
b. Plants that cannot be planted immediately on delivery shall be kept in the shade, well protected with soil,

wood chips, straw or other acceptable material, and shall be kept well watered.
3. Replacements: In the event of damage, immediately make all repairs and replacements necessary for the

approval of the architect and at no additional expense to the Owner.

E. PRE-LANDSCAPING SITE PREPARATION - BUILDING CONTRACTOR/SUBS
1. Call in for any utility locations as required and follow all approved safety practices.
2. Remove any construction debris from site before grading. Properly mark all utility boxes, drains, or irrigation

fixtures before grading. These are to remain marked through completion of grading process. MARK UP A SITE
DETAIL PLAN TO IDENTIFY KEY COMPONENTS.

3. Site should be graded to minus(-) 4” of final grade removing as much rocks and debris as possible.
4. Concrete walks and drives can now be formed and poured following this grade adjustment. Following install of

concrete, clean up any concrete debris and construction materials in planting areas. VERIFY UNDERDRAINS
ARE IN PLACE AND MARKED.

5. Remove as much of the remaining stabilization seeding plants and weed growth on lawn and planting areas as
practical. Loosen existing subsoil to a depth of 4”.

6. Backfill exterior concrete and finish grade per plans with a minimum of 4” of screened topsoil that has rock,
wood and debris removed (Screened to< = 1”) Topsoil will be added at 12” of depth to landscape planting
beds. The topsoil will come either from onsite stockpiles or will be provide when necessary. Maintain any
drainage swales and define new ones as needed. Remove any high or low spots. VERIFY DEPTH OF PLANT
BED TOPSOIL PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE.

7. Provide a finish grade separation of 2” below slab elevation and maintain minimum slope away from buildings.
Topsoil should be brought to finish grade of all patios, walks and driveways. VERIFY METAL FLASHING HAS
BEEN PLACED TO PROTECT THE INSULATION ATTACHED TO THE FOUNDATION.

8. Subcontractor to be paid additional fees if soils have to be loaded and trucked from one area of site to another.
Per hour equipment charges are to be negotiated in advance with the Project Manager. PROVIDE A LOG TO
ACCOUNT FOR TIME AND SIGN OFF BY BOTH CONTRACTOR AND MANAGER.

9. Irrigation will be provided on a separate irrigation plan. Site irrigation needs to be installed and working prior to
lawn/landscape establishment.

10.Subcontractor will keep streets and walkways clean during and upon completion of work.
11.Clean up all debris created and dispose of in job site dumpster provided.
12.Notify Redwood Landscape that site is being prepared and landscaper has been scheduled (Minimum of 5

business days before install)

F. SOIL AND SITE PREPARATION FOR SEEDED, HYDRO-SEEDED AND SODDED LAWNS - LANDSCAPE
CONTRACTOR
1. Soil testing by a regional agricultural extension office is suggested prior to establishment and should be done

during the planning process to the stockpiled or transported topsoil. Soil testing reveals the soil pH and amount
of available nutrients such as phosphorus (P) and potassium (K).

2. Call in for any utility locations as required and follow all approved safety practices.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

A. MATERIALS:
1. Topsoil/Planting Mix:

a. Lawn Areas: Use on-site stockpiled topsoil.  If the quantity of on-site topsoil stockpiled is insufficient to
complete the work, provide imported topsoil.

b. Planting Beds: Use imported topsoil.  Contractor to obtain rights and pay all costs for imported topsoil
material.  Topsoil shall meet the following requirements:
1) Shall be free from admixture of subsoil, heavy clay, coarse sand, stone, plants roots, sticks, and other

foreign material.
2) Shall be classified in the "Loam" portion of the U.S.D.A. Soil Textural Triangle.  For topsoil to be

classified as "Loam", that fraction passing through a #10 sieve shall meet the following mechanical
analysis:

a) 8 to 25% clay (less than 0.002 mm particle size).
b) 30 to 55% sand (2.0 to 0.05 mm particle size)
c) 30 to 50% silt (0.05 mm to .002 mm particle size).

3) Contain neither less than 8%, nor more than 20%, organic matter as determined by loss on ignition of
samples oven-dried to constant weight at 212 degrees F.

4) Have a pH level of between 6.2 and 6.8.
5) All topsoil shall be screened through a 1-1/4" screen.
6) Submit an analysis of proposed topsoil.  Topsoil shall be acceptable to Landscape Architect and Soils

Testing Firm.
2. Suggested Seed or Equivalent

a. Where applicable, seed shall be: Pennington - Smart Seed Pro Athletic Field Mixture
b. Lawn Seed Mix: A mixture of Water Star Qualified cultivars such as PENN RK4, Rebel Xtreme, Rebel XLR

and PENN ATF1258 TTTFs; plus Soprano PRG and Ridgeline KBG. The seed is treated with Myco
Advantage and Penkoted for long term sustainability with quicker establishment. This mix is designed to
provide a durable playing surface for high-use park settings, a wide range of landscape settings, and home
lawns. The Smart Seed Pro Athletic Field Mixture will tolerate extended periods of high temperatures and
periods of drought with remarkable color retention.

c. Detention Basin Seed Mix: Mix shall be a grass like selection of species designed to tolerate fluctuating
water levels and poor water quality. Seeding and planting should begin immediately upon completion of the
structure while the soil is still friable and before invasive weeds emerge. Plan seeding and planting before
the basin is flooded or allow the basin to drain to a few inches before seeding.

d. SEED MIXES MAY VARY BY LOCATION AND USE. CONTACT REDWOOD LANDSCAPING TO VERIFY
CHANGES.

e. SEED LABELS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO REDWOOD LANDSCAPING FOR VERIFICATION.
f. Minimum Seed Label Specifications:

1) Weed seed: any weed seed present is listed by percentage of weight. We really don’t want any weed
seeds in our seed container, but it is difficult and expensive to catch all weed seeds during the cleaning
process. Acceptable limits range from 0.3 to 0.5%.

2) Noxious weed: Your label should read: NONE FOUND.
3) Seed is to have been tested less than 12 months before planting date.

3. Sod
a. Sod shall be of a variety preapproved by Redwood Landscaping for each climatic region. Sod is to be cut

no more than 24 hrs. prior to install. Keep delivered sod shaded and watered until it is laid. Time deliveries
of sod so that no material is on site more than 24 hrs. before it is installed. No sod shall be laid on a Friday
afternoon or weekend without Redwood Landscape’s approval so as to coordinate irrigation Maintenance.

4. Lime: Lime shall be ground limestone containing not less than 85% of total carbonates and shall be ground to
such a fineness that 50% will pass through a 200-mesh sieve and 90% will pass through a 900-mesh sieve.

5. Fertilizer For Lawns: Fertilizer shall be 22-0-15, uniform in composition, free flowing and suitable for application
with approved equipment delivered to the site in bags or other convenient containers, each fully labeled,
conforming to the applicable State Fertilizer Law, and bearing the name, trade name or trademark, and
warranty of the producer.

6. Plants:
a. Trees, shrubs, and herbaceous plants:

1) All trees, shrubs and herbaceous plants, deciduous plants or evergreens shall be sound, healthy,
vigorous, first-class, freshly dug, nursery grown in a climate similar to or more severe than Ohio.

2) All plant material shall be free of insects, their eggs, and larvae.
3) Plants shall be free of mechanical or cultural injury by rodents, and free of noticeable after effects of

insects (borers).
4) Plants shall be true to scientific names.  The names used are those of "Standardized Plant Names".

7. Soil Amendments: 'Soil Moist' granular soil moisturizer Polymer Product or equal, as manufactured and
distributed by JRM Chemical Inc., Cleveland, Ohio, (216-475-8488).

8. Mulch:
a. All buffer & tree planting mulch shall be triple shredded, hardwood bark, dark brown in color.
b. All signage planting mulch shall be triple shredded, hardwood bark, dark brown in color.
c. All landscape beds at project entries as well as trees planted outside of landscape beds shall have

hardwood mulch.
d. All foundation planting adjacent to units shall be installed with washed rock mulch. Stone mulch shall be 1"

native gravel as supplied by DFW Supply (214-649-9975) or approved equal
9. Fertilizer For Plantings: Fertilizer shall be 22-0-15, uniform in composition, free flowing and suitable for

application with approved equipment delivered to the site in bags or other convenient containers, each fully
labeled, conforming to the applicable State Fertilizer Law, and bearing the name, trade name or trademark,
and warranty of the producer.

10.Wood Cellulose Fiber Mulch:  Degradable green dyed wood cellulose fiber or 100% recycled long fiber pulp,
free from weeds or other foreign matter toxic to seed germination and suitable for hydromulching.

11.Tackifier:  Liquid concentrate diluted with water forming a transparent 3-dimensional film like crust permeable
to water and air and containing no agents toxic to seed germination.

12.Erosion Control Blanket:  S-75 by North American Green as distributed by Meredith Brothers, Phone:  (614)
258-4991 or equal.

13. Anti-Desiccant.  Emulsion type, film-forming agent designed to permit transpiration but retard excessive loss of
moisture from plants.  Deliver in manufacturer's fully-identified containers and mix in accordance with
manufacturer's instructions.

14.Herbicide:  Round Up, or Kleenup or equal.
15.Wrapping:  Tree-wrap tape not less than four inches (4") wide, designed to prevent bore damage and winter

freezing.
16.Stakes and Guys:  Provide stakes and deadmen of sound new hardwood, treated softwood, or redwood, free

of knot holes and other defects.  Provide wire ties and guys of 2-strand, twisted, pliable galvanized iron wire
not lighter than 12 ga. with zinc-coated turnbuckles.  Provide not less than one-half inch (1/2") diameter rubber
or plastic hose, cut to required lengths and of uniform color, material and size to protect tree trunks from
damage by wire.

17.Soil Separator:  Shall be non-woven, water-permeable polyester geotextile, manufactured as a landscaping
product.

18.Weed mat: Provide 4.1 oz., woven polypropylene, needle-punched fabric, weed barrier.

PART 3 - EXECUTION

A. SURFACE CONDITIONS:
1. Inspection: Prior to all work in this Section, carefully inspect the installed work of all other trades and verify that

all such work is complete to the point where this installation may properly commence.
2. Discrepancies:

a. In the event of any discrepancies, immediately notify the Architect.
b. Do not proceed with the installation in the areas of discrepancy until all such discrepancies have been fully

resolved.

B. LAYOUT: Shrubs and trees shall be installed within 1'-0" and groundcover shall be installed within 6" of plant
location shown on plan.

C. SOIL AND SITE PREPARATION FOR SEEDED, HYDRO-SEEDED AND SODDED LAWNS - LANDSCAPE
CONTRACTOR
1. Soil testing by a regional agricultural extension office is suggested prior to establishment and should be done

during the planning process to the stockpiled or transported topsoil. Soil testing reveals the soil pH and amount
of available nutrients such as phosphorus (P) and potassium (K).

2. Call in for any utility locations as required and follow all approved safety practices.
3. Seed installation: Fall: Seed from August 15 to October 15, Spring: Seed from time ground is workable to July

1.
4. Confirm install with Redwood Landscape 3-5 business days prior to commencement of work each time a lawn

is installed. Schedule a preconstruction meeting with Redwood Landscaping and construction prior to install of
first lawns on the construction site.

5. Remaining perennial weeds and grasses on site need to be controlled prior to lawn seeding or sodding. Weed
control options include using a systemic nonselective herbicide, digging by hand, or tilling/excavation.

6. When preparing the soil, it’s important to establish a favorable final grade. Rough grading should include
removal of any rock or other debris in excess of 1”. Gravel/stone/debris areas should be cleaned up and soil
added as needed to restore grade. Avoid burying construction debris, as this could cause problems for the
grass later.

7. Eliminate any depressions or raised areas. Provide a finish grade separation of 2” below slab elevation and
maintain minimum slope away from buildings. Topsoil should be brought to finish grade of all patios, walks and
driveways.

8. Final slopes should be one to two percent away from buildings (1 to 2 feet drop per 100 feet of run) to assure
good surface drainage. Maintain established drainage swales and define new ones as required to remove
excess water runoff from site.

9. Before seeding or sodding, it’s important to thoroughly loosen the soil one last time and to remove any
remaining stone and debris.

10. Amend poor soils, such as heavy clay or straight sand, by adding organic matter. Sources include compost,
composted organics, peat, and quality topsoil. If major modifications are needed, it is easier to make these
prior to establishing the lawn. Required soil amendments should be mixed at the recommend rates into the soil
surface prior to lawn establishment. Apply any amendments such as lime as directed by earlier soil testing at
this time.

11.Soil preparation should be done when the soil is not too dry or wet as tillage at these times will destroy soil
structure, and create problems with air and water holding capacity and drainage after a rain event.

12.Hydro seed, seed, or sod site per standards, using Redwood approved seed mix .. Provide initial starter
fertilizer application in hydro seed mix or apply to soils at time of seeding/sod at recommended rates. Install
erosion control mats as specified in the landscaping specifications as required.

13.Provide initial irrigation of prepared site and schedule a follow up visit with Redwood landscape/maintenance
within 15 days of install for an inspection walk through.

14.Landscape install contractor provides 90 days of follow up and maintenance recommendations and guarantees
all work for that same period.

D. HYDRO-SEEDING PROTOCOL
1. Per Seed supplier recommendations and Redwood Landscaping’s approval.
2. Erosion Control, Steep Slopes and Low Maintenance areas.
3. Per erosion mat supplier and seed supplier recommendations as well as Redwood Landscaping’s approval.
4. Erosion Control Matting Recommendations: Western Excelsior’s Excel SR-1 Erosion Control Blanket (ECB)

consists of a 100% certified weed free straw matrix stitched to a single net (top). Excel SR-1 is available with
photodegradable, synthetic netting (Regular); rapid photodegradable, synthetic netting (Rapid-Go) or all
natural, biodegradable netting (All Natural).

5. Variations, alternate products or exceptions are to be cleared through Redwood Landscaping before any
changes are made ** Information and/or questions pertaining to Pennington seed or fertilizer products along
with Western Excelsior / Wind, Water and Soil matting can be resourced through:
Scott Fisher
Pennington Seed Ohio
Cell: (513)426-4543
Fax: (513)860-3472
sfisher@penningtonseed.com

E.  Sod
1. Soil preparation should be done as per the specifications in the Soil and Site Preparation for Seeded,

Hydro-seeded and Sodded Lawns - Landscape contractor section when the soil is not too dry or wet as tillage
at these times will destroy soil structure, and create problems with air and water holding capacity and drainage
after a rain event.

2. Sod work can be performed from time ground is workable to the first frost.
3. Add starter fertilizer at the recommended rate to the soil and lightly rake it in prior to laying sod.
4. Water the soil lightly before laying sod. Soil should just be moist and water added incrementally in front of the

sod laying process.
5. Start laying the sod on a straight edge such as a driveway. Lay one piece of sod at a time laying each piece

snug against each other. Work the seams tightly together without overlapping. Lay the sod like bricks in a
staggered or stair step fashion so end seams don’t lineup. Cut the sod to size as needed.

6. Use a water-filled roller to help level the sod. Rolling the sod also makes sure there’s good contact between
the sod and soil so it can root in properly.

7. Water newly laid sod thoroughly each day (if there is no rainfall) for the first 14 days as per maintenance
protocols. Slowly cut back on the watering to encourage deep root growth .. Water will need to be maintained
until weather conditions cool and sod is established and fully rooted.

8. Follow up in 6 weeks with an approved maintenance level fertilizer

F. TREE, SHRUB, PERENNIAL AND ANNUAL PLANTINGS
1. Tree and shrub planting shall be done according to the International Society of Arboriculture (ISA) guidelines

and landscape plan specs.
2. ISA Guidelines can be found here:

https://wwv.isa-arbor.com/education/onlineresources/cadplanningspecifications #Planting
3. Contractor is responsible for verifying plant quantities. If quantities listed in Plant Material List do not correlate

with plantings indicated on plan, the quantities indicated on the plan shall govern.
4. All planting operations shall be performed between the dates of March 1 and November 1.  All plantings to be

performed between the dates of June 1 and August 31 to be wilt proofed with anti-desiccant.
5. Perennials and small shrub landscape plantings should be installed as follows:

a. Dig up the soil to aerate it, reduce compaction and remove any weeds. Then dig in some organic matter,
such as well-rotted manure or compost.

b. Planting Depth:Most perennials/shrubs flourish when their crowns are planted at the same depth or slightly
higher as they were in the growing container. Test planting depth by laying a tool handle across the planting
hole with the perennial placed at the proposed planting depth in the hole. Adjust the soil in the planting hole
accordingly. When the crown is even with the tool handle, the plant is at the proper depth.

c. The hole for each perennial should be twice the size of the container the perennial/shrub comes in. The
wider the hole, the better, since plant’s roots grow out more easily into loosened, enriched soil. Remove the
perennial from the container and lightly loosen the roots so the plant will grow out of its tightly wrapped ball
and settle in more quickly.

d. Refill the hole with enriched soil that has been be amended with organics. Set plants into holes at their
original growing level or slightly higher. Never bury a plant deeper than its crown (where the roots and the
stems meet) Buried crowns mean suffocated plants! Plant 2 inches higher than ground level if you are going
to mulch. Backfill the rest of the hole with enriched soil. Tamp down the soil to remove any large air pockets.

e. Water well, with a soft trickle of water that lasts long enough to saturate the root ball deep into the soil.
Different soil types may need slightly more or less water. Monitor the soil moisture to help you judge when
the plant should receive more water.

6. Annuals:
a. Refer to Redwood Landscape Design Standards Handout for spring, summer and fall seasonal annual

and bulb varieties and planting layout.
b. All annual planting beds shall have a minimum of 10" of "annual bed mix".
c. "Annual bed mix" shall be processed shredded topsoil with organic compost and fine silica gravel for

annuals.
d. Mulch with 1" of compost mulch or treat soil with a granular pre-emergence herbicide suitable for annual

plantings.

7. Pruning:
a. Prune all new trees and shrubs in accordance with acceptable standard practices. All cuts over one inch

in diameter shall be treated with an approved tree paint.  In the same manner, prune existing trees which
are to remain if indicated on the landscape plan.

8. Protection:
a. Protect all plant areas and plants from damage.  If any plants are injured, treat and replace as required.

Execute no work in or over prepared plant areas, or adjacent to planting without proper safeguards and
protection.

G. Maintenance During Installation:
1. Maintain immediately following the accomplishment of planting operations of any plant unit.

2. Spray foliage with water, where required, during the evening after sundown or otherwise as directed.  Keep all
plantings in a healthy, growing condition by watering, weeding, cultivating, pruning, spraying, trimming and by
performing any other necessary operations of maintenance.

3. The Contractor shall be responsible for continued proper care of the lawn areas during the period when the
grass is becoming established.  The period of maintenance for all lawn area shall extend for sixty (60) days
with two (2) mowings required or as long as necessary to establish over the entire lawn areas a uniform stand
of grasses as specified, free of weeds and undesirable grasses.  After the required maintenance period and
upon acceptance of lawn area by the Architect, the Owner will assume maintenance responsibility.

4. Mowing:  The lawn seeded area shall be mowed with approved mowing equipment to a height of two inches
(2") whenever the average height of grass becomes three inches (3").  If weeds or other undesirable
vegetation threaten to smother the planted species, such vegetation shall be mowed, or in the case of
exceedingly rank growths, be uprooted, raked and removed from the area.

5. Refertilizing:  Areas needing refertilization will be designated by the Architect at least fifteen (15) days prior to
the time that the application is required. The fertilizer shall be distributed on the seeded area between August
15 and October 15, during a period when the grass is dry.  The fertilizer shall be 10-6-4 grade and shall be
applied uniformly at the rate of ten (10) pounds per one thousand (1,000) square        feet.  Physical condition,
packaging and marking of the fertilizer shall be as specified for original seeding.

6. Reseeding:  Areas that require reseeding will be designated by the Architect at least fifteen (15) days prior to
the period specified for reseeding.  Reseeding shall be with the seed specified therein before and shall be
drilled at four (4) pounds per one thousand (1,000) square feet in a manner which will cause a minimum of
disturbance to the existing stand of grass, and at an angle of not less than fifteen (15) degrees from the
direction of the rows of prior seeding.

7. Lawns shall be protected against damage, including erosion and washouts.  Damaged areas shall be promptly
replanted.  Use erosion netting as required.

8. The contractor is responsible to clean the site of all mulching materials and other debris prior to the final
inspection.

9. Final Inspection:  Inspection of work for lawns will be made after the second cutting; written notice requesting
inspection shall be submitted at least ten (10) days prior to anticipated date.

10. Acceptance:  Final inspection shall determine acceptance or non-acceptance of lawn areas.  Acceptance
indicates a complete cover of grasses in all lawn areas, which have been maintained by weeding, reseeding
and refertilizing as necessary, watering and mowing as stated above and appears to be in a potential healthy
state with        weeds, rocks, stones and debris removed and all erosion or ruts repaired.  Lawns not
maintained or appearing as stated herein shall be unacceptable and shall be reworked as necessary until
desired results are obtained.

11.Maintain trees, shrubs and other plants until final acceptance, but in no case less than 60 days after substantial
completion of planting.

12.Maintain trees, shrubs and other plants by pruning, cultivating, watering and weeding as required for healthy
growth.  Restore planting saucers.  Tighten and repair stake and guy supports and reset trees and shrubs to
proper grades or vertical position as required.  Restore or replace damaged wrappings.  Spray as required to
keep trees and shrubs free of insects and disease.

H. CLEAN-UP
1. Upon completion of the planting, all excess soil, stones and debris which has not previously been cleaned up

shall be removed from the site or disposed of as directed by the Architect.
2. Any soil, manure, peat, or similar material which has been brought onto paved areas by hauling operations or

otherwise shall be removed promptly, keeping these areas clean at all times.
3. Protect landscape work and materials from damage due to landscape operations, operations by other

contractors, trades and trespassers.  Maintain protection during installation and maintenance periods.  Treat,
repair or replace damaged landscape work as directed.

I. ACCEPTANCE
1. Final Inspection:

a. Inspection: At the conclusion of the contract work, (exclusive of maintenance and replacement) one
inspection will be made by the Architect.  Written notice to the Architect requesting such an inspection shall
be submitted by the Contractor at least ten days prior to the anticipated date.

b. The purpose of this inspection will be to determine whether or not the Contractor has completed all the
work of the contract.

c. The condition of the lawns and shrubs will be noted and a determination will be        made by the Architect
whether maintenance shall continue in any part as specified under 'Maintenance During Installation.'

2. Acceptance Inspection:
a. At the conclusion of the maintenance during installation period, an inspection will be made by the Architect.

Written notice requesting the inspection shall be submitted by the Contractor at least 10 days prior to the
anticipated date.

b. The purpose of the inspection shall be for the acceptance of the contract work including maintenance during
installation, but exclusive of replacements.

c. After the inspection of the Architect, the Contractor shall be notified in writing of acceptance of the work.  If
there are any deficiencies in the maintenance, during installation, the Contractor will be notified of these
deficiencies in writing by the Architect, and the work shall be subject to reinspection before acceptance.

3. Guarantee Period:
a. Guarantee period shall begin at the issuance of the Certificate of Completion and shall end exactly one

year from that date.
b. At the conclusion of the guarantee period, a final inspection of the work will be made to determine the

condition of the plant material.  All plant material not in a healthy or 40% defoliated growing condition will be
noted.

c. Remove the material so noted from the site at the direction of the Architect and replace during the following
planting season with the materials of like kind and size, and in a manner specified for the original planting at
no extra cost.

d. Guarantee period also applies to replaced material.

PLANTING DETAILS
NOT TO SCALE

- ONE (1) EACH FACE (4'W X 8'H) - KICHLER #15742 BKT 
- (35° Flood) - 8.5w - LED - #15701 BKTP SHORT SHROUD

SALES SIGN



SODDED LAWNS .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . .  .  .  .  127,000 SF

LAWN SEEDING  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   .  .   .  .  .  .  . 160,300 SF

POND EDGE SEEDING .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  83,400 SF

LOW MOW / NO MOW SEEDING .  .  .  .  .  .  .  324,000 SF

C
K137

38600
826.26

14347
831.692

Benchm
ark

W
ES

T 
G

RA
SS

 L
AK

E 
RD

A
B

C D

E
F

G

H

J

K

ML

N P
Q

R

U

S

T

V W X

ZY

C
C

5

3
2

2 2

4

BBAA

4

L-5

H:\2023\232003\DWG\SHEETS\L_232003 - CD-LANDSCAPE 3.DWG - L-5 - 5/2/2024 8:36:33 AM - CHUNYAN ZHENG

N
O

R
EV

IS
IO

N
D

AT
E

SHEET NAME

SHEET OF

DISCIPLINE

LANDSCAPE

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
W

IS
S

U
E

 D
A

T
E

:
12

/0
7/

23

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

:
P

R
E

LI
M

IN
A

R
Y

8

PROJECT NO.

S
C

A
LE

:

  1
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E
01

-1
6-

24

C
Z

R
W

232003

PRELIM
INARY

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 L

IN
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T
W

E
S

T
 G

R
A

S
S

 L
A

K
E

 R
O

A
D

, 
L

IN
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T
, 

IL
, 
 L

A
K

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 -
 7

5
1
0
 E

A
S

T
 P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
IN

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

C
E

, 
O

H
 4

4
1
3
1

A
S

 N
O

T
E

D
  2

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

R
EV

IS
IO

N
01

-1
6-

24

 3
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

03
-2

0-
24

 4
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

05
-0

1-
24

S
E

E
D

/S
O

D
 P

L
A

N

5

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

BAR SCALE

SCALE: 1"=

0'60' 30' 60'

60'

N

NOTES
1. AREAS IN FRONT OF UNITS, SIDE YARDS BETWEEN UNITS AND ADJACENT TO ROADS WILL BE

SODDED. ADJUST AREAS SHOWN AROUND UNIT PLANTING BEDS.
2. AREAS BETWEEN AND BEHIND UNITS WILL BE SEEDED.
3. ALL LANDSCAPED AREAS ADJACENT TO UNITS WILL BE IRRIGATED.
4. DETENTION BASIN PLANTINGS TO INCLUDE POND EDGE NATIVE SEED MIX ALONG THE

NORMAL WATERLINE.
5. REFER TO SHEET L-3 FOR LAWN SEED SPECIFICATIONS

LEGEND

NON-DISTURBANCE
AREA

NON-DISTURBANCE
AREA

POND SLOPE NATIVE SEED MIX

IDOT Class 4A Low Profile Native Mixture

Little Bluestem (Andropogon Scoparius) 5 lbs. / acre
Side-Oats Grama (Bouteloua Curtipendula) 5 lbs. / acre
Canada Wild Rye (Elymus Canadensis) 1 lbs. / acre
Prairie Dropseed (Sporobolus Heterolepsis)  .5 lbs. / acre
Annual Ryegrass 25 lbs. / acre
Oats, Spring 25 lb. / acre
Perennial Ryegrass 15 lbs. / acre

POND/WETLAND  EDGE SEED MIXLOW MOW/NOW MOW SEED MIX

NON-DISTURBANCE
AREA



C
K137

38600
826.26

14347
831.692

Benchm
ark

W
ES

T 
G

RA
SS

 L
AK

E 
RD

A
B

C D

E
F

G

H

J

K

ML

N P
Q

R

U

S

T

V W X

ZY

C
C

5

3
2

2 2

4

BBAA

4

POND EDGE SEED MIX

APPROXIMATE
EDGE OF WETLANDS

POND SLOPE SEED MIX

APPROXIMATE
EDGE OF WETLANDS

POND EDGE SEEDING .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  

LOW MOW / NO MOW SEEDING .  .  .  .  .  .  .  324,000

L-6

H:\2023\232003\DWG\SHEETS\L_232003 - CD-LANDSCAPE 3.DWG - L-6 - 5/2/2024 8:36:33 AM - CHUNYAN ZHENG

N
O

R
EV

IS
IO

N
D

AT
E

SHEET NAME

SHEET OF

DISCIPLINE

LANDSCAPE

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
W

IS
S

U
E

 D
A

T
E

:
12

/0
7/

23

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

:
P

R
E

LI
M

IN
A

R
Y

8

PROJECT NO.

S
C

A
LE

:

  1
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E
01

-1
6-

24

C
Z

R
W

232003

PRELIM
INARY

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 L

IN
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T
W

E
S

T
 G

R
A

S
S

 L
A

K
E

 R
O

A
D

, 
L

IN
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T
, 

IL
, 
 L

A
K

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 -
 7

5
1
0
 E

A
S

T
 P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
IN

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

C
E

, 
O

H
 4

4
1
3
1

A
S

 N
O

T
E

D
  2

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

R
EV

IS
IO

N
01

-1
6-

24

 3
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

03
-2

0-
24

 4
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

05
-0

1-
24

N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
 P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

6

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

BAR SCALE

SCALE: 1"=

0'60' 30' 60'

60'

N

DOUBLE
SILT
FENCE

EXISTING
UNDISTURBED
POND EDGE

LOW MAINTENANCE
NATIVE GRASS
MIXTURE

WETLAND EDGE BUFFER TREATMENT
NOT TO SCALE

EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET ON 4:1 AND
STEEPER SLOPES

WETLAND
EDGE

POND EDGE SEED
MIX

NON-DISTURBANCE
AREA

NON-DISTURBANCE
AREA

NOTES:

1. REFER TO SEED/SOD PLAN FOR SITE RESTORATION
SEED MIXES.

2. ALL TREES OUTSIDE OF PROPOSED GRADING WILL
REMAIN.

LEGEND



C
K137

38600
826.26

14347
831.692

Benchm
ark

W
ES

T 
G

RA
SS

 L
AK

E 
RD

A
B

C D

E
F

G

H

J

K

ML

N P
Q

R

U

S

T

V W X

ZY

C
C

5

3
2

2 2

4

BBAA

4

L-7

H:\2023\232003\DWG\SHEETS\L_232003 - CD-LANDSCAPE 3.DWG - L-7 - 5/2/2024 8:36:33 AM - CHUNYAN ZHENG

N
O

R
EV

IS
IO

N
D

AT
E

SHEET NAME

SHEET OF

DISCIPLINE

LANDSCAPE

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
W

IS
S

U
E

 D
A

T
E

:
12

/0
7/

23

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

:
P

R
E

LI
M

IN
A

R
Y

8

PROJECT NO.

S
C

A
LE

:

  1
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E
01

-1
6-

24

C
Z

R
W

232003

PRELIM
INARY

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 L

IN
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T
W

E
S

T
 G

R
A

S
S

 L
A

K
E

 R
O

A
D

, 
L

IN
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T
, 

IL
, 
 L

A
K

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 -
 7

5
1
0
 E

A
S

T
 P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
IN

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

C
E

, 
O

H
 4

4
1
3
1

A
S

 N
O

T
E

D
  2

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

R
EV

IS
IO

N
01

-1
6-

24

 3
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

03
-2

0-
24

 4
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

05
-0

1-
24

T
R

E
E

 P
R

E
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N

7

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

BAR SCALE

SCALE: 1"=

0'60' 30' 60'

60'

N

TRUNK TO DRIPLINE
DISTANCE FROM 

3'
-6

"

HIGH VISIBILITY PROTECTIVE
FENCING WITH METAL FENCE

POSTS; PLACE AROUND
EXISTING TREES AND

VEGETATION TO REMAIN PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION

TREE PROTECTION METHODS

1. ALL TREES OR GROUPS OF TREES TO BE PRESERVED SHALL BE MARKED WITH A BLUE
COLORED RIBBON PRIOR TO ANY CLEARING.

2. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION OR GRADING, A PROTECTIVE BARRIER OF FENCE AND POSTS
AND/OR SIGNS SHALL BE PLACED AROUND THE TREES TO BE PRESERVED.

3. PROTECTION BARRIERS SHALL BE LOCATED AS INDICATED IN DETAIL.
4. NO CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, STOCKPILES, VEHICULAR TRAFFIC, EQUIPMENT, VEHICLES

OR CHEMICALS SHALL BE STORED OR PLACED IN THE PROTECTION AREA OF THE DRIPLINE.
5. ANY TREE BRANCHES EXTENDING PAST THE PROTECTIVE BARRIER WHICH BECOME

DAMAGED DUE TO CONSTRUCTION OR NATURAL CAUSES, SHALL BE PRUNED PROPERLY
AFTER NOTIFYING THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

6. NO WIRES, BOARDS, NAILS, SIGNS, FENCES OR OTHER ATTACHMENT SHALL BE MADE TO A
TREE TO BE PRESERVED.

7. ANY DAMAGED, DISTURBED OR EXPOSED ROOTS SHALL  IMMEDIATELY BE PROPERLY ROOT
PRUNED AND COVERED WITH MULCH UPON NOTIFICATION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

DRIPLINE

SCALE: NONE
TREE PROTECTION FENCING

EXISTING TREES

LEGEND

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN
NON-DISTURBANCE AREA

NOTES:

1. ALL TREES OUTSIDE OF PROPOSED GRADING
WILL REMAIN.



T
R

E
E

 R
E

M
O

V
A

L
 P

L
A

N

8

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

TREE INVENTORY
TREES TO REMAIN
- EXCELLENT, GOOD TO FAIR & FAIR

TREES TO BE REMOVED
- FAIR/POOR, POOR & DEAD

NOTES:
1. REFER TO ARBORIST'S TREE SURVEY INVENTORY AND

REPORT DATED MAY 1, 2024.
2. TREES THAT ARE INVASIVE, WERE NOTED BY THE

ARBORIST AS FAIR/POOR, POOR OR DEAD CONDITION
AND FORM WERE REMOVED FROM THE REPLACEMENT
COUNT CALCULATIONS.

L-8

H:\2023\232003\DWG\SHEETS\L_232003 - CD-LANDSCAPE 3.DWG - L-8 - 5/2/2024 8:36:33 AM - CHUNYAN ZHENG

N
O

R
EV

IS
IO

N
D

AT
E

SHEET NAME

SHEET OF

DISCIPLINE

LANDSCAPE

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

D
E

S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
:

R
W

IS
S

U
E

 D
A

T
E

:
12

/0
7/

23

IS
S

U
E

D
 F

O
R

:
P

R
E

LI
M

IN
A

R
Y

8

PROJECT NO.

S
C

A
LE

:

  1
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E
01

-1
6-

24

C
Z

R
W

232003

PRELIM
INARY

R
E

D
W

O
O

D
 L

IN
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T
W

E
S

T
 G

R
A

S
S

 L
A

K
E

 R
O

A
D

, 
L

IN
D

E
N

H
U

R
S

T
, 

IL
, 
 L

A
K

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 -
 7

5
1
0
 E

A
S

T
 P

L
E

A
S

A
N

T
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 R

O
A

D
IN

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

C
E

, 
O

H
 4

4
1
3
1

A
S

 N
O

T
E

D
  2

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

R
EV

IS
IO

N
01

-1
6-

24

 3
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

03
-2

0-
24

 4
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

05
-0

1-
24



P
H

O
T
O

M
E
T
R

I
C
 P

L
A

N
R

E
D

W
O

O
D

 L
I
N

D
E
N

H
U

R
S
T
 W

E
S
T
 G

R
A

S
S

L
I
N

D
E
N

H
U

R
S
T
, 
I
L

Designer

Date

03/26/2024

Scale

1" = 80'

Drawing No.

Summary

1 of 1

Statistics

Description Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min

Calculation Zone 0.2 fc 6.1 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A

Schedule

Symbol Label
Mounting

Height
QTY Manufacturer Catalog

Number

Lamps
Description

Lamp

Output
LLF

Input

Power

BB 8'
175 BRIGHT33 B338MS15W30BN 1 BRIGHT33 TRANSITIONAL LED CEILING,

15W, 950 LUMENS

952 1 11.5

CC 8'

350 PROGRESS 945622-2030K9 1 1-Lt. Med. LED Wall Lantern w/HAL AC LED

Module, Dark Sky Compliant, 9W, 623

Lumens

420 1 7.83

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.4

0.1

0.3

0.1

0.3

0.1

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.2

0.9

0.1

0.4

0.5

0.1

0.5

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

1.0

0.6

0.7

0.1

0.8

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.8

0.4

2.6

2.4

4.5

3.1

3.2

2.2

2.6

2.9

3.0

3.5

3.0

1.2

2.1

2.8

2.5

4.4

2.2

0.4

0.2

0.8

0.2

1.9

4.4

2.1

0.4

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.7

0.3

0.3

0.5

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.4

0.4

0.2

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.6

0.9

1.1

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.8

3.0

1.4

0.1

0.1

1.1

0.4

0.1

0.6

0.5

1.1

0.2

0.6

1.7

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

1.3

0.6

0.6

0.5

1.0

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.4

0.5

0.5

1.1

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.6

1.2

0.8

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.7

0.7

0.7

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.8

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.3

0.5

0.8

0.5

0.6

0.6

1.1

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.5

0.1

1.4

0.1

2.3

0.5

0.1

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

1.1

0.5

0.5

0.5

1.0

0.6

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.1

1.4

0.1

0.1

0.5

0.1

1.0

0.1

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.5

1.1

1.4

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

1.9

0.8

0.1

0.1

3.2

1.1

0.1

0.2

2.7

0.6

0.1

0.1

1.8

3.0

1.3

0.1

0.2

1.2

0.7

0.6

0.2

0.4

0.5

0.1

0.2

0.7

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.9

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

3.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

1.9

0.3

0.1

0.1

1.2

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.6

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.1

0.7

0.1

1.8

0.5

1.0

1.1

0.3

0.2

0.1

1.3

0.5

0.1

0.1

1.4

3.1

1.3

0.1

0.1

1.7

0.4

0.1

0.1

1.1

0.2

1.7

1.7

0.2

0.8

0.6

0.1

1.8

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.2

0.5

0.1

0.7

0.2

1.9

0.6

0.8

0.1

1.6

0.4

0.1

0.1

1.1

0.2

2.5

0.5

0.1

0.1

3.1

1.2

0.1

0.1

0.5

1.1

1.1

0.7

0.1

0.7

0.2

0.2

1.4

2.1

0.4

0.1

0.2

2.4

0.4

0.2

0.8

1.4

0.1

0.1

2.8

0.2

0.7

0.2

1.6

1.1

0.2

0.9

0.1

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.9

0.1

0.4

0.1

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.9

0.3

3.4

0.1

0.1

0.9

0.2

0.8

0.2

0.8

0.2

1.7

1.3

0.1

3.1

0.3

0.8

0.2

1.9

0.7

0.1

0.1

3.0

1.1

0.1

0.2

2.5

0.7

0.1

0.1

3.3

1.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

1.1

5.9

0.4

0.2

1.8

2.8

0.5

0.1

0.2

3.3

0.7

0.3

0.8

0.2

0.9

0.2

1.9

1.1

0.2

1.1

0.1

2.8

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

1.7

0.4

0.1

0.1

1.1

0.2

0.1

0.2

1.0

0.1

0.8

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.2

0.8

1.9

0.2

0.1

3.5

0.3

0.7

0.2

1.8

1.5

0.2

0.2

0.9

0.1

1.4

0.5

0.1

0.1

3.0

1.1

0.1

0.1

1.9

0.4

0.1

0.1

1.2

0.2

0.9

0.9

0.2

0.1

2.4

0.8

0.1

0.1

1.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.2

0.4

0.1

0.8

0.2

1.9

0.5

4.3

0.4

0.8

0.1

1.9

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.6

0.1

2.5

0.7

0.1

0.1

1.6

3.0

1.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.1

0.7

0.1

0.2

1.5

2.6

0.5

0.1

0.2

2.7

0.6

0.3

0.7

0.2

1.2

0.2

2.8

0.9

0.1

0.9

0.4

0.2

0.6

0.5

1.6

0.1

0.1

2.0

1.0

0.2

0.2

3.7

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.9

0.2

1.0

0.3

0.6

0.1

1.4

1.4

0.1

1.0

0.1

1.2

1.3

0.8

0.1

0.2

1.7

2.4

0.6

0.1

0.2

3.2

0.6

0.2

1.3

1.4

0.1

2.8

0.2

0.6

0.1

1.3

1.1

0.1

0.9

0.1

2.4

0.3

0.5

0.7

1.2

0.1

0.1

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.8

0.1

0.6

0.1

1.3

0.8

0.9

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

1.1

1.5

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.7

2.6

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.5

1.6

0.1

0.7

0.2

1.8

0.5

0.9

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

1.8

1.4

1.3

1.3

2.0

1.7

1.7

1.4

1.9

1.5

0.6

1.3

1.7

1.7

2.0

1.3

1.3

1.4

2.0

1.3

1.5

0.1

1.0

1.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

1.5

0.8

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.4

0.6

0.1

0.4

0.4

0.1

0.3

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.1

0.2

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.6

0.8

0.5

0.2

0.9

0.1

1.6

0.1

1.5

0.6

0.1

0.4

1.6

0.7

0.1

0.6

2.2

2.3

0.5

0.9

0.1

1.9

0.1

0.9

5.1

0.7

0.1

0.2

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

3.1

0.3

1.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.2

2.9

4.2

1.4

0.1

0.3

1.4

1.7

0.9

0.9

0.3

1.4

1.4

1.0

1.1

0.3

1.5

0.8

0.3

0.7

0.2

1.2

0.1

1.3

0.4

0.1

0.2

1.7

1.1

0.4

0.4

1.1

0.7

0.8

1.3

0.3

0.3

1.3

1.7

0.2

1.1

0.5

1.5

0.2

0.2

1.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.6

0.1

0.1

2.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

4.0

0.5

1.0

0.7

0.3

1.1

0.1

1.1

0.2

0.9

0.1

0.3

0.5

1.2

1.9

1.2

1.8

1.6

0.1

1.8

1.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.9

4.9

2.4

5.8

6.0

0.7

0.1

2.8

0.3

0.8

0.1

0.6

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.7

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.8

0.7

1.1

1.9

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.7

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

2.6

0.2

1.0

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.4

0.7

0.6

0.9

0.2

2.2

1.5

0.3

0.2

1.6

2.4

1.3

1.9

0.1

3.5 2.1

0.6

0.9

0.7

0.2

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

6.1

Plan View
Scale - 1" = 80ft



Redwood Traffic Analysis
CESO 2010 Trip Generation Results

Total Generated Trips
Weekly AM Peak Hour Weekly PM Peak Hour

Trips Trips
Location Size Unit Tot In Out Rate Tot In Out Rate
Findley, OH 84 Dwelling 39 6 33 0.46 44 31 13 0.52

100% 15% 85% 100% 70% 30%
Akron, OH 95 Dwelling 23 4 19 0.24 32 22 10 0.34

100% 17% 83% 100% 69% 31%
Wooster, OH 158 Dwelling 54 11 43 0.34 75 50 25 0.47

100% 20% 80% 100% 67% 33%



Redwood Traffic Analysis
CESO 2019 Trip Generation Results

Total Generated Trips
Weekly AM Peak Hour Weekly PM Peak Hour

Trips Trips
Location Size Unit Tot In Out Rate Tot In Out Rate
Brownstown Township, MI 115 Dwelling 41 9 32 0.36 54 34 20 0.47

100% 22% 78% 100% 63% 37%
Canton, MI 93 Dwelling 26 4 22 0.28 39 29 10 0.42

100% 15% 85% 100% 74% 26%
Shelby Charter Township, MI 140 Dwelling 46 8 38 0.33 56 35 21 0.40

100% 17% 83% 100% 63% 37%


	8. PREOVER_C3D-PRE-PUD.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PRE-PUD


	9. PREOVER_C3D-PRE-ENG.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PRE-ENG


	10. PREOVER_C3D-PRE-PLAT_1 OF 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PRE-PLAT 1OF 2 (WEST)


	11. PREOVER_C3D-PRE-PLAT_2 OF 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PRE-PLAT 2 OF 2 (EAST)


	12. 26523 - Redwood Lindenhurst W. Grass Lake Rd. - ARB Elevations - 2024-03-20.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	18. Enlarged Floor Plans.pdf
	Driftwood - Type 1C
	Forestwood - Type 2D
	Basswood V - Type 2DV - View-out Basement
	Basswood W - Type 2DW - Walk-out Basement
	Meadowood - Type 2F
	Ironwood V - Type 2FV - View-out Basement
	Ironwood W - Type 2FW - Walk-out Basement
	Capewood - Type 2J
	Kirkwood - Type 2JV - View-Out Basement
	Type 2D Accessible Sketch
	Ledgewood - Type 5
	Ledgewood II - Type 5
	Willowood - Type 7
	Haydenwood A - Type A
	Haydenwood B - Type B
	Haydenwood BSN - Type BSN
	Haydenwood C - Type H6
	Breezewood
	Breezewood S - Type 10SN

	19. L_232003 - CD - Landscape3-5.1.24.pdf
	L_232003 - CD-Landscape 3-L-1
	L_232003 - CD-Landscape 3-L-2
	L_232003 - CD-Landscape 3-L-3
	L_232003 - CD-Landscape 3-L-4
	L_232003 - CD-Landscape 3-L-5
	L_232003 - CD-Landscape 3-L-6
	L_232003 - CD-Landscape 3-L-7
	L_232003 - CD-Landscape 3-L-8




